=

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
October 10, 2019
7:00 P.M.
CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM #1
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA

OAKLAND, CA
AGENDA
. CALL TO ORDER
. ROLL CALL
. CONSENT ITEMS

a) Approval of Board Minutes from September 19, 2019

4. OPEN FORUM

9.

. APPEALS’

a) L18-0086, Kingston Ave Partners LLC v. Tenants
b) L18-0035, Lew v. Tenants

ACTION ITEMS

a) Reformation of ad hoc committee
(Dry Rot — Capital Improvements vs. Deferred Maintenance)
b) Formation of additional ad hoc committees, membership and
review of issues identified in May 9, 2019, Board meeting
(see attached list on page 3) '

INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
a) Updates on SB 1482 (J. Warner)

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND SCHEDULING

ADJOURNMENT

Accessibility. This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request
disability-related accommodations or to request an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or
Spanish interpreter, please email sshannon@oaklandca.gov or call (510) 238-
3715 or California relay service at 711 at least five working days before the
meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting as a
courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities.

Esta reunion es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones
relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un intérprete de en espariol,

* Staff recommendation memos for the appeals will be available at the Rent Program and the Clerk’s office
at least 72 hours prior to the meeting pursuant to O.M.C. 2.20.080.C and 2.20.090.

1

000001



Cantones, Mandarin o de lenguaje de sefias (ASL) por favor envié un correo
electrénico a sshannon@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-3715 o0 711 por lo
menos cinco dias habiles antes de la reunién. Se le pide de favor que no use
perfumes a esta reunién como cortesia para los que tienen sensibilidad a los
productos quimicos. Gracias.

BREEAWmEHARE., SEREWBIRE, F5E, BUISTE,
EENEEERT, BEEEMTAEIFERESR sshannon@oaklandca.gov
S EE (510) 238-3715 5, 711 California relay service.

EHARKRESER  2NEYUEEEER UK,

Service Animals/Emotional Support Animals: The City of Oakland Rent
Adjustment Program is committed to providing full access to qualified persons
with disabilities who use service animals or emotional support animals.

If your service animal lacks visual evidence that it is a service animal (presence
of an apparel item, apparatus, etc.), then please be prepared to reasonably
establish that the animal does, in fact, perform a function or task that you cannot
otherwise perform. '

If you will be accompanied by an emotional support animal, then you must
provide documentation on letterhead from a licensed mental health professional,
not more than one year old, stating that you have a mental health-related
disability, that having the animal accompany you is necessary to your mental
health or treatment, and that you are under his or her professional care. Service
animals and emotional support animals must be trained to behave properly in
public. An animal that behaves in an unreasonably disruptive or aggressive
manner (barks, growls, bites, jumps, urinates or defecates, etc.) will be removed.

000002



Formation of additional ad hoc committees, membership and review of issues
identified in May 9, 2019, Board meeting:

« Information about the Building Code and intersection with the
Regulations; (e.g. window bars-there is a code that applies to
this.)

« Should dry rot be treated differently from other deferred
maintenance items? _

« Clarification of deferred maintenance v. items that benefit
tenants?

« Ambiguous terms in the regulations and in the Ordinance,

« How is the value of the Decreased Housing Services determined?

« What constitutes a burden of proof regarding expenses for capital
improvements?

000003



‘ CITY OF OAKLAND '
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD

PANEL MEETING
September 19, 2019
' 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hearing Room #2
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA

MINUTES
1. CALL TO ORDER

The HRRRB Panel was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Panel Chair, Julia Ma
Powers . : ‘

2. ROLL CALL
MEMBER STATUS 'PRESENT ABSENT [EXCUSED
Julia Ma Powers Homeowner X
Kathleen Sims Landlord Alt. X
Hannah Flanery Tenant Alt. X
Staff Present
Kent Qian Deputy City Attorney, Office of the City Attorney
Barbara Kong-Brown SeniorHearing Officer, Rent Adjustment Program
Kelly Rush Program Analyst 1

OPEN FORUM
No Speakers

NEW BUSINESS
I. Appeal Hearing in cases:
a. T18-0400, Abernathy v. Best Bay Apartments
b. T18-0301, Lowery v. Abdul, T18-0325, Lowery v Abdulla

C. T18-0055, Vargas et al. v. 3000 Nicol Avenue Properties
LLC

000004



a. T18-0400, Abernathy v. Best Bay Apartments

Appearances Dante Abernathy  Tenant Appellant
: No appearance by Owner

The tenant filed a petltlon contesting a rent increase. The Hearing Decision
‘dismissed the tenant petition on the grounds that the subject unit was exempt from the
Rent Ordinance based on new construction.

The tenant appealed on the grounds that (1) he was denied a sufficient
opportunity to present his claim and (2) if the owner wants to increase the rent of any
unit due to new construction he needs to provide specific reasons for rent increases,
respond to maintenance requests in a timely manner and quit harassing his tenants.
Specifically, the tenant contended that the owner did not state what the constructlon
was for and the constructlon was not done up to code.

Board Discussion

After questions to the appellant and Board discussion J. Powers moved to affirm
the hearing decision. H. Flanery seconded.

The Board panel voted as follows:
Aye: J. Powers, K. Sims, H. Flanery
Nay: 0
Abstain: 0

The motion was approved by consensus

b. T18-0301, Lowery v. Abdul, T18-0325, Lowery v. Abdulla

-~ Appearances Haneef Abdulla Owner Appeliant
Domonique Lowery Tenant Appellee-
‘Xavier Johnson Tenant Appellee Representative

The tenant filed two petitions contesting a monthly rent increase from $500.00 to
$900.00, and claiming several decreased housing services. The first petition did not
describe the decreased housing services claim: The second petition alleged 14 items of
decreased housing services.

The hearing officer granted restitution of $18,073.00 for decreased housing
services and $1,300.00 for rent overpayments, totaling $19,373.00. The decreased
housing service items included the following:

¢ QOven

000005



e Refrigerator

e Heater

¢ Pest Infestation /
e Smoke and Carbon Monoxide Detectors

The owner appealed the hearing decision on the grounds that the decision is
not supported by substantial evidence. Specifically, the owner contended that the tenant
signed a lease which contains a clause that states that “Tenant has examined the
premises, including appliances, fixtures, carpet drapes and paint and found them to be
in good, safe and clean condition and repair. .

He also contended that the tenant never complained to him about anything being
broken or in need of repair. He replaced two refrigerators in the unit. The pilot light went
out on the heater and the tenant did not notify him of any problem. In late January or
early February the tenant changed the lock on her door and refused to provide him with
a key, which prevented him from making appropriate repairs. She also has poor
housekeeping habits in her unit which contributes to the pest infestation.

The owner further contended that the tenant did not pay any rent from July 9,
2018 to January 2019, when she moved out, and the owner was confused about the
change in hearing dates and there was mail tampering which interfered with his ability to
access his mail.

{ , ‘

The tenant representative contended that the owner response was untimely filed,
there was no good cause for the late filing, no new evidence should be considered and
the hearing decision should be affirmed.

Board Discussion

After questions to the parties and Board discussion J. Powers moved to affirm
the hearing decision. H. Flanery seconded.

The Board panel voted as follows:
Aye: J. Powers, K. Sims, H. Flanery
Nay: O
Abstain: 0

The motion was approved by consensus

c. T18-0055, Vargas et al. v. 3000 Nicol Avenue Properties LLC

Appearances: Angelica Sandoval, Esq. Owner Appellant Representative
Karyn Erickson, Esq.  Tenant Appellee Representative
Michele Vargas ~ Tenant Appellant

3
000006



The tenants filed a petition on December 22, 2017, alleging a loss of services
originally provided by the owner. They claimed loss of garage access and a parking
space, loss of laundry room access, and removal of AT&T wiring, impacting the tenant’s
landline and wireless service.

The owner filed a timely response disputing the allegations. The owner stated
that notice of repairs to the laundry room was given to the tenants in September 2017,
the repairs were completed, the laundry room was re-opened in December 2017, and
the lease does not provide for a parking space or a garage

The hearing decision stated that the tenants had use of the garage since the
inception of their tenancy until the owner removed access on September 29, 2017,
found that the garage access, though not noted in their lease, was orally provided after
the tenants balked at the condition of the unit upon initial entry in February 2014, and
granted a 10% restitution for the tenants’ loss of use of a garage from September 2017
until the owner provides them with access to the garage. The claims for the laundry
room and the AT&T landline and wireless service were denied.

Grounds for Appeal

The owner filed an appeal on the following grounds:

¢ The decision violates federal, state or local law;

e The decision is not supported by substantial evidence;

e Other (“The Hearing Decision is wrong as a matter of law”).

The owner representative contended that the definition of a housing service in
the Oakland Municipal Code states that the housing service is a service that is provided
at the beginning of the tenancy and the parking was not provided at the beginning of the
tenancy. There are 11 units and only 7 parking spaces, and parking was not provided
by the prior owner.

The lease signed by the tenant on October 16, 2017, did not provide for a
parking space. There was no decrease in housing services because a housing service
must be part of the tenancy either by contract or implied in law. Garbe v.Kumana, T08-
0146.

The tenant admitted the change regarding parking was made after the lease was
executed and no oral changes to the lease may be made after the lease is executed.

Tenant Response to Owner Appeal

- The tenants contended that, on or about February 15, 2014, the property
manager orally agreed to allow them to use the garage in exchange for cleaning their
apartment upon move-in and that they used the garage from February 15, 2014 until
September 29, 2017. :

000007



The owner demanded that the tenants sign a newllease» on October 16, 2017,
which was materially different from the prior lease. The tenants signed the new lease
under duress.

~ The Board has held that a housing service that is not provided at the beginning of
a lease or part of the original agreement is still considered part of the total housing
services provided (T11-0101, Howard v. Smith). Therefore, the Hearing Decision did not
violate federal, state, or local law by considering facts that occurred after the execution
of the lease.

Similarly, application of the parol evidence rule (codified in California Civil Code
Section 1625 and California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1856) excludes evidence
of a prior or confemporaneous oral agreement that contradicts the written agreement at
issue. Since the hearing officer accepted the testimony from the parties acknowledging
that garage access was orally provided after the lease execution, rather than previous
to or contemporaneous with the execution, the parol evidence rule is not applicable.

Regarding the Appellant's contention that there was no decrease in housing
- services because a housing service must be part of the tenancy either by contract or
implied in law, citing to Garbe v.Kumana, T08-0146, the Appellant relies on the absence
of the garage usage from the lease agreement. However, that parties may orally modify
written agreements or modify written agreements by conduct is well established by
California law. (Civ. Code Sec. 1698). In addition to the oral agreement, the record
contains evidence of subsequent conduct supporting the hearing officer’s finding that
the parties modified the lease. The tenant had a key to the garage, and the undisputed
- evidence in the record shows that the tenant used the garage with the property
manager’s permission from the commencement of tenancy until 2017.

Board Discussion

After questions to the parties and Board discussion J. Powers moved to affirm
the hearing decision. H. Flanery seconded. '

The Board panel voted as follows:
Aye: J. Powers, H. Flanery
Nay: K. Sims
Abstain: 0
The motion carried.

5. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned _at 8:10 pm.

5
000008



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No.: L.18-0086
Case Name: ‘ Kingston Avenue Partners v. Tenants
Property Address: 396 Bellevue Ave., Oakland, CA
Parties: Kimberly Roehn (Owner Representative)
Tanya Moynihan (Owner Representative)
Melinda Richardson ~ (Tenant)
Frayda Garfinkle (Tenant)
Carmen Castro Rojas  (Tenant)
David Simmons (Tenant)
Michele Kappel-Stone  (Tenant)
John Rogers (Tenant)

CONSOLIDATED TENANT APPEALS:

Activity Date
Owner Petition filed April 23, 2018
Tenants’ Responses filed July 30 & 31, 2018

Owner filed copy of Permit Inspection October 10, 2018
Record and Screenshot of passed Final

Inspection
Hearing Decision mailed February 14,2019
Tenants’ Appeals filed March 4, 2019

| Owner Response to Tenant Appeal March 26, 2019

000009



=Y )

%0080 paf M e rdiii

CITY OF OAKLAND 201 TREFO%mR 112 | 3

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
P.O. Box 70243

Oakland, CA 94612-0243 PROPERTY OWNER
510) 238-3721
v oroakiaND 1238 PETITION FOR
APPROVAL OF RENT
INCREASE

- Failure to provide needed information may
result in your petition being rejected or delayed. Attach copies of the documents that support your
petition. Before completing this petition, please read the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (Oakland
Municipal Code 8.22), sections 8.22.010 through 8.22.190, and the Rent Adjustment Program
Regulations.

Your Name Complete Address (with zip code) Daytime Telephone:
Kingston Avenue Partners, LLC 201 19th St., Suite 200 ¢
Rep: Kristopher Lamont, Bay ' )
Apartment Advisors Oakland, CA 94612 : E-mail:
Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip code) Daytime Telephone:
Kimberly Jeger Roehn 1954 Mountain Bivd. #13125
Oakland, CA 94611
E-mail:

Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresses)

396 Bellevue Avenue, Oakland, CA 94610

Total number of units on property: 30

Date on which you acquired the building: 11/10/2015

A Room, or
T its (ci H ondominium ’
ype of units (circle one) ouse Con ive-Work

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s

form entitled Notice to Tenants of Residential Rent No
Adjustment Program (“RAP Notice”) to the tenants in each

unit affected by the petition?

RAP : —
On what date was the Notice first grven: At move-in and with each annual rent increase

Have you paid your Oakland Business License? The property :
owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not No
current, an Owner Petition may not be considered in a Rent

Adjustment proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.)

Oakland Business License number. 00 1 8 5 1 87
Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |1 of 93

000010




Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee
($68 per unit)? The property owner must be current on
payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an

Owner Petition may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment No
proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.) Note: If RAP fee is

paid on time, the property owner may charge the tenant one-
half of the $68 per-unit RAP Service fee ($34).

Use the table on the next page to list each tenant who is
affected by this petition.

REASON(S) FOR PETITION.

Note: Justifications for Rent Increases other than the annual allowable rate are discussed in the
Rent Adjustment Program Regulations —~ Appendix A, Sec. 10.

You must attach organized documentation clearly showing the rent increase justification(s) and
detailing the calculations to which the documentation pertains. All documents submitted to the
Rent Adjustment Program become permanent additions to the file. (Regs. 8.22.090.C)

I (We) petition for approval of one or more rent increases on the grounds that the increase(es)
is/are justified by (check all that apply):

Q Banking (Rég. App. 10.5) U Increased Housing Service Costs (Reg. App.
10.1)
W Capital Improvements (Reg. App. 10.2) U Uninsured Repair Costs (Reg. App. 10.3)

U Fair return (Reg. App. 10.6)

Have you ever filed a petition for this property?
O Yes

& No

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this property and all other relevant Petitions:

n/a

Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |2

000011




€| oSey 12L£-8€7 (016) duoyd uorjeuLIojul SI0W I0,] LI-p1-T pasiaey
(7118
d3HOVLLY 33S 3Sv31d
JU9Y JudLIN) T | auoyg @oa_« N Jueua ], #yun SSaIppVY

"ATesSI39U JI §)994S [eUOnIPpPE Yoeny -Atadoid o) Uo S)UR 913 Jo [[€ J99JJ¢ LINJI. I1E)
PUE §]500 301A19S SUISNOY PISLAIdUI WO Paseq saseasdu] *uoynad siyy Aq papdagye Jrun oes 1oy uonjeuLIojul pajsonbaa pue Jueuay yoes s

000012



Uninsured Repair Costs: Uninsured repair costs are casualty losses that are not reimbursed to the
property owner. See Regulations for details. An increase for uninsured repairs is calculated the same

way as an increase for capital improvements.

Increased Housing Service Costs: Housing Service Costs are expenses for services provided by the

property owner. The costs are related to the use of a rental unit and also known as "operating
expenses". The most recent two years of operating expenses are compared to determine if a rent
increase greater than the CPI is justified. The calculation in both years must provide a reasonable
comparison of all expenses. Evidence is required to prove each of the claimed expenses.

Eair Return: A property owner may submit evidence to show that without the requested rent increase
he or she is being denied a fair return on the investment. A fair return will be measured by
maintaining the net operating income (NOI) produced by the property in a base year (2014), subject
to CPI related adjustments. Permissible rent increases will be adjusted upon a showing that the NOI in
the comparison year is not equal to the base year NOL

Banking: "Banking" refers to deferred allowed annual rent increases. These annual rent increases are
known as CPI increases. CPI rent increases that were not given, or were not given in full, can be
carried forward to future years. Subject to certain limitations, property owners may defer giving CPI
increases up to ten years. CPI increases that were not imposed within ten years expire. No banked
increase can exceed three times the then current CPI allowable increase. If your petition includes a
request for a banked increase, attach a rent history for the current tenant(s) in each affected unit.

You do not need to petition the Rent Adjustment Program for approval to increase rent based on
banking. Rents can be increased for banked CPI rent increases by giving the Tenant a rent increase
notice. (Note that the Tenant can file a petition contesting the increase if the Tenant believes the
banking is incorrect or unjustified.) If you do choose to petition for approval of a banked rent increase,
provide the documentation and calculations as required by this petition.

Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |4

000013



o,

Capital Improvements: Capital improvements increases may be taken to reimburse the
property owner for property improvements. Reimbursement is limited to 70% of the cost of

the improvement spread out over an amortization period as set forth in the Amortization
Schedule below. The property owner must show the costs incurred were to improve the
property and benefit the tenants. Property owners must also show that these costs were paid.
Examples include: copies of receipts, invoices, bid contracts or other documentation.
* Ifyour petition contains capital improvements for which permits are first issued on or
after February 1, 2017, capital improvements will be amortized according to an

amortization schedule (attached at the end of this form).

¢ Ifthe petition includes only work where permits were issued before February 1, 2017,
improvements will be amortized over five years unless the increase causes a rent increase
over 10 percent in one year or 30 percent in five years, in which case the amortization
period will be extended until the rent increase is smaller than 10 percent in one year or

30 percent in five years.

Building-Wide Capital Improvements TOTAL DATE DATE PAID
CATEGORY (attach separate sheet if needed) COSTS COMPLETED | FOR
Common hallway remodel - Floors (carpet) | $10,400.00 4/28/16 417116; 5/2/16
Common hallway remodel - Lighting $4,300.00 4/28/16| 47/16; 512116
Common hallway remodel - Paint/walls | $15,000.00 4/28/16 | 47116, 512116
Windows (all) $121,152.27 5/9/16 519/16; 6113/16; 519116
Exterior paint $46,500.00 3/30/18 | ans; a23; 3127; 313018
SUBTOTAL: $197,352.27
Unit-Specific Capital Improvements TOTAL DATE DATE AFFECTED
CATEGORY (attach separate sheet if needed) | COSTS COMPLETED PAID FOR | UNITS
SUBTOTAL:
Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |5

000014




|

! . : is s :

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that
everything I said in this petition and attaches pages is true and that all of the documents
attached to the petition are originals or are true and correct copics of the originals.

o — S /20/19

Owner’s Sighature /  Daed

jo

Owner’s Signature Date
Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 i |6

000015




File Revi

Your tenant(s) will be required to file a response to this petition within 35 days of notification by
the Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the Tenant's Response. Copies of
attachments submitted with the Response form are not sent, out, but can be reviewed in
person at the Rent Adjustment Program office by calling (510) 238-3721 to schedule a file
review. When the RAP Online Petitioning System is available, you will be able to view the
response and attachments by logging in and accessing your case files.

Mediation Program

If you are interested in submitting your dispute to mediation, please read the following information
carefully. To request mediation, all petitioners must sign the form that follows. Voluntary mediation
of rent disputes is available to all parties involved in Rent Adjustment proceedings. Mediation is an
entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an agreement with your tenant. Mediation will be
scheduled only if both you and your tenant(s) agree and after both a petition and a response have been
filed with the Rent Adjustment Program. You may elect to use a Rent Adjustment Program staff
Hearing Officer acting as mediator or an outside mediator. Staff Hearing Officers are available to
conduct mediation free of charge. Any fees charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent
disputes will be the responsibility of the parties requesting the use of their services. If you are unable
to resolve your dispute after a good faith attempt at mediation, you will be given a priority hearing
presided by a Hearing Officer other than your mediator.

T TO SUBMIT YOUR CASE TO MEDIATION, PLEASE CHECK THE
OX AND SIGN.

[0 Iagree to have my case iated by a Rent Adjustment Program staff Hearing Officer (no

charge).

[0 Tagree to have my case mediated by an out ide mediator (fees to be paid by the parties).

\Date

Owner’s Signature (for mediation request) D)e

Owner’s Signature (for mediation request) N

Revised 2-14-17 - For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |7

000016




Amortiz

Rent Board Regulations Appendix A Exhibit 1
For Petitions with Permits Issued on or after February 1, 2017

Improvement Years | improvement Years
gir'CDnditloners 10 Uﬁﬂ_ng'
Anpliances Central 10
Refrigerator ] Gas 10
Stove 5 Electr";c . 10 A
Garbage Disposal 5 Solar 10
Water Heat.er 5 Insitlation 10
Dishwasher 5 g,éndggaging
Microwave Oven - 5 | Planting 10 .
Washer/Dryar 5 Sprinklers 10
Fans ) Tree Replacement 10
Cabinets 10§ Lightlhg .
carpentry 10 thterior 1D
Counters 10 E:.<terlor 10
Doors 10 | Locks 5
Knobs 5 MI ailboxes 10
Screen Doors 5 Meters 10
Earthauake Expenses Plymbing
- Architectural and Engineering Fees 5 Flxtures 10
Emergency Services ﬁpe Replacement 10
Clean Up 5 Re-Pipe Entire Build"ang 20
_Fencing and Security 5 Shower Doars 5
Management 5 Painting

000017




Tenant Assistance
Structural Repair gng' Retrofitting
Foundation Repair
Foundation Replééément
Foundation Bolting
Iron or Steel Work
Masonry-Chimney Repair
Shear Wall instaliation

Electrical Wiring

Elevator

fencing and Security

Chain
" Block
Wood
Eir‘g Alarm System
Fire Sprinkler System
Fire Escape
Fioorin'g[Floo[_gg!QQg
Hardwuood
Tile and Linoleum
Carpet
Carpet Pad
Subfloor
Fumigation
Tenting

Furnjture

10

20

20

20

20

10

10 |

20

10

10

10

10

20

10

10

10

w

Interiar
Exterior
Paving
_Asphalt
Cement
Decking‘

Plastering

Roofing
_' Shingle/Asphalt
Built-Up, Tar snd Gravel
Tile and Linoleum
Gutters/Downspots
security
Entiy Telep‘hone Intercam
" Gates/Doors
Fencing
Alarms
SidewalksWalkw

Stairs

oA

UecQ

[

Hlewark

Wallpaper -

Window Co'vnri‘ggs

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10
10

10

10
10
10
10

10

10 -

10

10

000018



G
Ut

|

( . Fat

§
ic Gara r.Openers 10 Drapes ‘ _' . 5
Shades -5
Chain Link 10 Screens . 5 *
Wrought Iron ' 10 Awnings . 5
Waod .- 10 Blinds/Miniblinds . 5
‘ . . Shutters 5
Windows l 5
Doors . R 5
Mirrors . 5

000019




£
%

Wollay 30 ¢4
Al 1030 uL Y

00'56€2

002e€'}
008+

05'265°c

051562
00'G2h't
00'8e6°}
00'8¢6°t

004vL}
004vL1
00°GHHT
00'655"}
00'685°}
00'68.'}
00°120'}
8L 148'e
00'655"
00'kS%')
00°50%'}
00°S0%'}
00°S0%"}
00%92'}
00720°¢
004202
007£0°c
00085}
006902
jusy

p——

X
wo 3
U
Woo"IE (

sprew3

DUIoH

— \\ DVD.TIDD\H/

B

DUIoH
auoyd
auoyd

:suoyd

") BUOYd
‘auoyd
:suoyd

« auoyd
auoyy
auoyd
rauoyd
‘SHqolN
auoyy
:auoyy
:auoyd

:Buoyyq

suoyd

1 :auoyy
:auoyd
:auoyd

7) :auoyd

:auoyd

slaquiny auoyd

'S xmwuc_._ “iebbig (1174
snbysbuy ‘siqwal) 60¢
Auusp ‘1@a)oN 80C

'S uelug ‘uosepy 10¢

“J uaineT ‘Jauoly 02
epAeld ‘spuipes 90¢
Apuspp ‘prewis S0¢
SopeD ‘oiswoy G0c

- eAue] ‘ueyiuAopy v0¢C
|SRYOIN ‘ueyluAopy v0c
auuesuy ‘squion €0¢C
BliuENp ‘BUSI 202

uenp ‘onsen-obsig 20
PIEMOH ‘SIS1epA X074
BpUlja\l ‘UoSpIBeYdrY 113
uosjieH ‘uiusg 601
eleg ‘sbpuusyoaig 801
usuue) ‘seloy-onsen .01
usy| ‘UBWOlOS 901
pjoJeH ‘uewojog 90!}
19buin ‘ssuled 901
8ljsa7 ‘unoyen S0l

ol ‘Uewipoon) 0l
alinf ‘uiBIsplon 70l
a0o[yn ‘1synod €01
19)8d “1aydolsuy) colL
9||9sIo) ‘Slpuay 101
JUBUDJ nun

" 0L9¥6 YO ‘PUEPEQ SNUBAY SnAsjjed 96€

Ao)oaaiq Jueua

i

000020



LN

00¥22'}

LA 7AA
8Y'5¥2'T
00°8¥E")
00€LE'}
00Z¥0'
00tEC't
00566
00566
00998°}
00998°}

005622
00122t
0012l
00'56€'C
jusy

\w

py
<

BIYYIY Urco ruv varrs ccmoru

{
w
L1
C\ —_—
W e
Wt w PAN S
X
w
X
r X
o
(oLp) =
woo’| =18
W
wo f\\
- .

sliew3

slaquinp auoyq

KusH ‘puowp

<1 epep ‘Aonendp

'd Yoez ‘dnysig

uesng ‘spjoufay

uyop ‘sioboy

pliABQ ‘suowwis
Haqoy ‘iyng

807 ‘mojgaiyd-nsjpuey
BI9A ‘MOJQAIYD

aoeIS) ‘uoybnoH

ueblopy ‘1zzupuy

"0 Wo9g ‘ueylnoH
nep ‘suag

alaydIyy ‘sucig-joddey
‘N eipuexaly ‘Buonod

jueud

iejol

0i€

60€
60¢€
80€
L0€
90¢€
s0€
voe
¥0¢e
€0¢
€0¢

coe
10€
10e
0ic

Hun

Aioyosaaqg yueuag

12

000021



weJiso014 Juaunsnipy yusy puepeo jo Ay
Joje|naje) Juswanosdwi jended

JAIM ONIGTING SLINN TV ONILIJINIE SINIWIAOHIIL

8T jo 1 98ed
|ro'ees. ] | s |%LEVE . [68°W09°MS | SHUN [eRUBPIS3Y 01 PA1EIO||Y UM Jad 150D (104 |
g osn |eljuapisal JUadiad
a8e1004 a1enbs asn JaY10
93e3004 24ENbS [RIIUDPISSY
"asn paxiw
st Auadoad 31 615 29 W X adse|d|
+9°€8$ 62'60SCS | S %LEV'E 68v09'VS 659YT'BETS (seSeJane pajySiom yum) |ejoigns
0| 68°61% 859659 S %Y08'€ 00'S80°'T$ 00°0SS°2€$ 00°'00S9¥S. . |8T/0E/€0- 810Z/81/€ juted JoLa1g
J0| 80'TSS OV'ZESTS S ‘|0z e 68'928°c$ 65908°v8$  |'£2'ZSTTTIS:  |9T/ET/90. - |9T0C/6/S: SMOpPUIM
MO| ot'9¢ 80'Z6TS 3 S %9TLE 00'05£$ 00°005°0T$ 00°000°5T$|9T/8Z/¥0 |otoz/sz/e juted/s|lem - [ppowas sAem|jel
MO| ¥8'1$ 90°55$ 5 H%9TLE £E€°00T$ 00°0T0°e$ -00°00€'vS . |or/ge/vd . - |910Z/ST/E Bunysy - (epowai shemjjey
MO| ¥t'v$ LT'EETS |%gTLe LTS 00°082'LS -00:00¥/01$. . -{9T/82/¥0 19102/52/€ 19died - [opowas sAemjjeH
o “(%02) | R g , . {paainbai B
(rewoge mOu_,_.mN”umE mw_%ﬁwnw_ (s1eah)pousg |- ysesmiuy | - LNNYID . p e ouHL aaIwoy | oMM
E.agu. uonepieA aieg ¥ MM?M.___(, < u vw_macwz < voezoury | paindun v._dwunwﬁw.w_wﬁ ssvd TIBYMOTIV| hou._._i 3lva W%HM_U”MM. UIVd3Y O INIWIAOUAII
‘ S ] eqemely R T | o LiWY3d 31va
] SIUN [BIJUIPISDY JO JoqUINN
2leq uonnad

000022 52



8T jo Z a8ed

mum_u ul-aAow :o._um_mma paiypotut :o_ﬁoa y3nouyy-ssed 4
%EB'9 19'€8$ S %LEY'E 68:709'VS 00vTT'TS OTE
%9T'E 96°0LS S [%98€E 68'TI6ES: 8Y'Srees +60E
%0T°9 19°€8S S, BLEVE - .|68:309'YS | 00'8YETS 80€
%60°'9 19°€8$ S |%LEVE 168:009'vS. - |O0TELETS 90€
IS %€0°'8 y9'E8S  |S.. 1%LEb°E 68°v09'vS 00°ZP0'TS . 90€
L %8L'9 Y9°€8% S : |%LEY'E . 63°:709'VS 00°VEC'ES SOE
%99°0 68'6TS S %Y08'E . 00'S80'TS 00°S66C$ . «P0E
%8v°v ¥9°€8% S %LEY'E" ~168°%09'v$ 00'998'TS €0E
%.8°0 68'6TS S |%P08'E - - |00°S80TS 00°S62°2$ «C0E
%98t 19'€8$ S - %LED'E 68°709'vS 00'12L'TS TOE
%E80 68615 |S ‘|19%108°¢” 7|00'S80'T$ - - |00°SBETS +0T2
%99 19'€8$ S ABLED'E 68'V09'PS . |00'LEE'TS 602
%0T°9 v9°€8S S RLEV'E: S {68W09'rS |00°8YETS 80¢C
%8L°0 68'61S S %P08'E - ~'|00'S80TS 05745578 . - «L0Z
%.8°'S ¥9°€8$ S |%LEVE 68'P09'vS 00'SZH'TS 902
%LEY ¥9°€8S S %LEY'E 68'V09'vS . |00'8E6'TS S0C
%08'Y v9°€8S S’ WLEY'E 68'709'vS 00'PYL'TS 074
%S6°E ¥9°€8$ S WLEY'E |68 709'YS 00'STTZS £0¢
%BE'S v9'€8S S %LEV'E: ~ 16870905 00°S5S'TS 20¢
%89'Y ¥9°€8S S LEV'E |68 ¥09%S 00'68LTS T0C
%18°L V¥9°€8S S o %LEYE 68°709'rS 00'TLO'TS oTT
%C0'E 96°0L$ S L %98E'E |68°TI6'ES . - |8L'LYETS «60T
%BE'S ¥9°€8$ S %LEV'E. 68°p09' VS 00°SSS‘TS : 80T
%9L°S ¥9'€8$ S (| RLEV'E 68°709'VS 00 TSY'TS: L0T
%S6°S Y9'€8S S | %LEV'E 68°v09vS 00°S0b'TS ) 90T
%.9°9 v9'€8$ S | BLEV'E |68 v09vs . loovsz'Ts . SOT
%EQY 9°€8S S RLEV'E - 68'¥09°0S - - |00'vL0'TS 0T
%EO'Y v9°€8$ S WLEY'E ‘|68 %09 ¥S 00'vL0CS : £€0T
%LY'S v9°€8$ S %LEV'E |68'709'%S 00°0€STS 20T
%S0'Y ¥9°€8$ S %LEV'E 168'¥09'%S 00°€90'2$ T0T
. . (Ao
: | :eseanu R (] 1] .
wm.wmb:._ >_;£=o_.>".. (saedh) uo_hm._. ) umwhm.“_uc_ omﬂhwo‘_w__u_.__ “_ W_ 1uay a1y u_.,_ n
WS | . pamoyy- Hco_u.mn_tvo Wy opemndun oy ySnosyy |
. i SSBd pamoj|y

LINN HOVZ ¥Od4 ISVYIHONI LNIN TY.LOL

weJ3old Jusuwisnipy Jusy puepeo jo A
Jojejnaje) Juawaaoldwi jende)

000023 53



CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER L1.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.
Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

~~

MelideRichardson 396 Bellewdhie . — .
| 0
Do |and

Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone
L2

Number of Units on the parcel: oL

Are you current on your rent? Yes . No

Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit: 3 / / / / “f ﬁ 3
Date you moved into this unit: "5'/ / / 97 3 !

Is your rent subsidized or co\r/lltr/'l'led by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?
Yes No

Initial Rent: $ ﬂ‘e (! 6]6 00
Initial rent included (please check all that apply)

() Gas () Electricity ( yWater ()/G'arbage S/I Parking () Storage ( ) Cable TV ( ) Other
(if other please specify) )

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes \/ No

000024



Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
TENANTS with the
, ‘ From To notice of ly{w increase?

QT 2017 | 7, ][ 2007 15100 (5ol 1| Yes ¢~ No
[ el AN s ]8T Yes No

$ $ Yes No

$ $ Yes No

$ $ Yes No

$ $ Yes No

$ $ Yes No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements.

Banking Debt Service
Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals

Ténant's Slgn Date /

Tenant's Signature ' Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

5/0-23§- 2079
Koberd, (o0,




Statement siting Reason for Objecting to Capital Improvements Rent Increase

item No. 1 Common Hallway remodel-Floors $10,400.00

Objection: This work was NOT done. The carpets have not been replaced since these OWNERS
purchased the building in Nov of 2015. In fact the hallway carpeting hasn’t been replaced in over 20
years. There is no Invoice/or payment for this work.

item No.2 Common Hallway Remodel-Lighting $4300.00

Objection: The lights in the hallway did NOT need to be replaced either for safety, health or
maintenance. They replaced the small lights next to each unit. The existing lights were in perfect
condition and were more consistent with the period of the building. In addition, these lights have been
superfluous for years. The hallways have bright overhead lighting making these lights redundant. No one
uses these lights. It was done for cosmetic reasons and to add more cost. We do not want to pay for
something that no one uses and provides no benefit. The lights are on the same circuit with the
overhead lights. If the building loses power neither set of lights work. No Itemized Invoice for cost per
light and labor was provided.

item No. 3 Common Hallway remodel- Paint/Walls $15,000.00

Objection: The walls simply needed a new coat of paint which could have been done in one color
without several days of prep. The owners did a special treatment with 2 separate colors and added
wainscoting. This was not necessary, but only added additional cost in materials and labor. This falls
under the category of “work done is more luxurious and costly than necessary”. Also no itemized Invoice
for the cost of the materials. paint, wainscoting, and labor.

Item No. 4 Windows $121,152.27

Objection: The amount charged to each tenant should not be uniform. Cost should have been
distributed and calculated by square footage of the units as if varies greatly. Some units received more
expensive windows due to size or type, i.e. double patio sliding doors. No itemized invoice provided
showing cost of each window.

Item No. 5 Exterior Paint $46,500.00

Objection: This falls under regular maintenance for any structure. Tenants who have no financial
interest in the building should NOT be responsible for its overall maintenance. In addition, the tenants
were highly inconvenienced for almost 2 months with plastic covering their windows, workers leaving
slippery plastic covering stairways creating tripping hazards, leaving garbage and drop cloths scattered
on the landings. No one was supervising the workers. They totally dismantled the interior courtyard

000026



o~
oy,

patio making it unusable during this period and long after the work was done, depriving tenants of
enjoyment of this outdoor safe space. The new paint adds value and benefit for the owners only. To
add insult to injury the new drab paint color chosen is universally disliked by all the tenants. It's a
depressing and sad color that degrades the overall appearance. Once again, no thought was put into the
period or architecture of the building to enhance those features.

Another Objection:

The tenants also object to constant construction noise as the owners gut vacant units. We should be
granted a decrease in rent for being subjected to noise from 7a- to sometimes as late 7p. These -
renovations usually take 6-8 weeks or longer. They could easily get the same rent without renovating
these units. We feel they are doing this toward a larger goal of becoming exempt from rent control.

We feel ALL The “improvements” listed are simply the cost of owning and doing routine maintenance to
protect THEIR asset. Tenants should not be required by law to pay for these costs that ultimately only
benefit the owners.

If the co‘nglomerate of owners of this property truly cared about the appearance, safety and enjoyment
of said property by their tenants, they would all replace the burnt-out lights around the outside of the
building and take care of severely neglected landscaping. Instead they focus on those things that the
city Oakland allows for reimbursement by the tenants. ‘

000027




BENT ADJUSTIENT PROGRS
Rt o OB RAR

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER 1.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Pleaée Fill Qut This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in
) Your response being rejected or delayed.
Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
96 Bellevie Aaye. o0 = e am
Tenny MC‘\QG\ 396 B v |
Art-208
oakland 94€10
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

N (£

Number of Units on the parcel: Aroly Nd 4B uhits

Are you current on your rent? Yes 1/ No

Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit: 7 ] A S [ 2010
Date you moved into this unit: | O / {70 { Q

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (sectlon 8)?

Yes No \/ va“1 ;{At.'\a ;\‘:A,Nih b)lg’\" X0
Initial Rent: $_{ A 50O - 00 Fent CONTYDN .

Initial rent included (please check all that apply)

( ) Gas () Electricity (AyWater (tYGarbage ( ) Parking () Storage ( ) Cable TV ( ) Other
(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes i/ No .

000028




RN e
{

Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants D:" / L / ‘ 8

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO

TENANTS with the

From To notice of rent increase?

Fab. @ A0% | Av.i\ L a01F (51323 [Si398 | Yes v No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

n|»nnininln

wnnnmininiun

Yes No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements.

Banking Debt Service
Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

vaww - [30/(9

Tenanbs Sign‘atu.re Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000029




gy,

The owner is not entitled to the proposed rent increase due to the following permissible objections to a
capital improvement petition:

* The work claimed was not performed;

* The costs are excessive or unreasonable;

* The work is more luxurious or costly than necessary, considering the socioeconomic
status of building’s existing tenants, and it was not necessary for reasons of health,
safety or excessive maintenance costs.

1. OnPage 5, item No. 1-Common Hallway Remodel $10,400.00 for Floors Carpet was never
done. There has not been any new carpet installed in the common areas since the new
owners took possession.

2. Inthe packet of information that | received from the Housing and Community Development
Department, there was no proof of payment provided for the capital improvements listed
on Page 5. | viewed the file attachments at 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza and the proof of
payments provided did not specify what the payments were for. The amounts for the

- painting and lighting projects listed on Page 5 seem inflated.

3. The painting of the hallways and the building does not benefit tenants. The painting in the
hallways did not improve the look of those common areas and was not necessary for
maintenance or safety of these areas. The owner removed all the individual art on
the hallway walls, which was never replaced by the promised “better” artwork. The hallway
walls remain blank to this day. They chose an icy blue color to complement the existing
carpeting. The end result is a sterile and clinical appearance, instead of what used to be
warm and welcoming hallways. Painting the building was not necessary for any
maintenance, safety, or appearance. The color was poorly conceived and the building now
resembles a prison.

4. During the exterior painting, which was supposed to take 2 weeks, the tenants were
subjected to 6 weeks of inconvenience while their windows were covered with plastic
allowing for no outside view or air. The crew left messes each day with slick plastic covering
the stairs and drop cloths left on the landings offering a perfect opportunity for tenants to
trip and fall. No one was supervising to ensure the least amount of disruption and safety for
the tenants.

5. The removal and replacement of the existing lights next to each tenant unit was
unnecessary. The lights were in perfect condition and working order and better matched the
period of the building. Furthermore, the overhead lighting in the hallways and exterior
walkways provide all the lighting needed. The new lights merely provide another reason to
add more cost toward Capital Improvements.

6. OnPage5, item No. 4 Windows cost $46,500.00. However, the only new windows that
benefit me are the three small windows in my one-bedroom apartment. Larger two-
bedroom apartments have six large windows. | should not be charged a portion of the costs
of all windows in the building.

7. Asrequired by law, the letter notifying tenants of the proposed increase does not include
the amount of the increase. Instead, the building manager sent out an email with the
increased amount for each unit. This does not meet the legal criteria for notification.

With the ever rising costs of housing in Oakland, the need to limit these types of increases has become
more urgent in order to protect tenants from greedy landlords.

Thank you,

Jenny McKeel

5 o

000030



For all Capital Improvement rent increases that are noticed on or after August 1, 2014 (even for
those that are grandparented), the owner must provide an Enhanced Notice to all tenants affected
by the rent increase, and must file that Enhanced Notice with the RAP within 10 working days
after serving the notice on the tenants. O.M.C. 8.22.070 (HX1Xd). The Enhanced Notice must - )
state the type of capital improvement, the total costs incurred, the completion date e HiFOURL OF |

o

I b "
S R Rl

If challenged by a Tenant Petition, the owner must be able to demonstrate the validity of any
claimed capital improvement and to prove Enhanced Noticing. These documents include copies
of receipts, invoices, bid contracts, canceled checks or other documents which establish that the

costs were incurred and when they were paid.

000031



CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER 1.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
, 29¢ Bellevve Avenve
W@I/\CI/J g(ma',rc/ # 205
C)aé//czha/, cA 79010
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

Number of Units on the parcel: R ()

Are you current on your rent? Yes v No

Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit:  #/ / 2 0/ 2o 1Y
Date you moved into this unit:  / o’l/ 5 / 2014 !

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No X

@ when /omkf fe carne a/l/ﬂ-{/“ L/‘/

Initial Rent: $__[, 900. 00 @ we bhegan q am addsitional
Initial rent included (please check all that apply) we H/0° permontth; W hen A ﬁ;"; e
( ) Gas () Electricity (%) Water (X Garbage g Parking ( ) Storage () Cable TV () Other if«?%
(if other please specify) we. pa y )

o ddy hon L
Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT 4 i
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit? ﬁy;;\nf? e

a

Yes X No We row pagy—

d!s%w"'*“
000082 Lo




Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective ' NOTICE TO

TENANTS with the

From To (%) notice of rent increase?

a/s/ 201 F Y/1 /2007 1% 1900 |5 [938 | Yes X No
B r1 Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

$
$
$
$ - Yes No
$
$
$

|| Wn|Wn|Wnln

Yes No

N

@ + #/50 for he’

Contested Justification(s) for Rent arege Spece
Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements.

Banking _ Debt Service
Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

 For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

Weiniho, Wﬂ/mﬂ _@/ 50/ 20/

Tenant's Slgf{ature Daté

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000033




Contested Justifications for Rent

Work not done (carpets), unnecessary and excessive renovations offering no benefit for health,
safety or maintenance (exterior and interior painting).

plesdy Gomosd B0/ 18

000034



\!ll!;i.
CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER 1.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.
Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
. 396 BUEUVE NE Hoar
(e 0 RaMps 6
Chiciandy ok 774/ 0
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

Number of Units on the parcel: 3 §

Are you current on your rent? Yes WS No

Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit: /| / ?70/ zolY
Date you moved into this unit: [?,! g /wl‘{

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No_ X
Initial Rent: $_/00 o 0 Y0 Finse
(&

Z,

Initial rent included (please check all that apply) /ZP ¢

( ) Gas () Electricity () Water {9 Garbage ( )Parking ( ) Storage ( ) Cable TV ( )Other
(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yeé /Q No

000035




Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
TENANTS with the
, L From To notice of rent increase?

Z/8] 207 U703 $ 190 ¥ |$ /936 | Yes ¢ No
' ' $ $ Yes No
$ S Yes No
$ $ Yes No
s $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ s Yes No

¥ ) ISU 7OF GALAAE SPATE

Contested Justification(s) for Rent
Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements.

~ Banking Debt Service
Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

— ;Eif?ffjézmw 3/30]2018

TPénant's Signature Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000036




Contested Justifications for Rent

Work not done (carpets), unnecessary and excessive renovations offering no benefit for health,
safety or maintenance (exterior and interior painting).

/ ot 3/30)18

000037



il
il

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJU STMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER L18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE
Please Fill Out This Form Completely.

Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
Yerisanne (ombs | 396 BellewweA - g
#7203
Ooitlond CA 940l
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

W\

N>

Number of Units on the parcel:

3T

Are you current on your rent? Yes >< No

Rental History:

9|dog

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit:
Date you moved into this unit: <} ) 19 lO %

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No
Initial Rent: $ 2000
Initial rent included (please check all that apply)

( ) Gas () Electricity (X Water (}Q/Garbage @)’Parking ( ) Storage ( ) Cable TV () Other
(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes >( No

000038




i,

Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
: TENANTS with the
L A . From To notice of rent increase?

X1 ]1F (appax) 111 F SRYO | $2072Y | Yes ¢ No
el /s (eup pa) /DJI_//R $R0  [$)1iS |Yes ¥ No
- ’ - $ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes -~ No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fa1r Return

requirements. \{ Jpy l¢ WS r\o}/ Co M/P/L&J'CCO L)V\Y\ €C€S A exce S\ e
Banking (Q{\O\'p\ﬂw\s OCQ’H\“S ne Debt Serv1ce SX\ % g

Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs MAe conll
Increased Housing Service Costs Counstitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are

true copies of the originals.
&M—K" 21s))

Tenant's Signature Date
Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000039




Statement Contesting Rent Increase
Krisanne Combs
396 Bellevue Avenue Apt 203 Oakland CA 94610

All of the work listed was not completed. | have lived in the unit since September 2008; the
carpets have NOT been replaced.

In addition, the painting (interior and exterior) was unnecessary and excessive renovations that
offered no benefit for health, safety, or maintenance.

000040



il
HitHE

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER 1.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.
Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
Froqda Gar S}::\[clc #) 66
O ‘ cA 9¥ero
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

Number of Units on the parcel: 3o

Are you current on your rent? Yes No

Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit: ';L/ (e / ot
Date you moved into this unit: 97’14 / 2o/

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No .~
Initial Rent: § /360
Initial rent included (please check all that apply)

( ) Gas () Electricity (vyWater (-) Garbage (+)Parking () Storagé ( )Cable TV () Other
(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes No v

000041




Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants 7/ Z/// 4

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
TENANTS with the
L, . From To notice of rent increase?

¥1/)7 o/ $1%9& [5/935 | Yes ¥ No
il $ $ Yes No
S S Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements. '

Debt Service
Uninsured Repair Costs
Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Banking
Capital Improvements
Increased Housing Service Costs

Yerification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

Dotih ff ot

v . l 4
Tenant's Slg&lature

Tenant's Signature

7/2,(//;/

Date

Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000042




TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE
Frayda Garfinkle

396 Bellevue Avenue #206

Oakland, CA 94610

Case No.: L18-0086

Work not done, unnecessary and excessive renovations offering no benefit for health,
safety or maintenance.”

o

000043



CITY OF QAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER L18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.

Failure to provide needed information may result in

your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
AO%@Q C‘buz—r(_‘gmlo{c, 390 Bellevue Ave.
1. 204 L
©allanra , CAQY6(O
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

Number of Units on the parcel:

Are you current on your rent? Yes

Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit:

Date you moved into this unit:

7

x No

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Nox

Yes

Initial Rent: $

Initial rent included (please check all that apply)
( ) Gas ( ) Electricity ( ) Water ( ) Garbage ( )Parking ( ) Storage ( ) Cable TV ( ) Other

(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes x

No

000044




& #
i i
i H

Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants J/ u {‘4 Ay 0 [$

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and w”ork backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
TENANTS with the
i From To | notice of rent increase?

Do MOT RECALL der ‘7’/'/9—0/7 NEY $1331 Yes X No
vt $ ' $ Yes No

$ $ Yes No

$ $ Yes No

$ $ Yes No

$ $ Yes No

$ $ Yes No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements; Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements. ' '

Banking Debt Service _
Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

L. S 1[0/ 28

Tenant's Signature Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000045




~

The rent increase for capital improvements set forth in the notice were not done or were
unnecessary and excessive renovations offering no benefit for health, safety, or maintenance.

O =2
‘Z/aw>/2473»

000046



CITY OF QAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER [.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Qut This Form Completely.

Failure to provide needed information may result in

Your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
Lestie R Caloon | 396 Bellevoe Ave |7~ ‘
'H: ’05’ @ &K{M&J CA
PY4610
Your Re;_)resentative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
Me\\n}\(}\ | 346 Rellevoe , .
Aetmaiee k1O Oaiand, -
& Gnosdson 4610
Number of Units on the parcel: "3 O

Are you current on your rent? Yes

Rental History:

X

No

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit: ’50 lVC\)' a ) O ﬂ

Date you moved into this unit: 3y la 2004
A4 \) ¥

Is your rent subsidized or controlied by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

X

Ye No

S
Initial Rent: $ | ,100.60

Initial rent included (please check all that apply)
( ) Gas () Electricity ( ) Water B Garbage '§&/Parking ( ) Storage ( )Cable TV () Other

(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes No

000047




Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants__é/ a q / I X

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
» TENANTS with the
From To notice of rent increase?

=

g

3/| [201% 4 /' /QO‘? $ ",9.. 0.08 51,254, opYes < No
' ! Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

R 2 AR X Vo AR Vo AR Vs R Vsl
'U')-'U')-'U')-‘U')-'U')-'U')-'U')-

Yes No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entltled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements. ’

Banking Debt Service

Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the Clty of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Responsé¢ are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

/%%L_—wﬁf/ ?Vaé/kg

Teh/alﬂ/ s#ignature : Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Reloeation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000048




iy
Y
i

Statement:

All of the work listed was not done, and the work that was completed, was unnecessary, and these
renovations were excessive, offering no benefit for health, safety or maintenance.

000049



CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER L18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone:
Seolt Healilaa 396 Eellevue flue

‘ Apt+ B 302

Oedcleind | A HEIO
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
pm—— o a———

Number of Units on the parcel: 30
Are you current on your rent? Yes X No
Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit: E / g/ 17
Date you moved into this unit: "2 / [y / f 7

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No -)( :
Initial Rent: $_ 2,295 [ m @,,Q!’ 3ico/me, Lo ?&,—[4_\7)
Initial rent included (please check all that apply)

( ) Gas () Electricity 60/ Water % Garbage ( ) Parking Q({ Storage ( ) Cable TV () Other
(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any:tr'me during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes )/ No

-\ T

000050




Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants 7z /g / J g

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
TENANTS with the
. P From To notice of rent increase?

'2/8/‘8 N |k $72,29 $ NJA | Yes X No
W ' ' P R $ S Yes No
K leHec recawve oN HZG[(F s $ Yes No
Stakian to disegard nebice |$ $ Yes No
/ J $ S Yes No
$ S Yes No
$ S Yes No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements.

Banking Debt Service
Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are

true copies of the originals.
M 7/29 | 1¥
{

Tenant's Signature Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000051




i

P
¢
H

Stakement ULY owner net e~tited Fo

P"”POS’@L (A Clreas e 5

ﬁém\j Sf’a.(’e(j( AS CQP.‘.VA_' :M)o(‘c\!eme,u”f—s
AT e in éaLC‘(/. Macnfen aage a’,\i I\Q'POLf("

iﬂC/u.al“A7 . Pci:nf. <OmM f)éfreo( o A 2/30/. g’

&"/Ae’r fePc(_?f’ :"keﬂ,ts weére ‘/C)Mple{—eo{d
‘ p
Pr,‘or Vo M‘f mode N, S0 net @[\L{
+h ‘, 4??@ - to be molntenance l\yLe.ytS . bhuf
£ A ,
T A' (J net be 7% wired t@ [ecoppensa
Show safe

Cor g uch ma-ntenance ,

foedlen

S ot F}owllf\av\

296 B eiledue Bve Apts 32
pokland_ CH 44¢ 1 O

000052




CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER 1.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.
Your Name ‘ Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
owern Sun 394 BcLLvuc AV
: APT 30§
OhKUAID CA GYLio
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
Number of Units on the parcel: 30
Are you current on your rent? Yes X No
7
Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for thisunit: g4/ | '{C'i 97
Date you moved into this unit: ',J o ! c’, 9 .7 I

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No
Initial Rent: §  £3"0
Initial rent included (please check all that apply)

( ) Gas () Electricity (7{) Water (x) Garbage (70 Parking ( ) Storage ( ) Cable TV () Other
(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes 7() No

000053




;
/

Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
TENANTS with the
) L, From To notice of rent increase?
2 [ 11 d 1/ S{2de [St23y |[Yes X No
L 1 s $ [190 S(2)o | Yes I)( No
3 /a1 1y g'/ll'l’,t'-/ $ ”qo S”CM Yes y No
o L) 13 $ lo¢ S 1140 | Yes fx No
Gl20](] TR S oy 0[S (¢ |Yes X No
‘ll’!l‘oq‘ é,'{‘/adli $ ﬁq‘q S!m_./o Yes ,X No
flxﬁ ??’/&L— S 9ad% "9¢9[Yes X No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements.

Banking Debt Service
Capital Improvements ‘ Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the C1ty of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

(2040 00 yiexInz

Tenant's Signature Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000054




il

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER 1.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.
Your Name X Complete Address (with Zip Code) X| Telephone X
- Z S90 Relleviwe | -
LAC ) - .
frBIStYp Ave #30 “ o
Cal land, fr 14110
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

Number of Units on the parcel: 0
Are you current on your rent? Yes \/ No

Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit: L// [@/ [ b
Date you moved into this unit: U /lw / [ lp

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No
Initial Rent: $
Initial rent included (please check all that apply)

( ) Gas () Electricity {}Q Water (>QGarbage ( ) Parking ( ) Storage ( ) Cable TV ( ) Other
(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJU SiyiNT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes No

000055




Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
TENANTS with the
From To notice of rent increase?
e/ 17T Y/ ] $219S5 - |$ 2245| Yes X No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements.

Banking ‘ Debt Service
Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

7//7( - 230 |13

Temant's Signature ~ Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000056




b
0

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER 1.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

Michele 376 Belews i
Kappel -Stoee|a 3 5400

Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

Number of Units on the parcel: AO
Are you current on your rent? Yes /YQS No

Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit: UZJHQJ j/b/ 66
Date you moved into this unit: Jone 20 / 200K

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No_No
Initial Rent: $ 4 r\/OO 2
Initial rent 1ncluded (please check all that apply)

( ) Gas () Electricity (v Water (V) Garbage (V)/Parklng (Vf Storage ( ) Cable TV () Other
(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

S >/% No

000057




7 F

Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants O% /25 / ZO) Q

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase - Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
TENANTS with the
! ; I / o From To notice of rent increase?
— : v
02/ BJA01F | O4fO3 /2057 |36 STl = ¥es L/ No
$ Yes No

Yes No

Z

1

(52)i 2015 ) (otfor /208 ) 1517
b - ted 4 Yes No

Yes I/ Bl Znb Laley- cancel
Hus

W

&

N mgm
)
[9n)

Yes No lfl '
Yes No on 2/ \¢
Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements.

Banking Debt Service
Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are

frue copies of the originals.
O/(%WM/ C)i/ 28 /2@)/3

Date l

Te

nt's Signature

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000058




| wish to negotiate the proposed rent increase. The work on the
windows applies to capital improvements, but | don't believe the other
work noted applies as it was cosmetic and not necessary at the time.
The hallway carpets were not replaced, as noted in the petition for
approval of rent increase.

—Michele Kappel-Stone
July 27, 2018 ‘

CMMQJ < o
3 I AR GRS
PN “ G( |

000059




CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER 1.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Ziﬁ Code) | Telephone

¢ 396 B@“eo\,\—, Jer Mh)

Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

Number of Units on the parcel: /
Are you current on your rent? Yes \/ No

Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit: J’Lj Q O) _f
Date you moved into this unit: m ay 26 (3

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No
Initial Rent: §_ | 560
Initial rent included (please check all that apply)

( ) Gas () Electricity (V)/Water (¥) Garbage (V)/P"arking (V@torage ( )Cable TV () Other
(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJU STME\N/TPKOGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes No

000060




Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
TENANTS with the
From To notice of rent increase?
A-¥-2017 4~ 1-2017 S 1505 [$1535 | Yes _F~ No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent
Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements.

Banking Debt Service _
Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of prcg\:@w

the contested rent 1mustlﬁed o( K~ ot OLS\'-Q - UW\€Ce s%q:a, OV

(AVIEY|
Verlficatl

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made i in thls esponse are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are

OO 1, 27 2008

Tenant's Signature Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000061



i
i)
CITY OF QAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER 1.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
Cineen fanres 39C BEccEvuE #v
06
cAHe. oA S96/0
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

Number of Units on the parcel: S0

Are you current on your rent? Yes No

Rental History:

—
Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit: J,q—/u/. / i, z2o//
Date you moved into this unit: Tdr. /[ / 207/

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No 7

InitialRent:$_ /S 0 —

Initial rent included (please check all that apply)

( ) Gas () Electricity (~yWater ( ¥Garbage (Y-Parking (-Storage ( ) Cable TV () Other
(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes o _ No

000062




Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants ?‘/ 2;// S8

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased . Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
TENANTS with the
; /] / / From To notice of rent increase?
2/8// 7 y /1 [17 S /286 [$/408 |Yes v No
r7 ‘7 S S Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes  No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements.

Banking Debt Service
Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property pwner has the burden of proving

the contested rent increase is justified. OT”K it o - OVWlWF VULLJL? B
U 28 ™4~ renaut/f— |

Verification J/ r v

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all

statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the origi

b TP /%2 j///

i Siglﬁture Date

Telfant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000063




{ £
| ,_
, CITY OF OAKLAND T For daterstamp. 07
e . RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

P.O. Box 70243

= f\ Oakland, CA 94612-0243

CITY OF OAKLAND  (010)238-3721

TENANT RESPONSE

CASE NUMBER: L/ Y _ 0() %7('0

Please fill out this form as completely as you can. Failure to provide needed information may result in
your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone:

#hnry A OPmoM 5%,/321@04}%,, #3110
Gaw/ an q’% /o Email:

Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone ~ ™ '

rMb‘h&i&L ’Q@Zﬁm/ep 9L &—W Ade . s o L
Rizhard som- Oafclere) OR e 45 e . '

Are you current on your rent? Yes Q/ No [

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any,
habitability violations exist in your unit.) '

e

What are your reasons for contesting the proposed rent increase or exemption? Attached
additional sheets if necessary. If you are contesting a petition that includes a banking increase,
you must complete rental history on the next page. For decreased housing services, you need to
file a separate tenant petition.

Wok not dewer Over Witk
Wl no bemell A Aerods

Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |1

000064



/:gmﬁ;;-.g : A@F"‘\‘

Date you moved into this unit: QPJ' /qqi/
Initial rent: ‘42015/

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)?
O Yes No

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIAL ADJUSTMENT
PROGRAM (RAP Notice) at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

E{ Yes O No

Please list the date you first received the RAP Notice.

List all increases you received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach most recent
rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Rent Increased
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective From To

HS[7 [ 4Li[[T s {ac0.-00s4a4.00

©®© | . e | . | .
©®r |2 [/ &, e e |

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

Morig @ G | laL/rp

Tenant's éJ ignature Date
Tenant's Signature Date
Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |2

000065



i
i

CITY oF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612
(510)238-3721

CASE NUMBER 1.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.

Failure to provide needed information may result in

Your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
MNATTHEW 3Awg Qc QLEV vE ,
_ VE. #30) S
STONE ONleLaND CAA46|0
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

Number of Units on the parcel:

Are you current on your rent? Yes

Rental History:

2a

Yes o

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit: ) { )Ng ‘ Z @) 5
Date you moved into this unit: S N é =2QZ25

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No

NO

Initial Rent:$_ |, S o

Initial rent include(/i (please check all that apply)
() Gas () Electricity (v) Water (v} Garbage (Parking (M Storage ( ) Cable TV () Other

(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes \78 S

No

000066




-
g,
Y

Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
TENANTS with the
. . PR From To notice of rent increase?
2 loglr017 | 04| [20)7 |56 [$(221]fes) No
' : Y $ Yes No

i i1

(2 Ji5Jzo1% [ 04 [J201%

K e
|77 ) S_Iﬁféo\\?@sﬁ No RENT WA S Ko

$

$ $ Yes No A Bens Ev)

i i Yes IIjIO BT RECEIV G
‘ Yes 0 116

S S Yes No NoT!

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements.

Banking Debt Service
Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Verification .
I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all

statements magde in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of

o) /22/70\9

Tenant's Sig‘lélfl{lrv; ' Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000067



.
)

I feel that the increase seems excessive in light of the fact that the building was not in
disrepair. We also never got new carpet.

Matthew Stone

7/27‘/20\%

000068



RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER 1.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Qut This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

DAUID P 31GBELEVUE #30s

Simows  GRKEWACE T

G460 - 3485

Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
Number of Units on the parcel: a0
Are you current on your rent? Yes No

Rental History:
Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit: 0 a/ I C’( q S
Date you moved into this unit: O;)\ I l 0[0{ Q ‘

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No
Initial Rent: $
Initial rent included (please check all that apply)

uGas () Electricity (Water (/J Garbage ( )Parking ( ) Storage ( ) Cable TV ( ) Other
(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT/PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes No

000069




2N ) i
(" (>

Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
‘ TENANTS with the

From To notice of rént increase?

O3|0%laa 7] Hlel[3017 10%, 70| Yes \/ No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

$
$
$
$ Yes No
$
$
$

Yes No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements.

Banking Debt Service
Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

Do) dmia o1llaag

Tenant's Signature Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000070




UMY J,wmchsws whscl/\ l/mcf loeew

) V'e/(AMCe.OQ Shce My ocau()qvu: Wete

| el laced oguin witl viny windows

....... KK Was. w\mcessmw I helieye

~. ;3 Pm‘/\hvxg ‘r\/\o l/\a[ls Was C) ((
__.ce Vo d/Lanﬁe n ﬂ/\e cav«ql@{ cd d{ -

3 L‘O\WMO\ thfwe e_[fmwges wele uwnece.isd&}’,_.,,;

000071




o
[

CITY OF OAKLAND T For date sta'nip. ks
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
> P.0. Box 70243
(\ Oakland, CA 94612-0243
CITY oF OAKLAND  (°10)238-3721 TENANT RESPONSE

casenumser:_L | § - 009 (ﬂ

Please fill out this form as completely as you can. Failure to provide needed information may result in
your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone:
396 Pellevve X

(&){m@v\ Cag+m RQJN cinlll S O afe{and ﬁmail-
Ch-qt6 (o o

Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone

Email:

Are you current on your rent? Yes E( No [

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any,
habitability violations exist in your unit.)

What are your reasons for contesting the proposed rent increase or exemption? Attached
additional sheets if necessary. If you are contesting a petition that includes a banking increase,
you must complete rental history on the next page. For decreased housing services, you need to

file a separate tenant petition.

Wovde ot done . _ |
:Emgrowfﬁm% @V\:e?\ luXvnous, No bes e KA to Henouts

= W\? %M}r Hior s [meﬁmﬁ\s Gureo, o0 tridke oft
IO\JI\JL\.V\\?

Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |1

| 000072




Rental History
Date you moved into this unit: { 5!92 ﬂ “%Q,, A00 L

Initial rent; ZL ,i2 19
Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)?
O Yes : No

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIAL ADJUSTMENT
PROGRAM (RAP Notice) at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

MYes G No

Please list the date you first received the RAP Notice.

List all increases you received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach most recent
rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet,

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Rent Increased
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective From To
Febwaey 2, 2017 hpcl 4 203 (3], 423 5] 45|
Tone Rois” 9], 400 il R
Mg Folt Y |30 5/, 402
A‘“,Owd\ 2013 51320 $] 360
Nov Qo Y |28¢ ). 320
OW&; 2009 |8 3% S 1284
Maxetr 2e0¢ Y1, 235 *lUFS achod devease
' ' | of $1o0¥
Yerification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

Cg@w‘aa Casho Parps 3] 30[(8

N

Tenant's Signature Date
Tenant's Signature Date
Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |2

000073



CITY OF OAKLAND we v (| For date stanipy,
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
P.O. Box 70243

Oakland, CA 94612-0243

(510) 238-3721

TENANT RESPONSE

CASE NUMBER: L / {" 0, S/(p

Please fill out this form as completely as you can. Failure to provide needed information may result in
your response being rejected or delayed.

CITY OF OAKLAND

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone:

Clato, Tyiter 396 Gollovuehve AeT (03
Oaldhand  CR 94 (0

Email:

Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone

Email:

Are you current on your rent? Yes Bﬁ No [l

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any,
habitability violations exist in your unit.)

What are your reasons for contesting the proposed rent increase or exemption? Attached
additional sheets if necessary. If you are contesting a petition that includes a banking increase,
you must complete rental history on the next page. For decreased housing services, you need to
file a separate tenant petition.

wWille nik dove vatusiony vl evassive venpvoons
oHeiny wa Leweht fov Wb~ Suleh, ov wamkvmaine |

Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |1

000074



Date you moved into this unit: L/ { { '3

Initial rent: “4REBRENY. £1500
1
Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)?

O Yes MNO

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIAL ADJUSTMENT
PROGRAM (RAP Notice) at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

ﬁ Yes O No

Please list the date you first received the RAP Notice. 7 / l / 13

List all increases you received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach most recent
rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Rent Increased
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective From To

247 | G/ s 10sy-

2,014 —

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

“© | o |8 s | s | s

Yerification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

Chine, Fulter 1]%0]i%

Tenant's Signature Date
Tenant's Signature Date
Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |2

000075




CITY OF OAKLAND wv. | Forddte stamp.. ., =,

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
> P.O. Box 70243

f\‘ Oakland, CA 94612-0243

CITY OF OAKLAND (710)238-3721

TENANT RESPONSE

CASE NUMBER: L / {“ OOY(ﬂ

Please fill out this form as completely as you can. Failure to provide needed information may result in
your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone:
Sus&n (Re\/m(ols 3?&; Ee”@/ue A\/ -
3£ 363 Email: .
Ookland chaygio |1 s
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone a
Email:

~ Are you current on your rent? Yes Q/ No []

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any,
habitability violations exist in your unit.) :

What are your reasons for contesting the proposed rent increase or exemption? Attached
additional sheets if necessary, If you are contesting a petition that includes a banking increase,
you must complete rental history on the next page. For decreased housing services, you need to
file a separate tenant petition.

Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |1

000076




Rental History

Date you moved into this unit: F:QIQ X0

Initial rent: $ l A50 .7

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agengy, including HUD (Section 8)?
O Yes ‘ Zl No

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIAL ADJUSTMENT
PROGRAM (RAP Notice) at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

2./Yes Q No

Please list the date you first received the RAP Notice. I %&Ve Y\j {ece \\/QOL r}&@t 3 O\-P_

7-30-19,
List all increases you received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach most recent
rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet. S K
Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Rent Increased
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective From To

Feb § 2007 Ppcl 207]s 1322~ |5 1348~
$

B | B | e | es | e
RN IR = B I = S I < R =Y

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

&&MW 7 -30-¥

Tenant's Signature/ Date
Tenant's Signature Date
Revised 2-14-17 » For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |2

000077



i,
3

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER 1.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Qut This Form Completely.

Failure to provide needed information may result in

Your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
?
Sown VX Q;So Gf,i% b %@\WM, A %2 =
Osklang | (A Qb0
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

" Number of Units on the parcel:

Are you current on your rent? Yes

Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit:

Date you moved into this unit:

Bl

e

No

Sepl \', 20175

%C?& ‘LM&)E\/ ‘() ZOIKS

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No

Initial Rent: $ { 50 ¥

Initial rent included (please check all that apply)
() Gas () Electricity (X) Water (x) Garbage (X) Parking (x) Storage ( ) Cable TV ( ) Other

(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes )<

No

000078




el

Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants \d l Y 2

)
List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
TENANTS with the
PN ]y From To notice of rent increase?
AN Sk g1 [ZolF]$150% [$1525%] Yes X_ No
\ ( o $ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return

requirements. [A}\)‘(\K Nt %mg @ P ensivve M MO /\Qt’,o-/[b; &
Banking eng WALREERE Wébwr}lce T

Capital Improvements Uninsured Repalr Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are

true copijes of the originAls.
/;;ﬂlézzzi\—fff /fﬁh«’SO;’Zﬂ/%f

Ten);u/l /élgnature Date -’

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000079



CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER 1.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone -

, ; 39z Bellewe Ave
Juwniten Mena | Seze7
| Daleland CA A1LIO
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

Number of Units on the parcel: SO

Are you current on your rent? Yes x No

Rental History:

Sept 1 iwi}

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit:
Date you moved into this unit:

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No X
Initial Rent:$  {; SCO
Initial rent included (please check all that apply)

() Gas () Electricity (X Water (Xj Garbage (§ Parking ¥%) Storage ( ) Cable TV () Other
(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes X No

000080




P

Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants 7’7’, 07’, K

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
TENANTS with the
From To notice of rent increase?

2] es [2a13 ] i[z01> [$ 1,500 [$},$25 | Yes 0 No
! ) ' $ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necesgary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return

requirements. DYWL ' \,4 e \eA” D(ﬂ/\)@ — E\L(f NS N CKMX YLQ._{——A
Nee, SR 24V \,.(/(7\f~ i Q”'VYW\{U\..O»G“U'\_SS

Banking Debt Service
Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

wﬁ—% 3 Jzo [2013

Tenant's Signature Date

Tenant's Signature ' Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000081




i

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER 1.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely. . Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.
Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
Reqon Mason 39 Bellevue Ave. | _ . _ _LL
Lawsen Kones Fe 207
Oakland, CA 40
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

Number of Units on the parcel: ~ 3Q

Are you current on your rent? Yes 7< No

Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit: 7/ 2.0l é
Date you moved into this unit: 2 / rdeI A

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No X
Initial Rent: § 2500
Initial rent included (please check all that apply)

( ) Gas ( )Electricity ¢) Water (X) Garbage ( )Parking ( ) Storage ( ) Cable TV ( ) Other
(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes No K

000082




Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants “Sue, Zfs‘/ zolf

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
TENANTS with the
, From To notice of rent increase?

Ol/xXx/20\T c7/20\K $zSoo | Sz267o | Yes y© No

$ $ Yes No

$ $ Yes No

$ $ Yes No

$ $ Yes No

$ $ Yes No

$ $ Yes No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements.

Banking Debt Service
Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified. ‘

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

i o Or/z9/zo\k
Tenafit Signature / Date ’
01-29- 18
Tehant's Si#t‘lre : Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000083




CITY OF OAKLAND ,

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER 1.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Addres:s (with Zip Code) | Telephone
Toun D Resens | 37¢ Beilevue Ave

ot Zo7
CQ&k{QM%Q,fi{%%ZQZD

Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

Number of Units on the parcel:  “3/)
Are you current on your rent? Yes L / No

Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental Agre ent for this unit: _ O &~ / / Q C;l(’}
Date you moved into this unit: 7 1 Gy /

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No l/

Initial Rent: $ ,, 1.5
Initial rent included (please check all that apply)

() Gas () Electricity (vyWater (:yGarbage (V)’farking ( ) Storage ( ) Cable TV ( ) Other
(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJU STM]? PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes J No

000084




e :, o

Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO

TENANTS with the

From To notice of rent increase?

01/0?710r7 0%&%/2%/7 L,2A47151,37% Yes_y” No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No -

$ $
$ S
$ S
S S Yes No
S S
S S
S $

Yes No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return

requirements. (/Y<K nof M - (W‘Q,W‘L(M_, redds. e ‘OQ/V\Q)QQ_:} + W (4

Banking Debt Service
Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

T f ant's Signatur

i/

L W4

“Wpgn 2 7[29] 20/ &
L Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000085



il
CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER L18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.
Your Name . Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
HARoLD SZDL_DMD/\/ Bﬁé OBiLcé\/ut' Av
/06 L
OAK. CA 299610
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
Number of Units on the parcel: 30
Are you current on your rent? @ No
Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit: / // // /
Date you moved into this unit: // / /) /

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No e
Initial Rent:$ /3,0, —
Initial rent included (please check all that apply)

( ) Gas ( ) Electricity (\)Water (\yGarbage (\)Parking (yStorage ( )Cable TV ( ) Other
(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJU STMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes T No

000086




Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants

PLET

—_

Ve =

Z o &

» :
List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
TENANTS with the

, , J From To notice of rent increase?
2/9 /17 /1 [r P Ss225 |S/¥oS | Yes & No
b T/ $ - $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return

requirements.

Banking

Capital Improvements

Increased Housing Service Costs

Debt Service

Uninsured Repair Costs
Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The przperty owner has the burden of proving

the contested rent increase is justified.

ey Qowhve WO lpare LA )
Veriﬁcat(i)(fn -

plorK nog

. Wl M WAy

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are

true copjes of the origi

S. 7

A — o

Tenant's Signature

Tenant's Signature

Date

—r . ’ -
Jeey 29 2015

Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000087



CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER L.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
Aen Solomaen | 39¢ Bellewye e
/06
Oedlind, C"'/?L fy&/ 0
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone
Number of Units on the parcel: /

Are you current on your rent? Yes [/ No

Rental History: ‘
Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit: sZ;’] ./ y 0/ /
Date you moved into this unit: C,Q A / , A/

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?
Yes No /

Initial Rent: $_ /300

Initial rent included (please check all that apply)

( ) Gas () Electricity Wy Water (¥ Garbage (1/)/Parking (»/)/Storage ()Cable TV () Other
(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes ‘/ No

000088




o,

Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants YUy 2 , 248
7

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
TENANTS with the
To notice of rent increase?
/05— | Yes 1~ No
Yes No

From

VA, A, _
02 ofa0rs | O ofons [SIBH-

S

S

S Yes No
S Yes No
S

S

S

Yes No
Yes No
Yes No

wnnnwninin

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements.

Banking Debt Service
Capital Improvements Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving

the contested rent increase is justified.  [(orde el o/()\&c" Unece gz.,ma/ ‘WF T ,(z’ 3

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

JééZ;ﬁy12§?( . 2432420'

Tenant's Signature Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000089



il

CITY OF CAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CASE NUMBER 1.18-0086

TENANT RESPONSE CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in
Your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name ¥ Complete Address (with Zip Code) *| Telephone 4

McCaylew Sl Bellvue
Joole Me wj et ang
(A qa9wlo

Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) | Telephone

Number of Units on the parcel: 5 O
Are you current on your rent? Yes / No

Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental Agreement for this unit: k’{ / [ / / %
Date you moved into this unit: Y // (ﬂ/ 1%

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (section 8)?

Yes No
Initial Rent: $
Initial rent included (please check all that apply)

( ) Gas () Electricity ﬁ%) Water ()KGarbage () Parking () Storage ( )Cable TV ( ) Other
(if other please specify)

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIALRENT
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes / No

000090



—
<
~

Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach
most recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective NOTICE TO
TENANTS with the
From To notice of rent increase?

P/ (1 Yt/ F $ 2195 [$224S | Yes X No
' $ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No
$ $ Yes No

Contested Justification(s) for Rent

Please attach a brief statement explaining why the owner is not entitled to the proposed increase.
The legal justifications are Banking, Capital Improvements, Increased Housing Service Costs,
Debt Service, Uninsured Repair Costs, and Necessary to Meet Constitutional Fair Return
requirements.

Banking Debt Service

Capital Improvements . Uninsured Repair Costs
Increased Housing Service Costs Constitutional Fair Return

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent
Board Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. The property owner has the burden of proving
the contested rent increase is justified.

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

PN 7/30 /1%

Tenant's Signaiure Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the following address within the time limits prescribed by Oakland
Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. City of Oakland, Housing Residential Rent & Relocation Board,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. For more

000091




user; OAKLAND.2335.CONSOLE_UTFS_ENCGDED page/datauit.pr

aneP- 13732303656~ 16502

CCEeea 0T etan

Accela Automation®

¥2 L Accelz Automation® - Se.. <7, Accela ) Council District Locator £} City of Oakland Council ... £} County Assessor Display &) abouttabs {3l Avery Design & Print Onfi.. Zitome &} Login Y MSN.com - Hotmail, Outi_ [J) Waittist Lag 091718.xsx £ v & v Pgev Tookv G

inspections 0. zc132451 396 BELLEVUE . AVE Approved 147142013 1171472013 Zoning for home for il act.. 0
i App Spec Info O zc130742 396 BELLEVUE AVE Appioved 032272013 03/2272013 Zoning ctearance for a home aceupation serving a booking ag .. o
App Spec Info Th O Zc122193 396 " BELLEVUE AVE Approved 10122012 10122012 Zoning clearance for a home occupation to operate an admini... 0
L Related Records i O ssmart 385 BELLEVUE AVE Expired 11042011 0B/152012 LEVEL 1 SCREENING REQUIRED o
© % Conlads i O 2citosos 386 BELLEVUE AVE Approved 040772011 (47072011 Home Occupation for person doing consulting and trainfng of. . 0
Professionats O Zc110868 386 BELLEVUE AVE  Approved 04/052011 042052011 Zzoning clearance for a home occupation: office for imemet... Q
ConditionsiFiags [0 0806750 396 BELLEVUE AVE Mon-Actionable 1172009 CONSTRUCTION DONE WOUT PERIITS []
£ 73 Comments O Zcos11s6 386 BELLEVUE AVE  Appioved 0610272009 06/02/2008 Home Occupatian for 2 personal chef services business. ]
Dotumnents 3 2cosi157 396 BELLEVUE AVE Approved 06022003  06/02/200% Home Occupation for and off premises instruction business. 0
Status History i Pae[t o
Job Vahation b e - = =
Y =\ payments s e
C & Geneml Holds B1502009 - (eplace windavrs

Assessed Fee History

000092

; inspection Detail ! .
Inspection Type Record Type b
H 8o 5 A Final Buiiding 356 BELLEVUE AVE E
> m:,”-..:.._n !.uﬁm_s..o..r..w inspection Contac{ Phone Numberinspection Contact Name  Reguest Comment
3 »ouiding g 707-815-0827 Mike T
¥ » Enforcement
H % Lonledilel 2
ElRd :.mvnmno_.u Inspection.Date Inspection Time Totat Thme  Restlt
R Planning b4 081712016 0422 PM Pass
i ) Proaclive Programs v
\ i Department inspecior
: : Permit Commercial Dave Velez
Start Time End Time Total Mileage
¢ Clear AA Cache H
—_—— i Result Comment ¢

» CSL8

* Assessor Map

* Planning & Building
¥~ Building Servic,

N Planning and Zoning
Enforcement

> Acceta Cilizen Access

Date:8/{772016

for cerffcate timed in. .-

RN LWt

het

e ¢

BO Type here 10 searchy ST broxB ovB B £ B PPN s ”w\wamwﬂ =]

RENT ADJUSTRENT PROGRANF
OAKLAND



CITY OF QAKLAND
Department of Planning and Bullding
BUILDING SERVICES
250 Ogawa Plaza + 2nd Floor - Oakland, CA 94612
telephone (510) 238-3444 - facsimile (510) 238- 7287 - www.oaklandnet.com

PERMIT INSPECTION RECORD

Commercial and Multiple-Unit Residential
California Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Energy, and Green Building Codes
Oakland Building, Planning, Sustainablity, Fire, and Municipal Codes

Address: 396 BELLEVUE AVE, Oakland, CA ST Suite: APN: 010078401900
94610 N
Description: Repiacement of 123 windows including 3 patio doors - like for like/no change to size for 30 unit
apartment building.
Owner: Baltzell Richard & Houghton Reed R Tr Issued: 05/09/2016 .
Contractor: AMERICAN WINDOW SYSTEMS INC Type: Non-Residential Building -
Alteration
Construction: Sprinklers: No
Spec Insp:
Permits: B160209%
Pre-paid 12
Inspections

General Notes P Fy D T

This Inspection Record Card and the A pproved Plaus and Approved Constru ct.ion Macagement Plan must be readily available
the job site for all inspections. Protect all documents from the weather.

at

1

=

been signed and dated by the City inspector,

All construction must remain readily visable for inspection watil the * OK TO CO VER” box on this Inspection Record Card has

Noise levels and Hours of Construction shall conform with the Zon ing Conditions of Approval and Oakland Municipal Code

le regulations.,

1

R

Follow all hazardous material testing, work er protection, remediation, and disposal regulations {fead-tvsed paint, asbestos, ete.).

Ye |Toilet facilities must be provided on-site for construction work ers.

Permit Expiration & Refunds P I

H N H ]
2a A permit may be extended (fee required) for a total of ome year from the date of 155 u ance only if no inspections have been
performed.

Each permit will expire scparately unless each of the Major Inspections (Foundation, First Floor, Frame, Final) is approved by the

b City Inspector every 6 months (or sooner). An expired permit cannot be reinstated if an inspection has been performed.

A Refund Request must be filed for all refunds, Up to 80% of inspection fees may be refunded if no inspections have been
performed. No fees may be refunded more than 180 days after a permit has expired.

Site Maintenance i o 1

i

“Best Management Practices™ must be used daily for dust control and to protect storm water drainage systems (C6).

Jobsite must be cleaned daily of trash and debris and maintained tree of graffiti, Construction materials must be neatly
stock piled on-site. Vehicles and equipment must be park ed on-site (see 52 below).
1 !

Inspections ! I ] {

To avoid being charged for an inspection, a carcellation must be called-in before 10:00 am on the morning of the scheduled
inspection.

permit must be scheduled separately.

For Building (B), Electrical (E), Plumbing (P), Mechanical (M), Grading (GR), Solar (SE, SP), Zoniung, and Iufrastructure (PX,
4b |PZ) inspections, call (510) 238-3444 week days 8:00 am to 4:00 pm, Wednesdays 9:30 am to 4:00 pm well in advance, Each

For Fire ingpections, cail (510) 238-3851. For Public Works inspections, call (510) 238-3651. For EBMUD sewer lateral
certification inspections, call (510) XXX-XXXX .

When a permit is Greenpoint or LEED energy rated, third-party inspections by a pre-Certified Rater must be also be complet
City inspections are not a substitute for the Certified Rater's inspections and approvals.

ed.

T T T

Additlenal Permits P o P

pedestrian canopy, construction fencing, material stock piles, debris dumpsters, traffic lane ¢losu re, ete.).

S eparate permits (OB) are required to reserve cu rbside parking or to ebstruct the sidewalk or street in any way (scaffolding,

Sb |S eparate Fire Prevention Bureau permits are required for fire sprinkler and fire alarm systecms.

driveway approach, sewer lateral, water and gas piping, storm drain, ete.).

Separate permits (X, SL, CGS) are reguired for excavation and repair work in the Public Right-of-W ay (sidewalk, curb, gutter,

000093




1 FOUNDATION 2 FIRST FLOOR 3 FRAME 4 FINAL %5‘ SITE
Major Inspection Majar Inspection Major Inspection Major Inspection iy
ELEC TRICAL ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL PRE-CONSTRUC TION
E JCONSTRUGTON E [UNDERFLOOR £ |SUBPANELS E[SMOKE&CO ¥ JFRE-GON
10 |POWER 20 30 |FEEDER 40 |ALARM S 50A IMEETNG
ETJUFER € |CABLE & 31 |WALLE E |EGUPMENT/ 5 |OBSTRUGT/
" 21 {PROTECTION 41 |DEVCES 508 [ENCROACH
E [UNCERGROUND/ £ |EXTERBR E 32 |DOXM ARE-UP € [UTRT Y AELCEASE! § T [SURVEY
12 jcoNDUIT/cABLE 22 |WRNG 42 {TRANSFORM ER 50G |ELEVATDN
E [SNGLESERVEE % 33 | SUSPENDED E JENERGY/ § {GRADNG
13 CELNG 43 |cALGREEN 500
E |SERVGE : CREER
4 _{RACEWAY PROTECTION
ot de g rcbpdgutmyiemgirpbenlen
PLUM BING PLUM BING PLUM BING PLUM BING 5;, R TN
P JUNGERGROUND F JUNDERFLOOR F oWV F JROGF S |VEGETATION
10 20 30 |PPNG - ] 40 |orRANS 506 |CLEARNG
P {BACKWATER P IBRANS (FRE/ o 31 |GAS P JGASTEST § |GUST 4EROSION
1 |vaLve 21 JCONDEN/M 5C) PPNG 41 50H |CONTROL
P INTERCEFTOR F |FLOOR P |WATER PP NGI P JUTLIY S JCOERANWATER
12 sy - 22 JRECEPTORS -] 32 ISERVEE - - . . 42 {RELEASE .- 504 |RUNOPF
FINTERGEPTOR B T0a7 P IENERGYCO0Es ] FchvnnN
13 J(GREASE) . . R 33 [BHOWERPAN 43A {CALGREEN 50K |SHORNG
TP T SACKFLOW P |[CHLORNATBNI. S [TRAFFGCONTROL
. . 34 |pEVEES 44 |SIREPORTS 500 |&PARKNG
7 3 BLGHT/NOSE]
- 5 I e L : a5 |4 > TOLET
. MECHANICAL MECHAN!CAL - ,"MECHA'N'I'CAL ! MECHANICAL Cn INEBA_STRUCTURE
M JUNGERSROUND M [UNDERFLOGR M. JBUSFEND CELNG/ M, REGISTERSI_ - — J PZ JSEWER/
b etz e P20 |DVCTS ) (2 : GRELS. L '} 507 |BACKWATER
W JRADANTT M [RADWNT/ ,M EQUPM ERT BZ |STORM . . -
cA GO e e v d2LNCONS 41 1 51 joRAN" T
i M [ROOF AGCESS/ Pz |DRANAGE
- e s sm e e J 4 JGUARRS . ... .. ].52
% [ENERGYGOM PLY Pz HARDSOAPE
p- - - Rt Bk IEETIE - - 43 « 53 -
K M |DETECTORS M Pz [FRE.
34 |tBUCT.CO) " - - 44 ce 54 |ACCESS
M. |EXHAUST 1w TSTHEFORTS Pz |CSFAGLTY
as |oueTs 45 |(EQ, BALANOE) $5
= M TREA [ [
38 86 36
BUILDING BUILDING BUILDING BUILDING GRADING
B |SURVEY/ B JOARAGEPAD : & |ROGFFRAM NG B |DECKT " GR|SUBGRADE
1 |STAKNG 20 |ELEVATION 30 [§NALNG 40 |RETAN WALL 50
8 |SETBACKS B |FRSTFLOOR ZONNG & |ZONNG GR |PAD
1] 21 |ELEVATON B 3t{rouaH 41 [CONDTIONS 51
B -] e ; [] B GRrR
1z B 22 32 : 42 52
B |PERS B |ACCESSBLIY B |FRERATED B |SGNAGE GR |ENAEE
1 2 33 [AssEmBLY < ss [EEELH
B |FOOTNG/ ; B |SHAFT B |AGCESSBLAY
14 |GRADEBEAM 33A |CONSTRUGCTION a4 RIGHT OF WAY
B [EMEEOMENTS B |SREARWALL E B |ENERGY/HERS PX |SDEWALRI
15 34 |BRACNG 45 |(FORM S.REPORT) 60 [DRNEWAY
G JSUSPENDED p B |GFRGOMPLANCE PX |EBM UDLATERAL
35 |ceLNG 45A 51 csn'rﬂ:nnu
B {SLABFLOORY BIFLGoR B |FLOOR &WALL, oo B [SMOKE&GO PX
18_|{VAPORBARRER 24 JFRAM NG 3SA |FRAM NG 46 |ALARM S 88
B IWEPROTECTON. B JNSULATDN B |NSULATON- B [RECYCLNG &
11 |6 ORANAGE 1 P T ) R T . FIRE MARSHALL
{8 |MASONRY 8 JLATHI EXTEROR R FM |FRESPRNKLER
B {WALLS - - [ R PRI T COVERNG ~crre: oo 0.
; B WA MEM BRANE M
a » - y . ] T y IDSCAPES
. . ..] 38 sHOWE’RWA [ L . ?A JHARDSCARE
8 |GYPSUM 7] R G ISFE
39A (WALLBOARD 98 MPRO\IEMENTS
B {FRESAFNG 2
1

000094




i f “INSPECTOR NOTES ONLY .

T

date :
algn BULDING :

N VY7 N )

R b T -
: ! - .,::, -
e fu H
i H
i i
: ;
P !
L i ‘
- ; - y ™ o
o < t - T e <
i H I H
N . i " Lo
‘ Lo
T3
—
[
4
i
!
: ;
i
i
1
H

date ¥ R o * - v
sign] ERECTROAL b e i e i e v e e e .

b= e —— - e — FRRNASY O U RO DU IVDUDY [V
il - - Yy -~ R - -

000095



250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, OAKLAND, CA 94612 CITY oF OAKLAND

Housing and Community Development Department | ‘ TEL (5’1 0) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program : FAX (510) 238-6181
TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: ~ L18-0086 Kingston Avenue Partners v. Tenants

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 396 Bellevue Avenue, Oakland, CA
DATE OF HEARING: ~ October 9, 2018
DATE OF DECISION: o February 8, 2019
APPEARANCES: : Kimberly Roehn, Owner Representative
Tanya Moynihan, Owner Representative
Melinda Richardson, = Tenant
Frayda Garfinkle, - Tenant
Carmen Castro Rojas, Tenant
David Simmons, Tenant
Michele Kappel-Stone, Tenant
John Rogers, Tenant

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The owner’s petition is granted.

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

On April 23, 2018, the owner filed a Property Owner Petition for an Approval of
Rent Increase based on building-wide capital improvements to the subject property.

Numerous tenants filed timely responses contesting the rent increase and six (6)
tenants appeared for the Hearing.

_THE ISSUE

Are the rent increases justified by Capital Improvement costs and, if so, in what
amounts?

000096




EVIDENCE

Rent History and RAP Notice

The subject property is a residential building consisting of thirty (30) units. At the
hearing, the owner representative submitted a tenant roster listing the current monthly
- rent and the move-in date for each unit affected by the proposed rent increase.! She
testified that tenants in eight (8) of the units moved in after some of the capital
improvements had already been completed. Therefore, the pass-through portion of the
proposed rent increase for those tenants would be modified based on their move-in
date. She further testified that all tenants recelved the RAP Notice at the time of move
in and with each annual rent increase. :

Scope of Project

The owner representative testified that the owner purchased the subject property
in November of 2015. In May of 2016, the owner completed a remodel of the common
hallway. The hallway remodel included installation of a new baseboard, casing, and
chair rail, new lighting, and fresh paint. The demolition and installation of the
baseboard, casing, and chair rail cost $10,400.00. The new lighting cost $4,300.00 and
the palntmg of the hallway cost $15,000.00.- The total cost of the hallway remodel was
$29,700.00 and it was completed and paid for on May 2, 2016. In addition, the owner
- replaced all the windows at a total cost of $121,152.27. The window replacement was
completed and paid for on June 24, 2016. Finally, in March of 2018, the owner painted
the exterior of the building. The exterior paint cost $46,500. .00 and was completed and
paid for on March 30, 2018.

Owner Exhibits

The owner submitted the following documents in support of her petition: -

1. An estimate and invoices from Ethos Built, Inc., for the hallway remodel. The
final invoice dated April 28, 2016 states that the total cost of the project was
$29,700.00.2

2. Copies of two (2) cancelled checks issued to Ethos Built, Inc. The first check,
dated April 7, 2016, includes an initial $7,000.00 payment for the hallway
remodel. The second check, dated May 2, 2016, includes the remaining
$22,700.00 payment for the hallway remodel.> Both checks also include
payments to Ethos Built, Inc., for other work not being claimed in this petition.

! Exhibit 1
2 Exhibit 2
3 Exhibit 3

2
000097



10.

11.

12.

W\
iy
7

A Proposal from American Window Systems Inc., dated March 16, 20186, for
the installation of new windows. The proposal estimates that the total cost of
the project is $118,495.00.4

A confract with Amerfcan Window Systems, Inc., dated May 8, 2016, for the
installation of 123 windows and 3 patio doors. The contract states that the
total cost of the project is $118,495.00.5

. Permit Number B1602099 issued on May 9, 2016, for the ‘replacement of 123

windows including 3 patio doors — like for like/no change to size for 30-unit
apartment building.®

Three (3) invoices from American Window Systems Inc., for the installation of
windows totaling $121,152.27. The total includes $118,495.00 for the window
installation and $2,657.27 in permit fees.”

Copies of (3) cancelled checks issued to American Window Systéms' Inc.,
totaling $121,152.27. The first check is dated May 9, 2016, and the last
check is dated June 24, 2016.8 ‘

. A Proposal from Rayco, dated March 13, 2018, for the exterior painting of the

subject property. The proposal estimates that the total cost of the project is
$46, 500 00.9 _

Four (4) invoices from Rayco for the exterior palntlng of the subject property
totaling $46,500.00.1°

Copies of four (4) cancelled checks issued to Rayco, totaling $46,500.00."
The first check is dated March 19, 2018, and the last check is dated March
30, 2018.

Photographs of the subject property.
A Permit Inspection Record for the window installation.’® The Permit

Inspection Record shows that Permit Number B1602099 was issued on May
9, 2016, and passed final inspection on August 17, 2016."4

* Exhibit 4
3 Exhibit 5
§ Exhibit 6
7 Exhibit 7
8 Exhibit 8
® Exhibit 9
19 Exhibit 10
' Exhibit 11
12 Exhibit 12
'3 Exhibit 13

3
000098



Arg‘ uments

At the hearing, the tenants contested the proposed rent increase based on capital
improvements. Specifically, the tenants argued that the use of two-tone paint and
installation of the chair rail in the hallway were unnecessary and constitute gold plating.
They also believe replacing the lights in the hallway was unnecessary, and the new
lights don't fit with the period of the building. The tenants also believe that all the
windows in the building did not need to be replaced. The previous owner had started
replacing the windows in batches approximately fifteen years ago, and some of the
windows had been replaced as recently as five years ago. Additionally, the tenants
believe the pass-through for the window replacement should not be uniform, it should
be calculated based on the square footage and number of windows in each unit.
Finally, the tenants believe the painting of the exterior should be considered routine
maintenance, not an improvement to the property. The tenants further stated that they
do not like the new exterior paint color-and believe it decreases the aesthetic of the
building. :

The owner representative disagreed, arguing that the upgrades to the property
improve the value of the building and prolong'its useful life. The improvements were
typical upgrades, and were reasonably priced. Specifically, the interior paint and chair
rail gives the common hallway an updated look and make the space look bright, and
clean. The new light fixtures are more reliable, and they also make the common
hallway brighter and safer. The exterior paint makes the building more attractive,
rectifies age related decay caused by time and weather, and protects the exterior from
the elements which reduces the need for and cost of future maintenance. In addition,
she argued that the new double pane windows are more energy efficient, reduce
external noise, are more secure, and the vinyl on the new windows protects against
weather-related decay. Replacement of all the windows gives the building a uniform
look and makes it more aesthetically pleasing. While the tenants may not agree with all
the style choices made by the owner, that does not detract from the upgrades made to
the property. Finally, she argued that the tenants have not sustained their burden of
proving that any of the upgrades were excessive.

' At the conclusion of the hearing, the record was left open until October 16, 2018, for submission of a Permit
Inspection Record verifying that the window installation passed final inspection. The owner representative
submitted the Permit Inspection Record on October 15, 2018. The tenants filed a written objection, arguing that
none of them recall an inspector coming to their unit to inspect the windows, therefore, they believe the inspection
never took place and the final inspection signoff is not valid. The objection is overruled. The applicable rules of
evidence are stated in Government Code Section 11513(c) and a Permit Inspection Record is “the sort of evidence
on which responsible persons are accustomed to rely in the conduct of serious affairs”. Therefore, a notation in the
Permit Inspection Record indicating that the project passed final inspection is sufficient to prove that a final
inspection took place.

4
000099



FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Capital Improvements

A rent increase in excess of the CPI Rent Adjustment may be justified by capital
improvement costs.’® Capital improvement costs are those improvements which
materially add to the value of the property and appreciably prolong its useful life or -
adapt it to new building codes. Normal routine maintenance and repair is not a capital
improvement cost, but a housing service cost.’® The improvements must primarily
benefit the tenant rather than the owner.'”

~ In this case, the upgrades to the property improve the value of the building and
prolong its useful life. The hallway remodel makes the interior of the building more
attractive and secure. Similarly, the exterior paint makes the building more attractive,
rectifies age related decay caused by time and weather, and protects the exterior from
the elements. The new double pane windows are more energy efficient, reduce
external noise, and replacement of all the windows gives the building a uniform look that
is aesthetically pleasing. These improvements primarily benefit the tenants.

Seventy percent (70%) of the total cost for the capital improvement may be
passed through to the tenants.’® The capital improvement costs are to be amortized
over the useful life of the improvement as set out in the Amortization Schedule attached
as Exhibit 1 to the Regulations and the total costs shall be amortized over that time
- period unless the rent increase using this amortization would exceed ten percent (10%)
of the existing rent for a particular unit."® The amortization period is 10 years for
~carpentry (baseboards/casing/chair rail), 5 years for interior painting, 10 years for
interior lighting, 5 years for window replacement, and 5 years for exterior painting.2°
The dollar amount of the capital improvement rent increase shall be removed from the
rent at the end of the amortization period.? :

The payments to Ethos Built, Inc., in the amount of $29,700.00 meet the
requirements for a capital improvement increase. The payments to American Window
Systems, Inc., in the amount of $121,152.27 and to Rayco in the amount of $46,500.00
also qualify as capital improvement costs. The total cost of the capital improvements is
$197,352.27. The attached Table sets forth the proper calculation for a rent increase
based upon these capital improvement expenses.

ORDER

1. Owner Petition L18-0086 for Approval of Rent Increase is granted.

13 0.M.C: Section 8.22.070(C)

'¢ Regulations, Appendix, Section 10.2.2(5)

'” Regulations, Appendix A, §10.2

'8 Regulations, Appendix A, Section 10.2.3 (3)(a)
1 Regulations, Appendix A, Section 10.2.3(2)

20 Appendix A, Exhibit 1, page 12

2l Regulations Appendix, Section 10.2.3(2)

5
000100




2. The maximum approved amount per month for an increase based on the
capital improvements for each unit is $83.53 for a 5-year amortization period, except for
the following units (the rent increase for the following units has been modified based on .
move-in date):

Unit 108: No rent increase;

Unit 109: $71.01 for a 5-year amortization period;
Unit 207: $19.93 for a 5-year amortization period;
Unit 210: $19.93 for a 5-year amortization period;
Unit 302: $19.93 for a 5-year amortization perlod
Unit 303: No rent increase; :
Unit 304: $19.93 for a 5-year amortization period;
Unit 309 $71.01 for a 5-year amortization period.

3. The rent increase will be effective thirty (30) days after the owner serves the
rent increase notice, togethertwith a RAP Notice, and the attached Decision Summary.
If the rent increase is served by mail, it will be effective thirty-five (35) days after service.
The owner must wait twelve (12) months from the effective date of the last rent increase
before she may raise the rent again.

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed
appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be
received within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is
shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the
last day to file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day.

Dated: February 8, 2019 Maimdona Ahmad
Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

6
000101



iy
s
by,

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, OAKLAND, CA 94612 CITY oF OAKLAND

Housing and Community Development Department TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181

. TDD (510) 238-3254
DECISION SUMMARY :

CASE NUMBER: - L18-0086 Kingston Avenue Partners v. Tenants
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 396 Bellevue Avenué, Oakland, CA
DATE OF HEARING: October 9, 2018
DATE OF DECISION: February 8, 2019
APPEARANCES: Kimberly Roehn, Owner Representative
Tanya Moynihan, Owner Representatlve‘
" Melinda Richardson, Tenant :
Frayda Garfinkle, Tenant
Carmen Castro Rojas, Tenant
David Simmons, Tenant
Michele Kappel-Stone, Tenant
John Rogers, ; Tenant

1. Owner Petition L18-0086 for Approval of Rent Increase is granted.

2. The maximum approved amount per month for an increase based on the
capital improvements for each unit is $83.53 for a 5-year amortization period, except for
the following units (the rent increase for the following units has been modified based on
move-in date):

Unit 108: No rent increase;

Unit 109: $71.01 for a 5-year amortization period;
Unit.207: $19.93 for a 5-year amortization period:
Unit 210: $19.93 for a 5-year amortization period;
Unit 302; $19.93 for a 5-year amortization period;
Unit 303: No rent increase;

Unit 304: $19.93 for a 5-year amortization period;
Unit 309 $71.01 for a 5-year amortization period.

3. The rent increase will be effective thirty (30) days after the owner serves the
rent increase notice, together with a RAP Notice, and this Decision Summary. If the

000102



tanihin,
iy

rent increase is served by mail, it will be effective thirty-five (35) days after service. The
owner must wait twelve (12) months from the effective date of the last rent increase
before she may raise the rent again.

4. The rent increase for each unit will expire at the end of the amortization
period. :

Dated: February 8, 2019 7 lF S
Maimoonra Ahmad
Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

2
000103



' IMPROVEMENTS BENEFITING ALL UNITS BUILDING WIDE

Capital iImprovement Calculator
City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

Petition Date

Number of Residential Units

"~ 4/23/18

30

Omﬂm(m ..ama.o..: {2vears
Hallway Remodel - .
Baseboards/Casing/Chairrail 4/7/2016 05/02/16 $10,400.00 $7,280.00 $242.67 3.226% 10 $71.06 $2.37 |OK
Hallway Remodel - Lighting 4/7/2016 05/02/16 $4,300.00 $3,010.00 $100.33 3.226% 10 $29.38 $0.98 |OK
Hallway Remodel - Paint 4/7/2016 05/02/16 wu..m.,ooo.oo $10,500.00 $350.00 3.226% 5 +$189.73 $6.32 |OK
Windows 5/8/2016 06/24/16] $121,152.27 $84,806.59 $2,826.89 3.226% 5 $1,532.40 $51.08 |OK
Exterior Paint 3/18/2018 03/30/18 .mh@moo.oo $32,550.00 $1,085.00 3.903% 5 $598.03 $19.93 |OK
$138,146.59 $4,604.89 3.385% 5 $2,506.02 $83.53

mixed use.

Residential square footage

Other use square footage

Percent residential use

Page 1 0f 18

000104



iy

PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number 1.18-0086

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen yéars of age. I am not a party to the
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County,

California. My business address is 250 Frank H. O

Californja 94612.

gawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of

Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailin
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor,

Documents Included
Hearing Decision

Owner

Kristopher Lamont, Kingston Avenue Partners

201 19th Street Suite 200
Oakland, CA 94612

Owner Representative
Kimberly Jeger Roehn

1954 Mountain Blvd. #13125

Oakland, CA 94611

Tenant

Alexandra M Cottong
396 Bellevue Avenue 210
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Angelique Tremble

396 Bellevue Avenue 209
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Bryan S Mason

396 Bellevue Avenue 207
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Carlos Romero

396 Bellevue Avenue 205
Oakland, CA 94610

, LLC/ Bay Apartment Advisors

g on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa
Oakland, California, addressed to:

000105



Tenant

Carmen Castro-Rojas

396 Bellevue Avenue 107
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Chloe Poulter

396 Bellevue Avenue 103
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

David Simmons

396 Bellevue Avenue 306
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Eric Goodman

396 Bellevue Avenue 104
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Frayda Garfinkle

396 Bellevue Avenue 206
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Ginger Pames

396 Bellevue Avenue 106
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Giselle Hendrie

396 Bellevue Avenue 101
Oakland, CA 94610 -

Tenant

Grace Houghton

396 Bellevue Avenue 303
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Harold Soloman

396 Bellevue Avenue 106
Oakland, CA 94610

¥

000106



Tenant

Harrison Berlin

396 Bellevue Avenue 109
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Henry Ormond

396 Bellevue Avenue 310
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Howard Waters

396 Bellevue Avenue 201
QOakland, CA 94610

Tenant v

Jade L McCauley

396 Bellevue Avenue 309
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Jenny McKeel

396 Bellevue Avenue 208
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

John Rogers

396 Bellevue Avenue 307
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Juan Diego-Castro

396 Bellevue Avenue 202
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Juanita Mena

396 Bellevue Avenue 202
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Julie Goldstein

396 Bellevue Avenue 104
Oakland, CA 94610

iy,

i,
£

000107



Tenant

Ken Soloman

396 Bellevue Avenue 106
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Krisanne Combs .

396 Bellevue Avenue 203
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

"Lauren E Kroner
396 Bellevue Avenue 207
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Leslie Calhoun

396 Bellevue Avenue 105
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Lindsay S Biggar

396 Bellevue Avenue 210
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Matt Stone

396 Bellevue Avenue 301
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Melinda Richardson

396 Bellevue Avenue 110
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Michael Moynihan

396 Bellevue Avenue 204
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Michele Kappel-Stone
396 Bellevue Avenue 301
Oakland, CA 94610

000108



Tenant

Morgan Andrizzi

396 Bellevue Avenue 303
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant '

Peter Christopher

396 Bellevue Avenue 102
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Robert Suhr

396 Bellevue Avenue 305
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Sara Breckenridge

- 396 Bellevue Avenue 108
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Scott C Houlihan

396 Bellevue Avenue 302
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Susan Reynolds

396 Bellevue Avenue 308
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Tanya Moynihan

396 Bellevue Avenue 204
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Vera Chrebtow

396 Bellevue Avenue 304
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

Wendy Simard

396 Bellevue Avenue 205
Oakland, CA 94610

000109




o,
e

Tenant

Zach B Biskup

396 Bellevue Avenue 309
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

- Zoe Randlett-Chrebtow
396 Bellevue Avenue 304
Oakland, CA 94610

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of
- business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true
and correct.. Executed on February 14, 2019 in Oakland, CA.

. (s

Roberto Costa

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

000110



HEP SR

RN
CITY OF OAKLAND oS L o]
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAMU0|S HAZ =L Fif 3
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
(X Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CITY OF OAKLAND APPEAL

Appellant’s Name

T Bl top
Property Address (Include Unit Number)

Bcu) VLLeVE S & 209 C)&LMILA ﬂ‘ﬂ(.o

[0 Owner X Tenant

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number
LIS -00%%
Date of Decision appealed
2% |14
Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the'grounds below (required):

a) [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

b) [0 The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explaration,
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

¢) [ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) [ The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
statement as to what law is violated.)

e) &/The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.
Rev. 6/18/2018

000111




1] [1 I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (In
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fuir return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) [ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal )

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively, Number of pages attached: .

* You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. o
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on ,20 ,
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

tams Kvi‘)‘b\\\h@r‘ LC’&MO\/\‘{—

Address 201 19 S+ Lle 200

i “ Oak land CA a4l 12
Kimberhy Teaer Rochn

e 1994 Mbsptain bivAd #3125
T Qaklond CA 94/

3511

LLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000112



RS
[ B A

S ARSI YR r o
CITY OF OAKLAND e F;:r d;,‘;;%“;‘?-zi
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAN? |-
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

(\ QOakland, CA 94612
‘ (510) 238-3721

CITY OF OAKLAND APPEAL
Appellant’s Name ,
J O\Cl o MCCC(%k L C7 O Owner S Tenant
Property Address (Include Unit Number) -
3 Bedlev ug pve #3009 Oovuc/wo(,uﬂr YO
Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number
a0 Bellevie Ave . #3049 Du%f;)bo% __
; at ecision a e
Ok tlendl, CA L O Tle e
Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.) '

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) 0O The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions

of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent ).

b) O The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
You must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

¢) O The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) O The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
statement as to what law is violated.)

e) ﬁ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.
Rev. 6/18/2018

000113




f) O Iwas denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (In
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) O The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return clajm. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) O Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal..)

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached: .

* You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. ®
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on ,20 ,
Iplaced a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

\K 8 ﬁ)f,’lT o1 \’\{ - L Amont
1201 4 SE < 200
sl oaklend CA gyuo

A\ b_e Y J'ﬁﬂer /\\)ad\h
Addrs 1994 Mountam Blud # (325

s | Oaklmd OA 9% )

I

APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018 000114




CITY OF OAKLAND

) : N0l ,“‘,!.'ﬁ,‘\ 1 DM PJ: N
CITY OF OAKLAND LY iP5t Hatd starhp. * 17 O &

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

rr\ Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

_APPEAL

Appellant’s Name

S‘\AS‘QV] RQVHOlGlS 1 Owner- D/Penant

Property Address (Include Unit Number) '

296 Rellevue fAv, T 209

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number,

396 BQHE\/\&E A\r I 30% L l?a DO? b
Oak 1(1}«-\0[ ,) C }Cly O} L/ﬂ 6 /O Date of Decision appealed

Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a)

b)

Rev. 6/18/2018

[1 The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (7n your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

[ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

[ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

L] The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
Statement as to what law is violated.)

gThe decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)

/\/ 0 /rﬂéﬁ*’@%cm PAA_1h /}’k// JNiA— 1

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

000115




f) [} I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/n
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair retarn on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim: You must-specifically state why you have-been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim. )

h) [ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached: :

* You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. o
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on , 20 ,
I'placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

iz—:l;i Kﬁsafv‘p!ﬁ@r Lé{ rmwmL _
20 9N &1 Ste_ 200

T | OuKlend 0 A 99417

ila.ms J{fML}WJ(/I Jeger ?opl’m _ ,
—.dmsjt _ [goy W{)(mﬁ)ﬂfﬂ blvd_ #1325
T oaKlad A 9u0 1/

<-4

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000116




AT IR R

CITY OF OAKLAND L iate‘sta:hp.. ”
ie RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM fift -4 P 3
= ,
(510) 238-3721
CITY oF OAKLAND APPFAL

Appellant’s Name

J_'&/_’ /V )2065:%§ 0 Owner D/ﬁnant
(el )ead, CH G467

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number

34¢ »&f/evw_e Ave #307 Dza-t‘elof‘]):cgiﬁl ?éled
GoKlawd, CA 9440 ol/og g

Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions

of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent. ).

b) [0 The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
Yyou must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent. )

¢) [0 The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) [ The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
statement as to what law is violated,)

€) Iﬂ‘he decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record, )

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.
Rev. 6/18/2018

000117




f) [ Iwas denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim, (In
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) [ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached: .

e You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. ®
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on » 20 )
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows: '

- K h%&%?her Lo moat—
M 201 7 sy St 200
detasle | Andlond  OS 9HLUID

— A m_b ya% \\é,\(z)\@(’ \?\g)f JM/\\
Addres 1954 Hointan Bludl #3125

sacl |~ gad_ CH 7401

Frges 07/e1/19

ATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000118




T HKe oﬁmmmﬂ}«a@, WD%%( )

/éw"@/iﬁ&f M@%
ain D Wwwué

of ..
s neven %ﬁ@é;}/ L A~

| Q@&@—m Z&VL o totniddan #02

Jobe Hate

000119




" | KE/mi

(510) 238-3721

CITY OF OAKLAND 70 |d TR 2 0
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM" T

250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

LI
SR T

APPEAL

Appellant’s Name

_Qavin i SIMM(*')(/\,S

O Owner [ Tenant

Property Address (Include Unit Number)

396 Bellevue Ave , At 306 O MIAUD. CA 946,10-3455

SAME AS AROVE

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) ’

1 —o

Dz?t:e;éf tgﬁiam f&?ﬁ{){}ak% | Q O , Cf

Name of Representative (if any)

Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly

explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Cha

pter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions

of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent. ).

b) [ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
Yyou must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent,)

¢) [ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) [ The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed

Statement as to what law is violated,)

€) The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
hedecision is not supported by substantial evidence Jound in the case record,)

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000120




f@«m\ {v"‘-\

f) [0 I'was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (In
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) 54 Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached:

* You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. o

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on 03 oY ,20/9
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

i‘; MRSTOPHER  \LAMONT
| |00 UTH ST swiTE 3c0
OAURAMID, CA.  9H( (3
Name ,
— A BERLY  JFGER ROB H L)
. 11954 MooNTAW Bive, = 3139
— YWY e WAL

Dt WW 03/@4/&01’5/

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000121




P

1) T &d mot recee a Trangerpt of the heap ng
(Case 4 LI-00%C dated I0/0q[ 905

Tws wihll Kelp jelen Ty auy mig communi cahons
and (e umcfemﬁf'ano(’mgs

A) Heaving Decision ~ Eyiclence

(Please” see exhibt 1)

('T%t’,V'&l % an evinod 1 Hie tofal qmoqml of

Copt fal 1mprovempmts calculeted,

lished wnden evidence as $197,352.97

Shis amonyt wcludes $ 10460, 96 fou
cawpet, ; |

Wetlting was done wdl Hie co
(’Jﬂ-causgcf'l‘h»s $#10400.00 m@fi«.
SMM‘V‘OLCJ‘QO( from the Tofa( Adwount of
Hre Cabﬂclrcc( iW(pVLoVEMﬁMfS costs

197,353,397 onqual tolgl
= 10, %00, 00
A 86, 953,37 covrecked ‘[-Qfoo[

$ 186, 953, 37 15 the copppct fote|

000122




3) Fmdnwas - Windaws
" Tne pew douhle P «W\e,wmoyowswmmew,

Hie ")e:o_ulof»uﬂ_ a  uwfared loofe that 1s -
aesHie hoaﬂy [p‘easzm@.

For <asy O enirq amed c,’oamg,
Sheve was also owe space between Hie

glass panes providing qreaten msulaton
Q%QiWSf NocSe 'C‘VLC/Q W%mel/';

Us the windows | had peron to the view
wWimdowWs weve hette , His 15 udt au

cost of HELOg ow [M\/ unit Sixou[c{}
b& (3Q‘% C(hOWECﬂ . '

(Please see ExdBIT R) .
e dwidow napection s doye on He
povidat g petion | |

000123

These M[W‘OWE m_.enffs W« wla Vo ‘y ,bemﬂf Hee erua,ufs "o

1 am quotng fveut page, 5 of the va‘mgc)wssom
undey "Fin ,,c?,m;?_“o{.ﬁa_o{‘s.am&(lo sclusions of Law '~

- The windows ave wot an mprovement.
. l Q.'Wi(wvy. l/»qe? d_c?t_c_[o’t . ;ﬂﬁy(eww,wtc(au/’s w fh V‘w//et/’s.,“ S

wprovement  aud the ullowahle amorfized

ewem vy _eﬁnc__t.eu\ﬁ, V‘e,e@uo.@_axfwata,l,.V»o.«s_e,, S
~aud Deplace ment of all the windaws e




~

1) Please provicde avore olefarled '-
: £CA | Q € € /c( 4
of how Hzg c_c»gm‘hx( tmfuov;%ww‘eﬁdﬁ i
WM Cirease s ca[cu[m(e
@lekse See  Exqudr 3>

000124




| the l’l'e..qwmj(LJS.:OOXGL()cde /0/07/8.0/._8) )

B She wuckws | currently have

18) Plage eyl

e

i,

D\ Suwquv*x/ |

ﬂ I 91“?-1 Wol pecee, & MJW_H'em f"/’auscwﬁ 5F

| 3>Tml/‘e/ 5 an 'éwo«'/? n the _‘a'm.u.w‘{* of

$10400,00 W Hhe CLmputation of

chglA<+a[ im’o [/\OUCVVLem+ (057'3) bt’cse,c'Q e H\&

MTonmat g supphed by fiie owners

wy epactmet-
We Intemon tofhe ones | hadf ,bcﬁéolfe_.,. o
s 15 not aw Impove ment

D I the % 7Y R Mt
Ca]cu-lqﬁom (3} d. 37%) 353,&5 ,skouIC/

e deducted TWom auy lcrease due fo me

bﬂ,cczwje of COL[/M‘[‘Q[ IMW’OVTCMG#S

o explanatan of B
wnpwirechom used fov Hie Pl meveyge

000125



EyridIT | - P;@ﬁ‘;ﬁmﬁ OWNER PETITIc" TR APPROVAL- OF
RENT INCREASE |

Capital Improvements: Capital improvements increases may be taken to reimburse the
property owner for property improvements. Reimbursement is limited to 70% of the cost of
the improvement spread out over an amortization period as set forth in the Amortization
Schedule below. The property owner must show the costs incurred were to improve the
property and benefit the tenants. Property owners must also show that these costs were paid.
Examples include: copies of receipts, invoices, bid contracts or other documentation.

e If your petition contains capital improvements for which permits are first issued on or
after February 1, 2017, capital improvements will be amortized according to an
amortization schedule (attached at the end of this form).

e If the petition includes only work where permits were issued before February 1, 2017,
improvements will be amortized over five years unless the increase causes a rent increase
over 10 percent in one year or 30 percent in five years, in which case the amortization
period will be extended until the rent increase is smaller than 10 percent in one year or
30 percent in five years.

Building-Wide Capital Improvements TOTAL DATE DATE PAID

CATEGORY (attach separate sheet if needed) COSTS COMPLETED | FOR
* Common hallway remodel - Floors (carpet) | $10,400.00 4/28/16 4/7/16; 5/2/16
Common haliway remodel - Lighting | $4,300.00 4/28/16|  ami1e; 512116
Common hallway remodel - Paint/walls | $15,000.00 4/28/16 |  amite; siz16
Windows (all) $121,152.27 5/9/16 5/9/16; 6/13/16; 5/9/16
Exterior paint $46,500.00 3/30/18 | ans;si23;5127; ars0n8
SUBTOTAL: $197,352.27
Unit-Specific Capital Improvements TOTAL DATE DATE AFFECTED
CATEGORY (attach separate sheet if needed) | COSTS COMPLETED PAIDFOR | UNITS
SUBTOTAL:
Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |5

X Wo CHANGES WeRE MADE T THE CARPET
© SHouln Be $19,953. 47 000126




ExHBT | -

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW _

Capital Improvements

A rentincrease in excess of the CP| Rent Adjustment may be justified by capital
improvement costs.'S Capital improvement costs are those improvements which '
materially add to the value of the property and appreciably prolong its useful life or
adapt it to new. building codes. Normal routine maintenance and repair is not a capital
Jimprovement cost, but a housing service cost.’® The improvements must primarily
benefit the tenant rather than the owner. "

~ In this case, the upgrades to the property improve the value of the building and
prolong its useful life. The hallway remodel makes the interior of the building more
attractive and secure. Similarly, the exterior paint makes the building more attractive,
rectifies age related decay caused by time and weather, and protects the exterior from
v _the elements._The new double pane windows are more energy efficient, reduce
7% external nois?and replacement of all the windows gives the building a uniform look that
Is aesthetically pleasing. These improvements primarily benefit the tenants.

Seventy percent (70%) of the total cost for the capital improvement may be
passed through to the tenants.® The capital improvement costs are to be amortized
over the useful life of the improvement as set out in the Amortization Schedule attached
as Exhibit 1 to the Regulations and the total costs shall be amortized over that time

- period unless the rent increase using this amortization would exceed ten percent (10%)
of the existing rent for a particular unit.'® The amortization period is 10 years for
carpentry (baseboards/casing/chair rail), 5 years for interior painting, 10 years. for
interior lighting, 5 years for window replacement, and 5 years for exterior painting.2°
The dollar amount of the capital improvement rent increase shall be removed from the
rent at the end of the amortization period.2! : ‘

The payments to Ethos Built, Inc., in the amount of $29.700.00 meet the '
requirements for a capital improvement increase. The payments to American Window
Systems, Inc., in the amount of $121,152.27 and to Rayco in the amount of $46,500.00
also qualify as capital improvement costs. The total cost of the capital improvements is
$197,352.27. The attached Table sets forth the proper calculation for a rent increase
based upon these capital improvement expenses.

ORDER

1." Owner Petition L18-0086 for Approval of Rent Increase is granted.

' 0.M.C. Section 8.22,070(C)

' Regulations, Appendix, Section 10.2.2(5)

7 Regulations, Appendix A, §10.2
"% Regulations, Appendix A, Section 1023 (3)(a)
" Regulations, Appendix A, Section 10.2.3(2) -

?0 Appendix A, Exhibit 1, page 12 '
2l Regulations Appendix, Section 10.2.3(2)

X INCORRECT  PRIOK WIIOWS WERE BETTER
. 000127




&
- f

/

$

PERS

FRE RATED

SBNAGE

5 FOUNDATION 2 FIRST FLOOR 3 FRAME 4 FINAL SITE
Major Inspection Majar Inspection Major Inspection Major Inspection ’
ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL PRE-CONSTRUCTION

E |CONSTRUECTON € JUNGERFLOOR E [SUBPANEL/ E JSMOKEECO § JPRECON

10 |PaWER 20 30 FFEEDER 40 [ALARM 8 50A |M EETNG

£ |UFER € |CABLE E 94 | WALLS E[EGUFM ENT/ $ [OBSTRUGT/

1 21 IPROTEC TN 41 IDEVCES 508 |ENCROACH

E |UNDERGROU: O7 E [EXTERBR ¢ 13 |BOXM AREUP E[GTEAVRELEA SE/ 5 ISURVET

2 |CONDUN/CABLE 22 {WRNQG 42 {TRANSFORM ER 50C |ELEVATON

E |SNGLESERVGE £ 23 |SUSPENDED E |ENERGY/ 5 |GRAONG

13 CELNG 43 cALGREEN 500

€ |SEAVEE CREEK

14 {RACEWAY i PROTECTION

PLUM BING PLUM BING PLUM BING FLUM BING 5: TREE
f _IPROTECION

P |UNDERGROUND F JUNDERFLOOR 7 0wV F [ROOF 5§ [VEGETATPON

10 20 10 {PPNG 40 [DRANS 506G [CLEARNG

P {BACKWATER P JDRANS (FRET P 3 |GAS P IGASTEST §T|BUSTEEROS BN

1 |VALVE 21 JCONDEN/M 5C) PPNG 41 50H |CONTROL

P (NTERCEPTOR F {FLOOR P |WATERPPNG/ P JUTLIY S |C8&RANWATER

2 f¢soy - - 22 {RECEPTORS -{ 32 {servce 42 {RELEASE 50J |RUNOFF

P INTERCEPTOR P |TUB/ P JENERGYCOUE/ S |EXCAVATON

13 J(GREASE) 33 |SHOWER PAN 43A [GALGREEN 50K |SHORNG

TF T |BACKFLOW P [GHLORNAT DN/, S [TRAFFCCONTROL
. - 34 |DEVKES 44 ISIREPORTS 50L |@PARKNG
i EJ R S [BLIBGHT/NOBE!
. . oL e e e Py R R RR 50M {TOLET
. MECHANITAL MECHANICAL . M'EC'HA'NICAL ! MECHANICAL - INEEASTRUGTURE
M JUNDERGROUND M [UNDERFLOOR W [SUSPEND CELNG : M, [REGETERS/: FZ [SEWER/ 'A g
b e e e P20 JOveTs 30 fvavrcols -1 ] 40 [OREUS. 50" JBACKWATER :
# [RADANT/ M [RADANT/ M5 [OAM PERFRE, = M |EQUPM ENT FZ [STORM -
LALlcorE . ... f2uLlicons oo 31 JOELNGSHM OKE) 41 51 IDRAN"
R T FMUAR] M |ROOF ACCESS/ 7z |DRANAGE

- B U NS NN S A UTDGOR AB i e J42|GUARDS 1. s2

;;r BueT W |ENERGTCOM PLY Pz HARDSCAPE

- - PRI PRI SN - - - —— 33 (T\"P-E-!HOOD}---- Rt O 3 O F_Q_RI.M [ - RSN A 1. -

" W [OETECTGORS ¥ |CALGREEW Pz |FRE,
3% |iDucTIcO) R Y'Y Lo T 54 ACCESS
M. |EXHAUST 1 |SIREPORTS Pz JCIFACLTY
a5 |oueTs 45 |(EC.BALANCE) 55
- ' IER A 2 Pz
38 NiECHCH [
BUILDING BUILOING BUILDING BUILDING GRADING

B |SURVEY/ g |GARAGEPAD 8 |ROGF FRAMNG 8 |DECK/ GR JSUBGRADE

1 [STAKNG 20 JELEVATON 30 |ENALNG 40 JRETANWALL 50

B |SETBACKS B |FRSTFLOGR ZONNG B LZONNG SR IPAD

nl - ELEVATON CONDTIONS

B

12

8

13 - 23 33 |ASSEMBLY

B |FOOTNG/s B [SHAFT B |ACCESSBLITY

14 |GRADEBEAM 334 |CONGTRUCTOR i RIGHT OF WAY

B |EMBEOM ENTS B |SHEAR WALL B |ENERGY/HERS PX JSDEWALKS

15 : a4 |BRACNG 45 |(FORM S,REPORT) 50 [DRWEWAY )
B }SUSPENDED - & |GFRCOMPLANCE PX |EBM UDLATERAL
35 JCELNG 45A 51 csmr—'nunu

B [SLABFLOORTY B |FLOOR B |FLOOR & WALL, B |SMOKE&CGO PX 4‘ SR

16_]VAPORBARRER 24 |FRAM NG FRAM NG 40 [ALARM S 88 R

8 [WPPROTECTON B JNSULATON NSULATON & |RECYCLNG %

17 JeORANAGE FLE o n T s RavleDSR FIRE ”ARSHAL‘L

8 |[MASONRY ..LZ\'THIEXTERDR o F® |FRESPRNKLER

18 {WALLS = - aREE SRR - == EOVERNG ---.—- ’

;wwueu SRANE
= 0 - :EGRESSI
- ~ EHQWERWALL : 9A [HARDSCAPE
GYFSUM STE

39A |WALLBOARD M PROVEM ENTS
8 {FRESAFNG RO RN

1

000128




- i CINSPECTOR NOTES ONLY
| BULDNG : 5
L L AR N
K=l A ENIAC @1% ‘. 514./‘,\1:»5:/@,4;{ Cfl SICH (S
- T N
T } - o -
1 : ' : B
: i : : : i
; : i 1 !
' ; B
7 i ]
i
on] ELECTREAL .. L f... . e - hm RN
et b amm 4 ame — - . e F e - — ~ .!’.—- R
roe - - e s i e bt medeeas  mebmiss mme s e av s meml by e PR S P —a— {_ —— —————
- : | o . i~
{
L

- 000129



- —§
= o |
4 FOUNDATION |7, FIRSTFLOOR T/ FRAME 4 FINAL SITE
M ajor Inspectian Major [nspection Major tnspection Major Inspection i
ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL PRE-CONSTRUCTION
E [CONSTRUCTON € [UNOERFLOGOR 1 E [SUBPANEL E |SMOKE&CO S |PRE.GON
10 {POWER 20 30 |FEEDER 40 |ALARM S S0A |M EETNG
E |UFER E |CABLE E 71 | WALLS EfEQUPM ENT/ S |OBSTRUCT/
] 21 JPROTECTON 41 |DEVEES 508 |[ENCROACH
E |UNDERGROU' 97 € |EXTERGR € 32 [BOX M ARE-UP E JUTERYRELEASE/ 5 [SURVEV
12 ]JconDunr/cABLE 22 {WRNG 42 {TRANSFORM ER 50C |ELEVATDN
E |SNGLESERVGE £ 33 |[SUSPENDED E |ENERGY/ § |GRADNG
1 CELNG 43 |CALGREEN 50D
E |SERVEE CREEK
4 _{RACEWAY £ PROYECTION
TREE
PLUM BING PLUM BING PLUMBING PROTECT DN
P |UNDERGROUND P JUNDERFLOOR P IDWV F JROOF S [VEGETATEN .
10 o 20 30 [PPNG © § 40 [DRANS 506G |CLEARNG
# {BACKWATER P |DRANS (FRES p 31 |GAS P IGASTEST S JDUST&EROSON
11 JVALVE 21 {CONDENIM 5C) PPNG 41 50H |CONTROL
P {NTERCEPTO F {FLOOR P |WATER PR NG/ B JUTLRY S |[CEERARWATER
2 [tsoy - - 22 {RECEFTORS -] 32 {SERVCE - - .. . 42 |RELEASE - . - 504 [RUNOFF
F INTERGEPTOR - P {rua/ : P |ENERGYCGOE! S |EXCAVATON
13 J(GREASE) . e . 33 |sHOWER PAN 43AICALGREEN 50K |SHORNG
P |BACKFLOW F JCHLORNATON/. ~J S [TRAFFECCONTROL
. . 34 |DEVEES 44 [SIREPORTS 50L |&aPARKRS
F 3 AT § |BLGHT/NOBE/
- _. O T I -1 i LI Sraiil soM {TOLET
., MECHANITAL MECHANICAL . .. MECHANICAL ! ! MECHANICAL . lﬂﬁf{A{)TRUCTURE
N [UNDERGROUND M JUNDERFLOOR M. [BOSPEND CELN : M, |REGETERS: . 1 PZ JSEWER . H
32 - o e K20 JO0GTS 130 lvAVicoLs . 49 {oRLUS, -7 7 ‘Y 507 JBATKWATER - ° .
¥ [RADRANT/ M JRADANT/ TMS [OAMPER.FRE, M |[EQUPM ENT FZ JSTORM _ -
LALIGOLE . . . " 2LEGOLS ——. -3 CELNGSM OKE) 41 © ] 51 [DRAN"
R LMUAR/ ")y JROGF ACCESS/ PZ |DRANAGE — ° i
o B s Al e RS . | e 42 J8UARDS ] .s2
.- .. ] W |DUCT L M |ENERGYCOM PLY Pz |HARDSCAPE
e R Ritie R IE TP, 33 {(TYPEAHOODY- o o d g3 JFORM B oo e s | 00 o oL
g T ] M |OETEGTORS ¥ |CALGREEN Pz IFRE.
L : 34 jDUcTCO) " . 'Y L. T 54 |AGCCESS
M. |EXHAUST . — T® |SIREFGRTS Pz |CIFACLTY
35 |DUCTS 45 {(EGBALANGE) 55
= o :
38 } BT
BUILOING BUILDING . BUILDING BUILDING : GRADING
B ISURVEY/ S |GARAGEPAD : 8 |ROOF FRAM NG B |DECR/ GR ]SUBGRADE
1 |STAKNG 20 |ELEVATON 30 {ANALNG .| 40 jRETAN WALL 50
B |SETBACKS FRST FLOOR ZONNG ZONHG SR {PAD
11 ELBVATON - ROUGH CONDTIONS
5 - ‘
12 ¥ :
B ACCESSBLRY FRERATED SIGNAGE
13 . ASSEMBLY 5
B |FOUTNG/ B 8 JSHAET B |ACCESSBLIY
14 |GRADEBEAM s34 |consTRUCTON " RIGHT OF WAY
B |[ENFEGM ENTS B JSREAR WALL H B [ENERGY/HERS PX [SOEWALKS
15 14 lBrACNG 45 |(FORM S,REPORT) 50 [DRNMEWAY
8 |SUSPENDED - B |GPRCOMFLANCE PX [EBM UOLATERAL
35 [CELNG 45A 51 ICERTFCATION
B |SLABFLOORY B |FLOOR B |FLOOR & WALL, o € |SM OKEACOU PX :
18 _|VAPORBARRER 24 {FRAM KG 35A JFRAM NG 48 |ALARM S 88
8 WP PROTECTON, ~ { B |NSOLATON B |NSULATON. 8 |RECYGLNG 8
17 _leORANAGE 23 R DTSRI 1.x A 1L N
B JMASONRY 8 [UATHI EXTERDOR D FN
1 {WALLS -~ - - - it s emm L ARG OVERNG aecme.
B FWF M EM BRANE
—_ - - - . - e JJATAY el
- : - | 8 JEGRESST
i e s e et o . o . 1378 ISAFETYGLAZNG
e =5 -
- 7 38’ HESE
k S e Jruer . T LANDSCAPES
e . o] 39 {ASHQWERWALL HARDSCAPE
8§ [GYPSUM 5h €
39A |WALLBOARD M PROVEM ENTS
B {FRESAFNG R R
398 | .
1

000130




- | /INSPECTOR.NOTES ONLY.:
| BULDNG ' D
KA LA C aﬁr . 5#/')\1('452}/'(’_':"5_' Cf i RICHA (&
TOWEEN gy A v o -
T AN _— ek - - i
! : !
: ; i
i ; - "
Ty T :
i i
— 1 ;
i
e BLECTRGAL L i o ] — ) :
I R DR S R T T
- - - e+t v b 1o o o o wmlies mmbeman mesmees m———e -y e ___.%. — e emats e s s simmen vkt P e —————— s -
. PR - . ,‘ [ - -+ . s =
1 St -
- : T
[ =
i

000131



. LT ‘
S R I L
RURT A0S

i5HAR =L PY 329
CITY OF OAKLAND For date stamp. -
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

APPEAL

Appeilant’s Name

(L'O%EIZ’_‘—’ S‘) W 0 Owner [ Tenant

Property Address (Include. Unit Number) Ao
59 BCUTUVL kY ApT 505~ o 4KLAAD , Y10

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) €aseNumber::
$ AMT AS ABoVT

Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

b) [0 The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
You must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

c) [0 The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
Yyou must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) [ The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
statement as to what law is violated.)

€) The decision is not supporteqd hy substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000132




7
i

1) [J I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (In
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the.chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

o O The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) (] Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must nof exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached: .

* You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. o
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on , 20

I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

e Lonher Lanmot

Addres 20\ 19N S <le 200

cwsaelin | 0 | ol C‘Jx YY1

e \/\t\(Y\\oe;(u 0\6( ‘K{)d\ﬂ
dudes | 1954 MdUYH'(m\ Plud_t= (3125
dwsaese | Qabland CA Qo1

Rt LK | |28\

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000133



Robert C. Suhr
396 Bellevue Ave Apt 305
Oakland, CA 94610

Response to Hearing Decision on case L18-0086 Kingston Avenue
Partners v. Tenants

There was no inspection done after the new window was installed
A month or two after the installation I noticed a crack in the window.
I notified Tanya and she came and looked at it but did nothing.

I believe the window would still have been be under warranty.

At least a year later Tanya came again and took photographs of it.
As I recall handymen came several times in the following months to look
and said they could do nothing

‘Finally a month or so later professionals came in and replaced it.

I lived in the apartment for a year and a half with a potentially
dangerous cracked window

000134




TN
A,

- | ee/ma

T
) ; .'rl . A

AR P

BT
il

CITY OF OAKLAND | TOrJESEIR -l PH 3 20

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612 .
510) 238-3721
10 APPEAL
Appellant’s Name
Matt Stone O Owner & Tenant

Property Address (Include Unit Number)
396 Bellevue Avenue 301

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number

396 Bellevue Avenue, #301, Oakland, CA 94610 Date of Decision appealed

L18-0086 Kingston Ave. Partners v Tenants

February 8, 2019

Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clear]y
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a)

b)

¢)

d)

e)

Rev. 6. 182018

L The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (Iin your explanation, you must identify: the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

1 The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
You must identify: the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

L The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
You must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

[J The decision violates federal, state or local law. (fi Your explanation, you must provide a detailed
Statement as to what law is violated.)

{1 The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (/2 Your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

000135




f) O Iwas denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (In
Your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to malke the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your unclerlying petition was based on a fair refirn claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair retrn and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) [ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must rof exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached:

* You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. ®
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on , 20

Iplaced a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a comumercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

j%mﬁ ¥<V‘V5¥OrJ4€T"( A Nh%x+“ “
S| 50Ul gt Sk S 200
P loak / AN Ty | 2

| Ranberly Tomer Loch /\ 
A%%ﬂﬁ _ V7ES%Z f/féhﬂ9¢vﬁ?( F%]xﬁez 74” 3125
S A and AT, 77

3

3/2/2019

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6 182018

000136




IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313,
Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date the decision
was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to file is a
weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business day. '

* Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.

* You must provide all the information required, or your appeal cannot be processed and
may be dismissed. .

* Any response to the appeal by the other party must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program
with a proof of service on opposing party within 35 days of filing the appeal.

* The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except jurisdiction issues, must have been
made in the petition, response, or at the hearing.

* The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval.

* You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

* The entire case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings must be pre-
designated to Rent Adjustment Staff,

There was 100% absolutely no follow up inspection of the windows by anyone.
The claim that there was any form of inspection is completely fraudulent.

As | understand it, this should affect the amount

of the rent increase.

Matt Stone 3/2/2019

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6182018

000137



B/ MA

; | L
tiing AL L ETIAT
HUMT A TnAL

CITY OF OAKLAND 2019 HEs e sepy 5. o)
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 238-3721

APPEAL

Appellant’s Name

[T Ow {4 Tenant
Michele G. Kappel-Stone Owner enan

Property Address (Include Unit Number)
396 Bellevue Avenue, #301, Oakland, CA 94610

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number
396 Bellevue Avenue, #301, Oakland, CA 94610 L18-0086 Kingston Ave. Partners v. Terjants

Date of Decision appealed
February 8, 2019

Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As parf of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing, Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearh
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) U] The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

b) U The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
You must identify: the prior inconsistent decision anc/ explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

¢) [ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (I Your explanation,
You must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) [ The decision violates federal, state or local law. (i Your explanation, you must provide a detailed
Statement as to what lew js violated.)

e) L2 The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)
*Please see explanation on page 3 of this document.

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6182018

000138



i,

f) [J I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/n
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment, (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) [ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must rot exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached:

* You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. o
[ declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on , 20

I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

imz K \’:%4/01[3\/\%’\" La mont—
Address 20| J9dh S Sle 200

AR | Qodllond A T4GID
_— ?<|WNLX%&&A —Bfié(?Y,(qzthil\JW

w9y Howdan AHud F3[25
il @ VAT W N7

M‘QQ ﬁﬁ])&g -Stone March 2, 2019

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000139




IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 53 13,
Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date the decision
was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to file is a
weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business day.

* Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.

* You must provide all the information required, or your appeal cannot be processed and
may be dismissed.

* Any response to the appeal by the other party must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program
with a proof of service on opposing party within 35 days of filing the appeal.

* The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except jurisdiction issues, must have been
made in the petition, response, or at the hearing.

* The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval.

* You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

* The entire case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings must be pre-
designated to Rent Adjustment Staff.

Explanations of Grounds for Appeal:

Kingston Avenue Partners nor their representatives nor a representative of the City of Qakland inspected the
new windows. There was no inspection at all.

| believe the any inspection document that Kingston Avenue Partners may have provided for review was
fabricated and thus invalidates that portion of the increase. Thank you,

-- Michele Kappel-Stone, March 2, 2019

Mkl Kl

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000140




r r .‘ R

SRR B p.hl QZ 7“

CITY OF OAKLAND

CITY OF OAKLAND “07 116 date stamp.
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 238-3721

APPEAL

Appellant’s Name

An«w W@Wbb l.e’ 1 Owner %Tenant

Property Address (Include Unit Number)

36 BL(L{:P\/#&ZDA;M. Oak(ma(/ CA 946(0

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number
Sowve. as 4_,'0 e Date of Decision,appealed
7209
Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a)

b)

©)

d)

Rev. 6/1872018

L] The decision is incongsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (Tn your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board

decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent. v

LI The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent. )

L1 The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

(1 The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
Statement as to what law is violated.)

he decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record)

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

000141




f) U I'was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/n
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue o
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.) :

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fedir return claim. You imust specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the caleulations supporting your claim.)

h) U Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached:

¢ You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. o
[ declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on Orch ~u20d ? ,
I'placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows: ‘

o [Kristopher Lamont
i 20\ 15 Zle 200

OQa\lgad CA 9412

_:1:_3_@ Kimbecs, Jeoec Roehn
"i":* _ 10\6&/%0%%@ Hlud £ (2124
st | Oxilmd C A 740 1]

o S ';(2/3A99

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000142




Y
iy

I do not believe that a final window inspection was done for my unit (#209). | have searched my
records and do not have any email from management or the landlord advising of the required 24--
hour notice for entry to do such an inspection in my unit. | call into question any documentation
the landlord has provided regarding such an inspection. Accordingly, | encourage the court to
further investigate and request specific documentation and proof that the inspection actually did

in fact occur. '

000143




LC) mp-

el

e HE AP SiiRsT s T
CITY OF OAKLAND e For czflte SfamP'
RENT ADJUSTMENT PRO&RANM "+ P 3 ¢!
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

APPEAL

Appellant’s Name

"S enny M Q KCQ\ | : ] Owner l]éenant

Property Address (Include Unit Number)

%96 Bellovue pve.. ’ﬂ: 7208 19€10

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number
Li? -00% 6
_ 0, Date of Decision appealed
Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulaﬁons or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent. ). '

b) [ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
Yyou must identifyy the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent. )

¢) [ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (I your explanation,
Yyou must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) [ The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
statement as to what law is violated.)

€e) D’4he decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record,)

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018 000144




3
5
.

f) U I'was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (In
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) U Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must nof exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached.:

¢ You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. o
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California thaton 4 __MAYch 20 I
Iplaced a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Hae Bay neart wxmj( Ady 1S OYS ‘éffﬂ?‘mi‘ "c%n%%ﬁ(w—
M el 19 st A4 200
s Joakland; <o 94€ 12

it Jwg, el
Bay Arartment adviser s ((\61%\/ A

e ol (94h st d 200 B LS
oaleland , cx 76|z - INCA/O,/ ‘

) 7

5[5 ) |1

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or D NATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000145




\aW\ qW‘-‘i\l"\“j ’HM. Accic{oN \JL CquSe ;"’} [§ hD%
Sh(por\fa& \oy ngez{kﬁ%@ eVidew e, Evf&mce,

Provided dsec wod iNclude  Subostan ol proof

fhak A £inal WINdsW (N
a\l
Qbr“kt\\ M’S

V1 an}

Fpeet(oN WAS comp (ed

( And ﬂf\ﬁ‘t (NSpecttoN 1S rufa(re_&. ‘
Xt JVCNP\N }VS( CAN \ﬂrbU]’ci.a/ Vroof thad
fhe NS peckion dotumen t Prob fded s npt
\Jah"é(p,g fma\ WH\\AM\) \’NF((C’H@NS Were
NOk pekomncd Eor ll wpids,

000146



REN. ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM |~ 12C/M i
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 Ca
Oakland, CA 94612 oy U A
(510) 238-3721 ERRER
CITY OF OAKLAND MM =t P 320 APPEAL
Appellant’s Name m/
A ), t
Fragds Gufincle | 0 Owmer e
Property Address (Include Unit Number) # _
D576 Bellpna frpe, T20( |
Appellant’s Mailing Address (For réceipt of notices) Case Number /. / y“ 00§ é
. /¢ \ Date of Decision appealed
- Oaldaty CH G460 Shfon Appeai
Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.) :

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions

of the Board. (In yowr explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.). '

b) [ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (Tn your explanation,

You must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

¢) [ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
You must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.),

[J The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
statement as to what law is violated,)

€e) dThe decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (Ir your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record,) ‘

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.
Rev. 6/1812018

000147




.
kS

f) [ XIwas denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/n
Yyour explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fuir return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim)

k) [ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(AX5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of, pages attached:

* You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. o
I declare under penalty of petjury under the laws of the State of California that on » 20

I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial ’
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows: ‘

e K h‘é%z‘i\)he ~Ldq Mmont—
o 20l o S Sl 200
TR | Oalilond N 94, [Z_

- Ambe dy Teae r Koehn
M 1193 Mo iln BHud £ (3124
e | Cullmd oA 996

%MWL /Fﬁ%"zv 6// / A0/
S ¥ of APPE or AT DATE

D A

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000148




Danel | Ao

g olune b l[w I /Lffj/ -

Wirdow ww(flo&ﬂu &@Mwiﬁz WV
WLGVUJ/GU B A (/pu,mdg/@\/gi/

/4%%T%l K}%l/ Ll

000149




e,

RO H ALY N S
For date stamp.

GHAR -4 PH 3:20

A AR

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAMY
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612 ,
vy 510) 238-3721
CITY OF (AKLAMD (10) APPEAL
Appellant’s Name .
_}((_{ AN NG CO '0’\{/“) S : O Owner @"ienant

Property Address (Include Unit Number) :

296 Bellewwe Ave  fhpt F03 (kdcland (A 9uoto

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number (_, [ g~ OR U
396 Gelleve Ave et 2U3
o , . Date of Decision appealed
| { O qd4uiroe |
Oaodtland O € Wb, <%, 3019
Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

MIA e

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

'1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

b)  [1 The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
You must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent,)

¢) [ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) [ The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
Statement as to what law is violated,)

e) @(l‘he decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence Jound in the case record,)

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018 000150



O Iwas denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (n
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented, Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient Jfacts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) U Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

_ Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecuti vely. Number of pages attached:

* You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. o
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on , 20

I'placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

N X B L Sle 200
TR D aKand CA 9

Name \4 \W\v \ﬁﬁr/ v ) CNCN ‘((20?/{’) A

e asY Homkan Blud #3125

Citv. State Zip Ol ok cA WAy [ ]

(@/" ....... 2% 7

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018 000151




February 28, 2019

City of Oakland

Rent Adjustment Program

250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

Re: Case Number L18-0086
To whom it may concern:

I am appealing the rent increase adjustment approved as part of case number L18-0086 on the
ground that the owner has misrepresented the completion of the work. The window
replacement project was not completed as outlined, as the final inspection of the windows by a
city inspector either 1) did not occur or 2) occurred without the owner obtaining my permission
to enter the unit. | have no records of the owner making any attempt to request my permission
to enter the unit, therefore, | have no knowledge that the inspections actually occurred as
stated.

Sincerely,

Krisanne Combs, Tenant
396 Bellevue Avenue Apt 203
Oakland, CA 94610

000152




CITY OF OAKLAND e
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM |°° R =4 PH 3: 19
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 238-372]

APPEAL

¢

Appell nt’i Nam

lr I /L R \, C/lna ﬂfl ﬁjﬂ CJ Owner gR’I‘enant

Property Address (Include Unit Number)

390 e [levue. AW, /10 Cxland T/

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices)

537/?.;, "~ O/)l%d@
telb S 5

Name of Representative (if any)

Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below.
be provided responding to each ground for which you are a

As part of the appeal, an explanation must
ppealing. Each ground for appeal listed

below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors
explain the math/clerical errors, )

that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Cha

of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, r
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent. ).

b)  [J The decision is inconsistent with deci

pter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
egulation or prior Board

sions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,

you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent. )

¢) [ The decision raises a new policy
Yyou must provide a detailed statemen

d)  [J The decision violates federal, state or
Statement as to what law is violated. )

issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
t of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed

e) )_@/The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence Jound in the case record )

Rev. 6/18/2018

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

000153



f)  [1Iwas denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (In
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying pefition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) %Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must nof exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached:

* You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. o
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on , 20

I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

s K {stnohac Lamont
Miss 1 20| [FH S Sle 200
dosaels | hklad C THD.

none K imbed oy N=iidd Koehn
Adduas a5 Mdonkin BluvA #1325

sasZs | Ayl d Op 740/]

// g | N o
WL 7&4@”2/42 ( %/v(;z/\_ 3/4/20/9

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DARE /

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000154




March 1 2019

Housing and Community Development Department
Rent Adjustment Program

To whom it may concern:

Please find the completed enclosed the documents related to appealing the decision of the board
associated with at 396 BELLEVUE AVE OAKLAND CA.

Owners listed as: KINGSTON AVENUE PARTNERS
Decision Date: Feb 8, 2019

We are appealing based on letter “e” under ltem No.2 on the Appeal Document and letter “h” other-
which will be specified at the amount requested in incorrect per their calculations provided.

Letter “h” other. Amount of increase is incorrect.

The amount listed “Allowable Monthly Amortized Cost for Building 70% add up to $2420.60. The
amount listed is $2506.02- incorrect

The amount under “Allowable Amortized Cost per Unit” should be $80.68. The amount listed per unit

shows $83.43-incorrect

Letter “e”

Capital Improvements” increase for replacement windows requires a final inspection by the city for all
effected units. The main reasons for this inspection is to PROVE the work was done and done properly
to protect the tenant’s wellbeing and the structure where they reside. It should not be waived. Many of
the windows replaced were almost new and did not need to be replaced. Therefore, not beneficial and
not necessary, other than racking up an expense to pass on to the tenants. If an inspection had occurred
the current problems with leaking windows would have been detected and corrected by now.

This inspection, nor any other inspection was ever done. During the Oct 9 hearing it was brought to the
attention of the owner representative that there was no Final Inspection Document included for the
windows. The mediator gave them an extension to produce said document. .

We all knew the inspections never happened. Imagine our surprise when an email appeared in our
INBOXs on Oct 11 with 2 inspection documents attached.,

After viewing the documents, they appeared to be incomplete and fabricated for the following reasons.

1: The Owner name of the documents was incorrect and listed the former owners of the building and
NOT the current owner(s). The current owners took possession of the property on Nov 12 2015. This
document was produced on Jun 15 On the bottom of the form, under INSPECTOR NOTES is says

000155




for “FINAL OK. SMOKE/CO CERFITICATE TURNED IN. Nothing about the window inspections in the notes.
The windows were only notated in the top portion of the document which could have easily been

added. This makes the document appear as if they pulled a previous permit/inspection doc and added
the information for the window project.

The second document attached, only had a note stating window and sliding doors okay. Is that all this is
required? There was no indication that they had gone into any units and done any actual inspections.
This seems flimsy at best with no itemization required for each inspected unit? This second document
also appears altered. The date on the bottom as 8/17/2016 looks like the it 2015 and a pen was used to
make the 5 into a 6. The building did have an inspection for Smoke/Co detectors on Jan 15 2015.

As further proof, Oakland requires owners to give 24 hours notice for entry into any occupied unit for
this type of inspection. None of the tenants received an email or paper notification for this inspection,
nor do any tenants recall any inspection after the completion of the window project. May | also point
out, the ONLY delivery/notification /communication used by the property manager or the management
company is via email. This was also how the “final inspection” documents were sent to the tenants on
Oct 11.

These owners chose to replace the same type of double pane windows that were installed in the past 5-
7 yeérs in most units, making this window'project seem completely unnecessary. Further supporting
our suspicion, the owners are trying to exploit a loophole to rack up dollars toward permanent exclusion
of this property from rent control in the future.

If the requirement for final inspection on projects is part of the law for allowing the landlords to
passthrough their expenses to the tenants, | believe we have met our burden of proof that the
inspections were NOT done. This portion of the increase should be disallowed. There should be NO
waivers or exclusions granted to favor the landlord owners, otherwise it is not an even playing field. It's
like saying there is law to stop at stop signs or go the speed limit, but if choose not to-- it’s okay. If there
is an issue with windows that have NOT been inspected that causes harm- who is responsible?

Also relating to the disorganization and credibility of the owners, they had included an item on their
original request for “replacing carpeting” in the common hallways that was never done. When this error
was brought to their attention they admitted the carpet was never replaced, but instead of subtracting
that amount from their request, we were told it should simply be added to the painting projects. No
detail, breakout or itemization for that dollar amount. | believe if the tenants had not raised the issue
they were hoping it would go through unnoticed. Their invoices were completely unorganized and
vague. Some looked as if they were from other buildings owned by these landlords. No building address,
itemization for amounts, or descriptions were included on the receipts or proof of payments. This
seems to follow a pattern. In all fairness the $10,400 set aside for this item should ALSO be disallowed.

000156




"CITY OF QAKLAND
Department of Planning and Building
BUILDING SERVICES
250 Ogawa Plaza - 2nd Floor + Oakland, CA 94612
telephone (510) 238-3444 - facsimile (510) 238- 7287 - www.oaklandnet.com

PERMIT INSPECTION RECORD

Commercial and Multiple-Unit Residential
Californla Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Energy, and Green Building Cades
Oakland Building, Planning, Sustainablity, Fire, and Municipal Codes

Address: 396 BELLEVUE AVE, Oakland, CA 5T Suite: APN: 010078401900
94610

Description: Replacement of 123 windows including 3 patio doors - fike for like/no change to size for 30 unit
apartment building. ’

Owner: Baftzell Richard & Houghton Reed R Tr Issued: 05/09/2016 )

Contractor: AMERICAN WINDOW SYSTEMS INC Type: Non-Residential Building -

Alteration

Construction; Sprinklers: No

Spec insp:

Permits: B1602099

Pre-pald 12

inspections

General Nates Py o P P

H ] ! H 3+ H H
This Inspection Record Card and the Approved Plans and A pproved Construction Management Fian must be readily available at
the fob site for all inspections. Protect all documents from the weather.

All construction must remain readily visable for inspection until the ¥ OK TO CO VERT box on this fuspection Record Card has

Ih been signed and dated by the City inspector, '

Noise lewels and Hours of Construction shall conform with the Zoning Conditions of Approval and Oak land "Tunirinal Code

1c :
regulations,

1d jFollow all hazardous material testing, work er protcction, remediation, and disposal regulationx {Heed-bused paiat, ashestos, ete.).

Toilet facilities must be provided on-site for construction work ers.

. :
i i

Permit Expiration & Refunds i

A permit may be extended (fee required) for 2 total of one year from the date of issl;ancc only il no inspections have been
performed.

Each permit will expire separately unless each of the Major Inspections (Foundation, First Floor, Frame, Fin al) is approved by the
City Inspector every 6 months (or sconer). An expired permit cannot be reinstated if an inspection has been performed.
A Refund Request must be filed for all refunds, Up to 80% of inspection fees may be refunded if no inspections have been

performed. No fees may be refunded more than 180 days after 2 permit has expired,
4 Slte Maintenance i o i

3 : :

3a [“Best Management Practices” must be used daily for dust control and to protect storm water drainage systems (C6).

Jobsite must be cleaned daily of trash and debris and main tain ed free of graffiti. Construction materials must be neatly
stock piled on-site. Vehicles and equipment must be park ed on-site {see 5a below). .
- 7 H | T

inspections ] P [

) : i : !
To avoid being charged for an inspection, a caz cellation must be called-in before 10:00 am on the morsing of the scheduled
inspection.

4b |PZ) inspections, call (510) 238-3444 week days 8:00 am 0 4:00 pm, Wednesdays 9:30 am to 4:00 pm well in ndvance. Each
permit must be scheduled separately.

For Building (B), Electrical (E), Plumbing (P), Mechanical (M), Grading (GR), Solar (SE, SP), Zoning, and Iufrastructure (PX,

For Fire inspections, call (510) 238-3851. For Public Works inspections, call (510) 238-3651. For EBMUD sewer lateral
certification inspections, call (510) XXX-XXXX .

When apermit is Greenpoint or LEED energy rated, third-party inspections by a pre-Certified Rater must be also be com pleted.
City inspections are not a substitute for the Certified Rater's inspections and approvals.
a— -

Additlonal Permits T i !

S eparate permits (OB) are required to reserve curbside parking or to obstruct the sidewalk or street in any v.ay (seaffolding,
pedesirian canopy, coustruction fencing, material stock piles, debris dumpsters, traffic lane closure, ete.).

5b |Separate Fire Prevontion Bureau permits are required for fire sprink ler and fire alarm systems.

§ eparate permits (X, SL, CGS) are required for cxcavation and vepair work in the Public Right-of-W ay (sidewalk, curb, g itter,

driveway approach, sewer lateral, water and gas piping, storm drain, etc.).

000157




-

i INSPECTOR NOTES ONLY P
date ¢ i : : :
van| PLUMBING _ oo , : -
T i - L
o e v e+ s e v mvimene - { : { - .
. B ' . . . - s
T - - ? R . el e s . P
- = r . T
ate] - T T .- N : .
skan MECHANICAL ; ! ! i
) X L ?
) ! ) ;
Fmt = — = r—
: R, - . 1 e .. iz e o s o
[ P - Y N P " i
v T H :
- - PR -~ - e mre = Lo ot - x
O T I i
..r.. ~ -\
date . T . ol | :
sign MNFRA STRUCTURE~ = 1 ; RS = e ; S - :
ey rerarene TR R ST PR I
= T T re . P a— - ” . ’ . i -
i ) ' r° {1 i
£t Yooy
T ;
date B O Co
sign RIGHT-OF-WAY ! s . : ! ‘
T i " } .
L. . - :
T B B i
I : :
date o )
sin GRADNG ) : i
F- ] P

date
sign

T 0

C6 & EROSION CNTRL/ BLIGHT & DUST/ CONSTRUCTION HOURS & NOISE/ PARKING

wr Reer som P R T Ty . I et T R IO M
B L B S O R At T L '
duta] . JER S T T i
aign ZONING 1 !
: L) = - - - - :
i i - .
|
{ i
L. i
i i
L 1

000158




o

3 FOUNDATION 2 FIRST FLOOR 3 FRAME 4 FINAL SITE
M ajor Inspection Major [nspection WMajor Inspection Major Inspaction
. ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL TP PRE-CONSTRUCTION
E |CONSTRUCTON € [UNDERFLOOR B JSUBPANEL! E JSMOKE&CO 8 |PRE-CON
10 |[power 20 10 [FEEOER 40 [AtaRM S 50A [M EETNG
E [UFER € |CABLE £ 31 IWALLS B [EQUFM ENT/ § |OBSTRUGT/
Ll 21 |PROTECTION 41 [DEVCES 508 |ENCROACH
E |UNGERSROU’ 97 € |EXTERDBR £ 32 |[EO%M AREUP E JUT LA YRELEASE 5 ISURVEY
12_JCONDUMT/GABLE 22 lwanag 42 |TRANSFORM ER 50G |ELEVATON
E |SNGLESERVGE £ 33 | SUSPENDED E {ENERGY/ § JGRADNG
Y 43 |CALGREEN 500
E |SERVEE 2 : SREEK
14 {RACEWAY 6K A PROTECTON
PLUM BING PLUM BING PLUMBING PLUM BING s0F nes
7 |UNDERGROUND P JUNGERFLGOR P IOWv P [ROOF g |VEGETATON
0 29 30 |pPpNG - | 40 IorANS 506 |cLEaRNG
? [BACKWATER P IDRANS (FRET p 31]GAS P JGASTYEST S |OUST &EROSION
1 |vaLve 21 JCONDEN/M 8C) PPNG 41 50H |CONTROL
PTINTERCEPTOR P {FLOOR P |WATER PPNG/ P [UTLRY § |CEARANWASTER
?_jisay 22 {RECEPTORS ~f 32 {servee - - .. . 42 |RELEASE - - - 504 |RUNOFF
P [NTERGEPTOR - P {108/ P |ENERGYCODE/ 5 |EXCAVATON
13 J(GREASE) . . L 33 |showEeR PAN 434 fcALGREEN 50K |SHORNG
"B [BACKFLOW P JCHLORNAT RN/ S |TRAFFEGCONTROL
. - 34 |DEVRES 44 |SIREPORTS s0, |apaRKNG
P PRTACY FEHRSAR : BLBHT/NGSE!
. T M TR - | % B TOLET
, MECHANICAL o, MECHANICAL | . . MECHANICAL |7 MECHANICAL . .. INFRASTRUCTURE
[UNDERGROUNG M JUNOERFLOOR M. susveuncsl.uel_# : ™, REGETERS!, .. ] PZ JSEWER/ — g
Lot . o F20JBUCTS. 30 fvarcors ot o) ap feREus. T Tttt T 507 JBATRWATER - -
W [RADANTS "M [RADANT/ S TOAM PER.{FRE: = M |JEQUFM ENT BZ [STORM .. .. o
AL JCORE . e 2L COMS [CELNG:SM OKE) 43 [ 51 [DRAN — :
R 3 g MUAR/ M |ROOFAGCESS/ 7Z |BRANAGE
s et i o b v s i e 32 [QUTD@OR AR .. _dazfeuARRS | 52
e . W |puer. W |ENERGYCOM PLY Pz |HARDSCAPE
e Se e e e e 33 (Tvp,s.".‘ooa)- e FORM B vios e w kL B3 Ve e en
- R M |OETECTORS % JCALGREEN Pz |FRE.
: ) 34 [tbucTtCcO) " - 44 s LRSS 54 {ACCESE
M. JEXHAUST W |SIREPORTS Pz JOIFACLTY
35 |ouers " (EGBALANGE) 85
- ve ey -
36 : '
BUILDING BUILDING . BUILDING : BUILDING GRADING
B ISURVEY/ 9 [GARAGEFAD ” B JROGFFRAM NG B JDBCRT GR JSUBGRADE
1 |[sTakne 20 |ELEVATION 30 JaNaLNG 4p (RETAN WALL 50 )
B |SEYBAGKE B |FRSTFLOOR ZONNG ZOANG Gr |PAD
1 ELEVATION ROUGH CONDTIONS
3 :
2
8 |PERS FRERATED
13 23 33 (AssEMBLY P :
B JFOOTNG/S T B [SHAPTY B IACCUSSBLOY
14 |GRADEBEAM 33a |[CONSTRUCTION " RIGHT OF WAY
B |[EMBEOMENTS B |SHEAR WALL ¥ B |ENERGY/HERS PR JSUEWALK!
15 34 |eraCNG 45 [(FORM S,REPORTY) 60 [ORWEWAY
§ |SUSPENDED : B [CFRCOMPLANGE EGM UDLATERAL
E N 35 JCELNG 45A JCERTFEATION
B JSLABFLOORY B |FLOOR B |FLOOR & WALL, Y& [SWM okeaco :
18_jVAPORBARRER 24 {FRAM NG 35A [FRAM NG 40 IALARM S
B |WP PROTECTON —§ B |NSULATDN B JNSULATON. & JRECYCLNG
17_lsORANAGE 28 {7 MASIRIECNEE IR [P Sl e L leasr T -
B [MASONRY 8 JLATHI EXTERIOR |
18 JWALLS ~~ - - E SR e e e | A GOVERNG e e B S
] [ ;WPMEMGRANE ; B R
S . N S, E17Y i . 1) i
- : R ) EGREssI :
e . e _SIIB‘saFETYGLAZNG ; ;
. S ) s {snoweriwaLe ' R 9A |HARDSCAPE
B |GYPSUM ™ R X SHE
39A |WALLBOARD L. ; M PROVEM ENTS
B [FRESAENG i i ;

000159




date

'INSPECTOR NOTES ONLY

“gn| BULDNG L ;
:‘ T " 7 : . . i
A=l 8 EVUAC @\% 2 5;4./',5;:5:/(3/-{ CERM EICH [~
TOWEEN ) 3) S S - DA t- okl
Pt b =~ - : -1
B : ‘ - e ereiar e e ) H P - :. ‘ . . -
s ™ .' N . _:
. 3 @ - )
5 P
] r
- E r
: SN . : - : — pe—
T ; 7 .. S - e .
: et :
: L )
b
: % — : .
] ! 3 &
jd wt | i ;
wan| ELECTROAL 1 4 ] ] — . TR O
R R e R LT . amw el - — - - . - - - - - - - - - -a -—-!—- - - e L ‘.
e wmeain - - i e tm ar vre e r e sr—a e bt eumdeema meimirs menrs w4 L e ad .
: e
}
H
K

000160




ALY 111142013 Zoning ck {or hote -
BELLEVUE = Approved D3Z2/2013 03222013 Zoning clearanca for a home occupation serving a booking ag ..
BELLEVUE = Approved 022012 1122012 Zoning clearance for @ home octupation to operate an admint...
BELLEVUE z Expired 1042011 08152012 LEVEL 1 SCREENING PEQUIRED
BELLEVUE E Appraved D4ATR01Y  DEKTI201Y Homa Occupation for persen doing conzulting end treining of...
BELLEWIE g Approved 04052011 D4O52014 Zoning claarance for & home occupation: offics for ntemal..
BELLEVUE E Hen-Actionabia 11772009 CONSTRUCTION DONE W/OUT PERMITS
BELLEVUE E Aporoved 080212008  DEAI200Y Home Occupation tor a persons: chef Sarvices business,
BELLEVUE : Approvad ’ Q6022009  0B/0212000 Homa O for and off

= - IR )

{ Inspection Detad

. inspection Type Address
e _..u: - Final Building 395 BELLEVUE AVE Building/Non-ResidentialBuilding/Aflesation
> E__”._.s gy Miscolia Inspaction Contact Phona Mimmber Inspection Contact Name

» Bulkting T07-B15-0837 Wik

» Enforcemant

¥ laspections : Inspection Date Inspection Time
» Planning ¥ 08172018 422 PR Total Time
Proactive Progl
£ Denartment inspector
Permi Commercial Dave Velex

Start Time End Time Talai Mifeage

> Acsessor Map
» Planning & Buitding




N RO YTt MR TE IR
CITY OF OAKLAND f °,r,,dgte stamp. .
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM|? 1A% - Pit 3: 20
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 :
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

APPEAL

Appellant’s Name

Konpel v Harold Solomoy | Dower aiam

Property Address (Include Unit Number)

396 Bellevae ,hre # oXe,

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number

L 18 —00B8¢6

W Date of Decision appealed
Octt 7 2008
Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) L[] The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions

of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent. ).

b) [l The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
You must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

¢) [ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
You.must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) [ The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
Statement as to what law is violated,)

e) o The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence fpund in the case record. )

NO  LnHpectkon M :
For mpre information phone (510) 238-3721.
Rev. 6/18/2018

000162




f) 0 T'was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (In
Yyour explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) [ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached:

* You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. o
I declare under penalty of petjury under the laws of the State of California that on , 20

I'placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

- Kh‘xﬁ)@wr— Lamowwl—“

Mt 120 Jadh g Sle 200
osaese | Aoklland CA - G4G 1>

Nams K oerlo, Neoer” %ﬁ%xﬂ

s A5 (A uvdeln (Alud e Bles
awlaell 1 Oal | an X %/(///

2 /7 |
W , % 2/12/r7

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000163




AT AN Tt

CITY OF OAKLAND L, |
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRANF- -4 PH 3

250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

¢ 10) 238-3721

CITY OF OAKLAND

APPEAL

Apzhn ’s Name

! danem L@a&{/m ng.\é:q 1 Owner E"ﬁnant

Property Address (Include Unit Numbar)
346 Pellevre. fue, FF(0F
Oadhan d . O 946(©

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number
L 18- po3¢
of Decision appealed
v €, 3o(q
Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailinis Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.) ' :

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or pﬁor decisions

of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.). '

b)  [J The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,

You must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent,)

¢) [ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In Your explanation,
You must provide q detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor-).

d) [0 The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
statement as to what law is violated,) '

) &(fhe decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence JC in the case record,) N ’
N0 Ln5pectim fol 1y o=
For more information phone (510) 238-3721. .
Rev. 6/1812018

000164




9  []Xwas denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/n
Your explanation, you must describe how You were denied the chance to defend Yyour claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
whenwwwiderlybxgpetinbnwavbasedmaﬁirremdaim You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim,)

h) [ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

¢ You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. o
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on , 20

I'placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

el VTR Y S Yo
O CA Gyt >

- Bimber: N Jeper” P()@J{\ﬂ'm
o= 99 Mdundetn Blvel Bl pA,
= Qaklad ch 7]

3(3(19

DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018 000165



AT AT SOU RO TR

L0 MED fa

CITY OF OAKLAND

CITY OF OAKLAND | R i 3 21
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

" Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

APPEAL

Appellant’s Name

[-—6 S\(Q CO\.\\(\OUA | O OWnef jﬂ"l‘en?nt

Property Address (Include Unit Number)

240 Rellevve hve B105 0alUaad CAIYCI0

Appellaht’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Caf N ugber g 6
| - l5-00
60‘W\£ 0 0\\’3 sV € Date of Decision appealed
Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a)

b)

Rev. 6/18/2018

O The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent, ). '

00 The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

O The decision.raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

LI The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
Statement as to what law is violated.)

v p’\The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why

the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record. )

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

000166




) L1 I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/»
Yyour explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations Supporting your claim.)

h) [l Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to. Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached:

* You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. o
I declare under penalty: of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on .20 ,
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

- Kh"{rm‘)her‘ La Mont— |
M 1201 19 S Khe 200
R | ODalpd cht 40 o

| Kbty Jenec Koch,

Name

—X

m _ W'Oi@f %ou,,w:ﬁam B/ur(%%)g 125’
R | QaKland cA 94 //

el

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000167




Supplementation to #2, selection “e”:

This decision is not supported by substantial evidence because the tenants have not seen and have not
been provided with any evidence that the final window inspection in each unit occurred; this inspection
would have needed to be preceded by an email or letter informing the tenants that the owners would
be entering the apartment, however, this has never occurred. Because the window project is the largest
portion of the rent increase, this is a significant error in proof and accordingly invalidates that portion of
the rent increase.

000168



. posmi-

N

T IR N T
dL R S holiie o

CITYOFO AKL AND For date stamp.

p
g ERaD + 9
, ~ RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM "R -4 P 3:21
=0 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
’?//w (\\ Oakland, CA 94612
L (510)238-3721
CITY OF OAKLAND APPEAL

Appellant’s Name
Geo | v 8 o>
Er: < GO A vyt -

Property Address (Include Unit Number)

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) - Case Number
,P LiY-op Je
S\c‘w < Q) Yoper AJL se8) Date of Decision appealed
7 - 2/9/ 2019

Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

- Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.). '

b) The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
You must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

©) The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
statement as to what law is violated.)

@The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence Jound in the case record.)

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018 000169




f)  H 1 was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (In
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sujficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been

denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)
h) & Other.(In Yyour explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached: : :

i You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed.
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on , 20 ,
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Name K;‘(hYL\\, L‘\m‘,m}, \“,\"rl—g-‘\ A< = Yer ¥ 7 T C0C7

’&-.7 A‘pu;‘\’vv\s\’\* kkvl)*z’)
i 2 1Y Sepeek Seik 200 '

Ml | el p o

Name | . _
‘\\ M\>< ,\7 ’7191 < lZoL[’\'\
, O‘ rL( MO-‘\(\"’&’:"\ @’\/é -d' ' ’S{ LB’

. , O“j\\owv}, (/'\ p"’(é'(

éf’§;7;/j2§f_’,, - 3/2/z4

SIGNATURE ef APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

"""""""" 000170




To: City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

From: Eric Goodman
396 Bellevue Ave. #104
Oakland, CA 94610

Re. Case # L18-0086 Kingston Avenue Partners v. Tenants
396 Bellevue Avenue, Oakland, CA

3/2/2019

ATTACHMENT TO APPEAL

I don’t have any memory of a final inspection for the window installation, and don’t see any
emails in my history indicating a final inspection was to take place. On top of that, | recall
reporting that the initial inspection had caulking that should be retouched, and no retouching

was ever done. | don’t have any evidence this final inspection was ever done for my apartment.

Thank you for your consideration of this appeal.

o

Eric Goodman

Attachment pg 1 of 1 000171




- g
TN
I"'\‘t’

HUNT AL '-i'i Lo
CITY OF OAKLAND For date stamp.

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM' |’ it -4 Fif 3:21
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 238-3721
CITY OF OAKLAND ~ APPEAL

Appellant’s Name . Q
[ ¢ 5" *’ )
-\\u\li. Go\é.&’(’c-’_\ " : Owner

Property Address (Include Unit Number)

396 Bellevve Ave, #Hoy  colcloand, CA 94610

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number
LI~ 0026
Scume e e odoove Date of Decision appealed
2/%/2019

Name of Representative (if any) . Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

b) The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

c) The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
Statement as to what law is violated.)

The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018 000172



f) & Iwas denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (In
your explanation, you must describe how You were denied the chance to defend your claims and what

evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

2 The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been

denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.
h) H Other.(n Yyour explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds Jor appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached: | . ‘ '

& You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. &
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on » 20 ,
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Name

[Addres |
2ot '\o\ﬂ%‘h, Soite 200

| Oedclewd  C A ‘?Hzﬁéz A G (2

Kavnbberly J&ju‘ Roeling
Address 1Sy Houw—\—wv‘_n. Rivd. # 13125

ke PLLQ.F‘ Lou.«vv.ouci-, lL\VLS_s-—E-ct/L Aveoe Pa-«"\-v\e_mj
L_LC-" Ra_y A—‘Do'—s"'{—me—wut— AdVisors o '

O odelewcd | CA Qe ¢ (]

B/L/lolq

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

nee cnomane 000173




7 T

To: = City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

From: Julie Goldstein
396 Bellevue Ave. #104
Oakland, CA 94610

Re. Case # L18-0086 Kingston Avenue Partners v. Tenants
396 Bellevue Avenue, Oakland, CA

3/2/2019

ATTACHMENT TO APPEAL

I'have neither records nor memory of a final inspection for the window installation. I do have
email regarding timing and progress of the actual installation, but nothing indicating that there
would be (or was) a final inspection. | do not believe this ever happened for my apartment. |
believe any documents that the owner submitted stating that there was a final inspection are

incorrect.

Thank you for your consideration of this appeal.

Julie Goldstein

Attachmént pglofl 000174



CITY OF OAKLAND REN7T ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM S

Case Name: Kingston Avenue Partners v. Tenants . 57\';‘.; v e

Case No.: L18-0086

| 195226 P 2:55

OWNER RESPONSE TO TENANT APPEAL

Owner/Respondent (Kingston Avenue Partners, LLC, hereinafter “the owner”) files the
following response to Tenants’/Appellants’ (hereinafter “the tenants™) cumulative appeals to the
underlying Hearing Decision, which granted the owner’s Petition for Capital Improvement Pass-
Through in full. The owner respectfully requests that the Appeal Board upholds the Hearing
Decision in its entirety. The owner also requests an award of further relief based on the substance
of the tenants” appeals as well as the owner’s constitutional rights to due process and a fair
return,

I PROCEDURAL FACTS

The owner of 396 Bellevue Avenue filed the relevant Petition for Capital Improvement Pass-
Through on April 23, 2018. An amended petition was filed on August 23, 2018.! Several tenants
filed responses to the owner’s petition stating various objections.

A hearing on the petition was held on October 9, 2018. Participants in attendance included two
owner representatives and six tenants (each of whom is currently an appellant). The hearing
proceeded for approximately two hours; each party present was heard and given the opportunity
to present his or her facts and arguments in full.

On February 8, 2019, the hearing officer issued a detailed written decision granting the owner’s
petition in its entirety.

A subset of tenants now appeal. Based on the content of the appeals and service of the tenants’
documents together, it is clear these tenants worked in concert and coordinated similar, if not
identical, statements. As a result, the owner submits one response to the collective appeals,
unless otherwise noted.

II. STANDARD OF APPEAL

The tenants appeal on the grounds that the hearing officer’s decision is not supported by
substantial evidence.?

"When a finding of fact is attacked on the ground that there is not any substantial evidence to
sustain it, the power of an appellate court begins and ends with the determination as to whether
there is any substantial evidence contradicted or uncontradicted which will support the finding of
fact." (Foreman & Clark Corp. v. Fallon (1971) 3 Cal. 3d 875, 881. Emphasis added.)

! The amended petition only corrected one line item of the original petition: a description of work which mistakenly
included the word “carpet”. The supporting evidence previously submitted and the calculations for the pass-through
expenditures remained exactly the same.

? Some tenants have also checked a second ground for appeal: “Other.” However, there is no related explanation or
evidence offered. Accordingly, it is not being addressed.

OWNER RESPONSE TO TENANT APPEAL (CASE NO. L1 8-0086)

-Page 1 of 7 - 000175




~ (ni
CITY OF OAKLAND RENTiDJUST MENT PROGRAM

" Case Name: Kingston Avenue Partners v. Tenants
Case No.: LI18-0086

The Appeal Board must review all the evidence in the record to determine if the findings were
supported by substantial evidence. “It is well established that a reviewing court starts with the
presumption that the record contains evidence to sustain every finding of fact.” (Id) The
evidence is to be examined, but it is not re-weighed. (Estate of Teel (1 944) 25 Cal. 2d 520.)

It is the challenging parties’ (the tenants’) burden to show the agency's decision was not
supported by substantial evidence. (Cal. Youth Auth. v. State Personnel Bd. (2002) 104
Cal. App.4th 575, 584; Code of Civ. Proc. § 1094.5(c).)

To satisfy their burden, the tenants are required to set forth in their initial appeal papers every
piece of the material evidence that exists in the record -- both favorable and unfavorable,
disputed and undisputed -- relating to their challenged findings. The requirement to present all
the evidence in their initial papers is a "fundamental obligation . . . and a prerequisite to [the
reviewing entity’s] consideration of their challenge." (Schmidlin v. City of Palo Alto (2007) 157
Cal.App.4th 728, 738.) The tenants may not present “merely their own evidence” nor may they
present new evidence. (Id.; Foreman, 3 Cal. 3d at 881; see also Rent Adjustment Program’s
Landlord’s Guide to Rent Adjustment which states the tenants “are responsible for making sure
that a sufficient record (not new evidence) is before the Board to support [their] position.”)

If the tenants do not provide a complete, forthright recitation of all the material evidence in the
record, their claims on appeal are “deemed to be waived.” (Foreman, 3 Cal. 3d at 881.
Emphasis added.)

“In determining whether substantial evidence supports a finding, the court may not reconsider or
reevaluate the evidence presented to the administrative agency. All conflicts in the evidence and
any reasonable doubts must be resolved in favor of the agency's findings and decision.” (Center
Jor Biological Diversity v. County of San Bernardino (2010) 185 Cal.App.4th 866, 881-882.
Internal quotes omitted.) The Appeal Board must also presume the hearing officer’s findings are
correct, and must defer to the hearing officer’s resolution of credibility issues. (Nestle v. City of
Santa Monica (1972) 6 Cal. 3d 920, 925.)

Ultimately, the Appeal Board is required to uphold the decision if any reasonable person could
have drawn the same factual conclusions as the hearing officer. (Kirkorowicz v. California

Coastal Com., (2000) 83 Cal. App. 4th 980, 986.)

IIl. DISCUSSION

The hearing officer’s ruling was sound and based on comprehensive evidence. The tenants have
failed to set forth a complete (or any) record of the evidence, and therefore their challenges are
waived as a matter of law at the outset.

Even should the tenants’ challenges be examined for substance, which would be improper due to
their defective pleading, they lack merit and are wholly unsupported by any evidence.
Accordingly, the decision must be upheld in full, and the frivolous, bad faith nature of the
tenant’s appeals entitles the owner to recover costs and fees.

OWNER RESPONSE TO TENANT APPEAL (CASE NO. L18-0086)

-Page 2 of 7 - 000176



AN R

CITY OF OAKLAND RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
Case Name: Kingston Avenue Partners v. Tenants
Case No.: LI18-0086

i,

a. The tenants fail to meet their burden to demonstrate the evidence, and therefore
have waived all challenges on appeal.

As stated above, the tenants are required, in their initial appeal papers, to lay out every single
piece of the material evidence that exists in the record relating to their challenge. Failure to do so
waives their challenges matter of law and results in a full dismissal of their challenges.

The tenants’ main (and for most tenants, the only) challenge concerns the city’s Permit
Inspection Record and final sign-off for the window replacement upgrade. In summary, the
tenants feel the inspections never took place, they do not remember the inspections taking place,
or say they were never given notice or proof of the inspections taking place, and therefore they
conclude the city’s records must be incorrect or forged.

- Specifically related to the window work and completion, the owner submitted and entered the
following documentary evidence into the record at hearing:

- the proposal from the window contractor

- the work contract

- the permit for the window work issued by the City of Oakland

- three invoices from the window contractor

- three corresponding cancelled checks for the window work

- photographs

- the Permit Inspection Record showing the windows passed final inspection.

These documents were entered as Exhibits 4-8 and 12-14. Oral testimony relating to the
windows is also on the record.

Not a single tenant references the aforementioned evidence in their appeal documents, as
required by law. In fact, no tenant even submits any evidence that would support their own
allegations; they merely repeat the same meritless conclusions and theories. Many of the
appellants simply hand-wrote, “No inspection was done” as the entire basis for their appeal. The
tenants’ failure to demonstrate the evidence is fatal, and as a result their challenges are
waived at the outset.

b. The evidence on the record is comprehensive and sufficient.

The Appeal Board’s role is simply to examine the evidence and affirm the hearing officer’s
findings if a reasonable person could have drawn the same factual conclusions. The hearing
officer’s findings and determinations about the adequacy of the evidence are presumed to be
true, and all reasonable doubt is resolved in favor of the hearing officer’s determinations. (Center
Jor Biological Diversity, 185 Cal.App.4th at 881-882; Topanga Assn. Jor a Scenic Community,

11 Cal. 3d at 514.)

The hearing officer’s decision was based on a large volume of evidence submitted and marked at
the hearing as Exhibits 1 through 14. The lengthy evidence relating specifically to the window

OWNER RESPONSE TO TENANT APPEAL (CASE NO. L18-0086)

-Page 3 of 7 - 000177



i,;« ~ fd%"‘

CITY OF OAKLAND RENj“ADJUSTMENTPROGRAM
Case Name: Kingston Avenue Partners v. Tenants
Case No.: LI18-0086

work is described in detail above. All documents submitted are either originals or true copies of
the original documents they purport to be, as attested to at the hearing under penalty of perjury,
including the city inspection records.

The hearing officer carefully outlined and summarized the evidence and its adequacy in her
written decision, along with her findings of fact that the improvements improved the building,
were primarily for the benefit of the tenants, and met the requirements of a capital improvement.
(See Hearing Decision, pages 2-5.) No one disputes that the work described in the evidence and
hearing decision was performed, and specifically that the new windows were installed.

Thus, the decision must be upheld.

¢. The arguments in the tenants’ appeals were considered and overruled by the
hearing officer.

Every argument presented in the tenants’ appeals to the petition has already been heard,
considered, and ruled on by the hearing officer in the owner’s favor. Specifically, on page 4 of
the Hearing Decision, the hearing officer goes into detail to document and overrule the tenants’
main (and for almost all tenants, only) objection:

“The tenants filed a written objection, arguing that none of them recall an
inspector coming to their unit to inspect the windows, therefore, they believe
the inspection never took place and the final inspection signoff is not valid.
The objection is overruled. The applicable rules of evidence are stated in
Government Code Section 11513(c) and a Permit Inspection Record is "the sort of
evidence on which responsible persons are accustomed to rely in the conduct of
serious affairs". Therefore, a notation in the Permit Inspection Record
indicating that the project passed final inspection is sufficient to prove that a
final inspection took place.” (See Hearing Decision, footnote 14, page 4.
Emphasis added.)

Here, the tenants are simply attempting to re-litigate already-failed arguments, which is a
decidedly improper abuse of the appeal process. This Appeal Board cannot independently review
or substitute its own findings and inferences for those of the hearing officer. (Kirkorowicz, 83
Cal. App. 4™ at 986.) Its only role is only to look at the existence of evidence, and defer to the
hearing officer’s judgment for findings and credibility rulings. '

In the same vein, two appeals (filed by Melinda Richardson of Unit 110 and David Simmons of
Unit 306) repeat a challenge already raised relating to use of the word “carpet” to describe the
scope of work in the original petition. Ms. Richardson and Mr. Simmons fail to mention that the
owner’s amended petition corrected this mistake, and as a result it is irrelevant to the ultimate
hearing decision.

These arguments are especially troubling because Mr. Simmons and Ms. Richardson attended the
hearing and argued this point about “carpet” to resolution at that time. The tenants were made

OWNER RESPONSE TO TENANT APPEAL (CASE NO. L18-0086)

- Page 4 of 7 - 000178




n?”m\ { "’\‘

{
CITY OF OAKLAND RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
Case Name: Kingston Avenue Partners v. Tenants
Case No.: L18-0086

aware of the amendment and each acknowledged, on the record, that the amendment fully
resolved any issue or misunderstanding regarding use of the word “carpet.” These
statements were recorded as part of the official proceeding and made in the presence of the
hearing officer. Reasserting failed arguments on appeal without providing any new, different or
.additional basis plainly lacks merit.

d. The appeals are frivolous, in bad faith, and solely intended to cause delay, and
therefore the owner is entitled to relief under Government Code section 11455.30
and Code of Civil Procedure section 128.5.

It is unlawful to bring an appeal that is in bad faith, frivolous, or solely intended to cause
unnecessary delay. Should this occur, as it has here, “[t]he presiding officer may order a party,
the party's attorney or other authorized representative, or both, to pay reasonable expenses,
including attorney's fees, incurred by another party as a result of bad faith actions or tactics that
are frivolous or solely intended to cause unnecessary delay as defined in Section 128.5 of the
Code of Civil Procedure.” (Gov’t Code § 11455.30(a). Emphasis added.)

Code of Civil Procedure section 128.5(b)(1) states that « ‘[a]ctions or tactics’ include, but are
not limited to, the making or opposing of motions or the filing and service of a complaint, cross-
complaint, answer, or other responsive pleading. . .”

Here, the tenant’s appeals are based exclusively on objections and grounds that were already
ruled upon by the hearing officer, and with full knowledge that the rent increase based on the
capital pass-through would be stayed pending appeal. As discussed above, they are merely to re-
hash unsuccessful arguments before a fresh set of eyes in hopes of a different outcome. This is
never proper grounds for appeal and is, by definition, frivolous.

Even more egregious, the central tenet of the tenants’ appeals is the baseless, wholly
uninvestigated allegation that the Permit Inspection Record is the product of forgery or fraud.

These are very serious, defamatory statements, yet the tenants present no basis or evidence to
support them. Simply because the tenants do not remember the inspection or have proof that the
owner/inspector requested to enter their apartments is irrelevant. The tenants cannot possibly
presume to know or be informed of every single decision, happening, or occurrence at the 396
Bellevue Avenue. With minimal effort, any tenant could have obtained a copy of the official
record in evidence directly from the city. Rather than doing so, they instead worked in concert to
recklessly hurl unsupported allegations in hopes of invalidating an unwanted rent increase by any
means possible. '

Such knowing, intentional action is malicious and in bad faith; the sole purpose of these appeals
is to inflict unnecessary delay in paying the approved rent increase. Accordingly, the owner
requests that the Appeal Board award its costs, attorney’s fees, and any other relief deemed just
and reasonable under Gov. Code section 11455.30 and/or Code of Civil Procedure section 128.5.

OWNER RESPONSE TO TENANT APPEAL (CASE NO. L1 8-0086)

- Page 5 of 7 - 000179




CITY OF OAKLAND RENT aDJUSTMENT PROGRAM
Case Name: Kingston Avenue Partners v. Tenants

Case No.:  L18-0086

e. Under the Fourth Amendment’s Due Process Clause to the US Constitution, the
future rental amounts must be adjusted to account for the owner’s losses between
petition filing and current, during which time they were denied a fair return.

It is well established that rent control ordinances are generally constitutional, so long as they are
reasonably calculated to avoid excessive rents while also providing owners with a just and fair
reasonable return from their property. (See Fisher v. City of Berkeley (1984) 37 Cal. 3d 644,
judgment aff'd, 475 U.S. 260 (1986).)

The procedural requirements for an owner to adjust rent must not be prohibitively burdensome or
entail a “substantially greater incidence and degree of delay than is practically necessary.”
(Birkenfeld v. City of Berkeley (1976) 17 Cal. 3d 129, 169.) An ordinance that provides for
procedures that require delays in effectuating rent increases that are longer than practically
necessary to achieve the purpose of the ordinance renders the ordinance confiscatory and it is
unconstitutional. (/d.; Fisher, 37 Cal. 3d at 687.)

Therefore, owner’s substantive due process is violated when an unreasonable delay occurs in the
processing of a rent increase application. (See Galland v. City of Clovis (1999) 72 Cal.App.4th
924, 1026-1027.)

The remedy for this type of due process violation is to adjust the tenants’ future rent to account
for the owner’s losses during the time the owner was denied a fair return and while the tenants
were benefiting from unconstitutionally low rents while receiving the benefit of the owner’s
expenditures. (See Galland, 72 Cal.App.4th 924 [stating the rent control board's review process
‘was excessively burdensome and expensive, and the property owners' lost rent damages must be
paid by the tenants through future rent adjustments; the property owners' substantial loss was due
to the rent board's delay in issuing final decisions and preparing administrative records that
precluded the parties from obtaining more timely judicial review]; see also Yee v. Mobilehome
Park Rental Review Bd. (1998) 62 Cal.App.4th 1409 [stating the landlords could recover the lost
rents by a request to the rent control board for an adjustment of future rents to reflect past
deficiencies]; Kavanau v. Santa Monica Rent Control Bd. (1997) 16 Cal.4th 761, 766. 672, cert.
den. (U.S. 1998) 118 S.Ct. 856.)

Here, the owner filed the Petition for Capital Improvement Pass-Through on April 23, 2018. The
Rent Adjustment Board did not schedule the hearing to occur until October 9, 2019 — 6 months
later. They then waited an additional 4 months — to February 8, 2019 - to receive the decision
hearing, which did not make the owner’s rent increase retroactive to the date of petition. Now, at
the time of appeal, it has been almost a year since the petition was filed. The owner has not
received an appeal hearing date, but is told it will not occur for several months. '

These delays are unreasonable and burdensome; they have caused the owner to be unable earn a
fair return on valid expenditures. To date the owner has suffered a direct rental loss of

OWNER RESPONSE TO TENANT APPEAL (CASE NO. L18-0086)

-Page 6 of 7 - 000180



Fren,

CITY OF OAKLAND RENTADJUST MENT PROGRAM
Case Name: Kingston Avenue Partners v. Tenants
Case No.: LI18-0086

oy
)
¥y

$23,137.40.3 Pursuant to the above-cited authority, the owner requests the tenants’ future rent be
increased accordingly to remedy the violation of due process.

IV. CONCLUSION

The Appeal Board must uphold the hearing officer’s decision on the owner’s Petition for Capital
Improvement Pass-Through. The appeals are meritless and improper, and as a result also justify
an award of cost and attorney’s fees to the owner. Finally, constitutional principles require
further adjustment of the future rental amounts to account for the owner’s due process violations.

Dated: March 26, 2019 - Respectfully submitted,

~

Kimbekly Rdéhn
Attorn r Owner/Respondent
KINGSTON AVENUE PARTNERS, LLC

* Over 11 months (April 23, 2018 — March 26, 2019), the allowable increases under the hearing decision are: $83.53
(applied to 22 units equals $20,698.26), $71.01 (applied to 2 units equals $1,562.22), and $19.93 (applied to 4 units
equals $876.92). Total: $23,137.40.

OWNER RESPONSE TO TENANT APPEAL (CASE NO. L18-0086)

- Page 7 of 7 - 000181



CITY OF OAKLAND RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

Case Name: Kingston Avenue Pariners v. Tenants
Case No.: L18-0086

PROOF OF SERVICE

I'am at least 18 years of age and not a party to the underlying action.

I am a resident of and/or employed in Alameda County, California. My business address is:
1954 Mountain Blvd., #13125, Qakland, CA 94611.

I certify that on March 26, 2019, I did serve a copy of the following documents:

- Owner Response to Tenant Appeal (Case No. L.18-0086, Kingston Ave. Partners v. Tenants)

on the following person(s): see below.

Service was made by placing a true copy of the above-described document(s) in a sealed envelope
with first class postage fully prepaid in the United States Mail at Oakland, California and addressed

as follows:

Julie Goldstein

Eric Goodman

396 Bellevue Ave., Unit 104
Oakland, CA 94610

Leslie Calhoun
396 Bellevue Ave., Unit 105
Oakland, CA 94610

Harold Soloman

Ken Soloman

396 Bellevue Ave., Unit 106
Oakland, CA 94610

Carmen Castro-Rojas
396 Bellevue Ave., Unit 107
Oakland, CA 94610

Melinda Richardson
396 Bellevue Ave., Unit 110
Oakland, CA 94610

Krisanne Combs
396 Bellevue Ave., Unit 203
Oakland, CA 94610

Frayda Garfinkle
396 Bellevue Ave., Unit 206
Oakland, CA 94610

Jenny McKeel
396 Bellevue Ave., Unit 208
Oakland, CA 94610

Angelique Tremble
396 Bellevue Ave., Unit 209
Oakland, CA 94610

Michele Kappel-Stone

Matt Stone

396 Bellevue Ave., Unit 301
Oakland, CA 94610

Robert Suhr
396 Bellevue Ave., Unit 305
Oakland, CA 94610

David Simmons
396 Bellevue Ave., Unit 306
Oakland, CA 94610

John Rogers
396 Bellevue Ave., Unit 307
Oakland, CA 94610

Susan Reynolds
396 Bellevue Ave., Unit 308
Oakland, CA 94610

Zach B. Biskup

Jade L. McCauley

396 Bellevue Ave., Unit 309
Oakland, CA 94610

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of California that the foregoing is true
and correct, and that this Proof of Service was executed on the date shown below at Oakland,
California.

Dated: ?.>! Z((l/ !

* The signature line of the mailed copy will be blank. A copy will be signed after mailing and filed.

Page | of 1

000182




CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No.: L18-0035

Case Name: - Lew v. Tenants

Property Address: 335 49" Street, Rear Unit, Oakland, CA

Parties: Tom Kumamoto (Tenant)
ClaraChow  (Tenant)
James Vann (Tenant Representative) -
Debra Lew (Owner)

TENANT APPEAL:

Activity Date

Owner Petition filed January 23, 2018

Tenant Response filed May 4, 2018

Owner filed written Response to June 11,2018

Tenant’s Response

Hearing Decision mailed : December 19, 2018

Tenant Appeal filed . | January 8, 2019
Owner filed Response to January 28, 2019

Tenants’ Appeal

000183




11§ web e

CITY OF OAKLAND

P.0. Box 70243
Oakland, CA 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

For date stamp. -

PROPERTY OWNER

PETITION FOR

APPROVAL OF RENT

INCREASE

MM‘MMMQ F allure to provide needed information 1, may
result in your petition being rejected or delayed. Attach copies of the documents that support your
petition. Before completlno this petition, please read the\Rent Adjustment Ordinance (Oakland
Municipal Code 8.22), sections 8.22.010 through 8.22.190, and the Rent Adjustment Program

Regulations.
Your Name Complete Address (with zip code) Daytime Telephone:
Db Lowa : o Danit Goldenr ' .
22 Lattevy 7, Sufte 800 | E-mail:
San_ Fvancseo CA 941N
Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip code) Daytime Telephone:
. . DA Golden - -
Vo4 Qol%ﬁh | | 22 Pattery 5T, Siite Goo
2onFanciso Ok 7411\
Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresses)
25 AFb ek Oakland ¢ 94409

Total number of units on property:  ¥pyy

Date on which you acquired the building: \4,] 9 Jz0\2>

Type of units (circle one) House

. . A t, Room, or
Condominium

e-Work
Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s
form entitled Notice to Tenants of Residential Rent Tes No
Adjustment Program (“RAP Notice”) to the tenants in each
unit affected by the petition?
On what date was the RAP Notice first given? Prioy Ownor \OM \ ptrsonal) Iy
UNNTA on |2 zo}zouz
Have you paid your Oakland Business License? The property
owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not
. . ) Yes No
current, an Owner Petition may not be considered in & Rent N
Adjustment proceeding. \(Provide proof of payment.) “ee BXWibit A‘)
Oakland Business License number. ODY L\l 12
Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |1

000184




o,

Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee
($68 per unit)? The property owner must be current on
payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an

Owner Petition may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment’ No
proceeding. (Provide proof of payment.) Note: If RAP fee is

paid on time, the property owner may charge the tenant one- .
half of the $68 per-unit RAP Service fee (§34).

Use the table on the next page to list each tenant who is
affected by this petition.

REASON(S) FOR PETITION.

Note: Justifications for Rent Increases other than the annual allowable rate are discussed in the
Rent Adjustment Program Regulations — Appendix A, Sec. 10.

You must attach organized documentation clearly showing the rent increase justification(s) and
detailing the calculations to which the documentation pertains. All documents submitted to the
Rent Adjustment Program become permanent additions to the file. (Regs. 8.22.090.C)

I (We) petition for approval of one or more rent increases on the grounds that the increase(es)
is/are justified by (check all that apply): '

U Banking (Reg. App. 10.5) O Increased Housing Service Costs (Reg. App.
10.1)
B Capital Improvements (Reg. App. 10.2) U Uninsured Repair Costs (Reg. App. 10.3)

U Fair return (Reg. App. 10.6)

Have you ever filed a petition for this property?
® Yes
a No

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this property and all other relevant Petitions:

L.\a4

Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page

000185




€l o8eg 12L€-8€Z (016) suoyd uoTjeULIOTUT 2I0UI 10,] LI-pI-Z posiADy
TOw 2R pogs0z - v snadu( hey +
UP9) oG Lot L2012h | 4Uuar %pQ
. srozj\n 2Ry (U9
o W99 Loz, Pouiagg - aiemnd v | aijog)e
oY < W50z avdusnardwy dvs
sud 17707\ | ~KW) 2seg
b0z 1) PO 2 = VUPUDY Moy MG | OV [ %)g %
I AOWYUIAY UMY Y0 b 340 VUDIALY
* \7<avl M) YA avmy Mgty g Wby 6s
FITERY | w.no.izo [rew-5y uoyg (s)ouneN jueua], #Iun SSAIPPY

PUE $)S0D 30TAIIS ZUISNOY PISEIIIUI UO PISB( SISBAT

"A1BS530U J1 531991[S [eUOHIPPE Yoeny ‘A11odoxd o1y U s)1un oy3 Jo [[¢ J99)J€ WAl arej
ouj "wonnad sigy Aq pajdsgye un foes J0y UonruLIOjUT pajsanbaa pue Jueus) Yoo ISIY

000186



Capital Improvements: Capital improvements increases may be taken to reimburse the
property owner for property improvements. Reimbursement is limited to 70% of the cost of

the improvement spread out over an amortization period as set forth in the Amortization
Schedule below. The property owner must show the costs incurred were to improve the
property and benefit the tenants. Property owners must also show that these costs were paid.
Examples include: copies of receipts, invoices, bid contracts or other documentation.
* If your petition contains capital improvements for which permits are first issued on or
after February 1, 2017, capital improvements will be amortized according to an
amortization schedule (attached at the end of this form).
» Ifthe petition includes only work where permits were issued before F ebruary 1, 2017,
improvements will be amortized over five years unless the increase causes a rent increase
over 10 percent in one year or 30 percent in five years, in which case the amortization
period will be extended until the rent increase is smaller than 10 percent in one year or

30 percent in five years.

-

Building-Wide Capital Improvements TOTAL DATE DATE PAID
CATEGORY (attach separate sheet if needed) COSTS COMPLETED | FOR
(VA
SUBTOTAL:
Unit-Specific Capital Improvements TOTAL DATE DATE AFFECTED
CATEGORY (attach separate sheet if needed) | COSTS COMPLETED PAID FOR | UNITS
~ — , - TI20 [T
Inowor valve & pe veplactmgnt | 1/1 /1 \
pve ™y 2215 % P 1)
w : - 00! \L/ty/ [
S Awieey ¥ doila repcement 4602 B/ |0\l
\
. ]
SUBTOTAL: L6192
Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |5

000187




[N

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that ° e
everything I said in this petition and attaches pages is true and that all of the documents
attached to the petition are originals or are true and correct copies of the originals.

fmn— 0Vh /20'%
ADate

Owner’s Signature

Owner’s Signature - Date

Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |6

000188




i
e,

Your tenant(s) will be requjred to file a response to this petition within 35 days of notification by
the Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the Tenant's Response. Copies of
attachments submitted with the Response form are not sent, out, but can be reviewed in

- person at the Rent Adjustment Program office by calling (510) 238-3721 to schedule a file
review. When the RAP Online Petitioning System is available, you will be able to view the
response and attachments by logging in and accessing your case files.

Mediation Program

If you are interested in submitting your dispute to mediation, please read the following information
carefully. To request mediation, all petitioners must sign the form that follows. Voluntary mediation
of rent disputes is available to all parties involved in Rent Adjustmént proceedings. Mediation is an
entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an agreement with your tenant. Mediation will be
scheduled only if both you and your tenant(s) agree and after both a petition and a response have been
filed with the Rent Adjustment Program. You may elect to use a Rent Adjustment Program staff
Hearing Officer acting as mediator or an outside mediator. Staff Hearing Officers are available to
conduct mediation free of charge. Any fees charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent
disputes will be the responsibility of the parties requesting the use of their services. If you are unable
to resolve your dispute after a good faith attempt at mediation, you will be given a priority hearing
presided by a Hearing Officer other than your mediator.

IF YOU WANT TO SUBMIT YOUR CASE TO MEDIATION, PLEASE CHECK THE
APPROPRIATE BOX AND SIGN.

O Iagree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program staff Hearing Officer (no
charge).

I agree to have my case mediated by an outside mediator (fees to be paid by the parties).

Owner’s Signature (for mediation request) ' Date
Owner’s Signature (for mediation request) Date
Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |7

000189




CITY OF OAKLAND .| o date stamp
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM | ' 7% & [:]2
P.O. Box 70243
Oakland, CA 94612-0243
CITY oF OAKLAND (10 238-3721 TENANT RESPONSE

CASE NUMBER: L18-0035

Please fill out this form as completely as you can. Failure to provide needed information may result in

your response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone:
Clara Chow 335 49th street
Tom Kumamoto Rear House g
Oakland, CA 94609 Email:
Your Representative's Name Complete Agidress (with Zip Code) Telephone
James Vann 251 wayne ave
Oakland, ca 94606 —
Email:

Are you current on your rent? Yes @  No []

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any,
habitability violations exist in your unit.) / ;

What are your reasons for contesting the proposed rent increase or exemption? Attached
additional sheets if necessary. If you are contesting a petition that includes a banking increase,
you must complete rental history on the next page. For decreased housing services, you need to
file a separate tenant petition.

Pls. Seo Areled .

PG /=7, and  FukiliT A
A ToThL oF (e FPHAGES .

Page |1

000190

Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721




Renta] History SR R

Date you moved into this unit: November 1 ’ 1998 2 it :

Initial rent: $850 B 2 i

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Sectioni é?)?
Q Yes No

Did you receive the City of Oakland’s NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIAL ADJUSTMENT
PROGRAM (RAP Notice) at any time during your tenancy in this unit?

Yes U No
Please list the date you first received the RAP Notice. m ﬁ\‘j i & 00O 9

List all increases you received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach most recent
rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet,

Date Notice Given Date Increase Rent Increased Rent Increased
(Mo/Day/Yr) Effective From To
T,
(O~ — 2o (& |$/ 220 $ /25, G4  Pins
/e‘ fo—| — 20 % / (&3 l7 ?_> N _240__:___‘-
lo-)-20(S | J(—(—~Zo/s5 |8 [¥25-9%¢ |8 1463 49 [cPI
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
C£> Ked. T 440350 <g€> REF. T rs-06/"7
Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are

true copieﬂe originals.
> ViFPES L0)/

Tenant's ure Date
é{ \ { \ (p/ i
\\ \
Tenant's Sighature Date \
Revised 2-14-17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721 Page |2

000191




335-49" Street, Rear Unit,Oakland, Ca 94609 " R i

! ~
S

Bathtub faucet leak timeline 3 |

LL—-Landlord, Gustavo { Handyman ), Scepter ( Mr. Cho, owner, Mr. Han, manager)

We are contesting the petition for the pass through of capital
improvements to us as tenants. The plumbing issue was originated from a
bathtub faucet leak that was not properly repaired since April 2016. The
faucet was not in proper working order from April through end of June 2016.

For reasons unbeknownst to us, landlord had denied the purchase of
necessary parts to complete the repairs, as confirmed by her handyman
Gustavo Guerrero. When Scepter took over the repairs in June 2016, a new
set of plumbing issues appeared. The cost of $2215.18 for shower valve and
pipe replacement was due to the numerous failed attempts to remedy the water
leak, stemming from 2 areas.

First, 6/17/18 service call by Scepter, water continued to drip from the
shower/tub diverter when shower is turned on. Second, water continues to
leak steadily from tub spout even after the water is completely shut off.

4/13/16 Inform LL (landlord) bathtub faucet is leaking and water dripping into tub
4/14/16  LL confirm receipt of maintenance request via email

4/18/16 Handyman Gustavo came over 4/18 ( Monday afternoon ) to inspect leak.
Gustavo took pix for LL.

4/20/16 Over the weekend the leak became rapid. As of 4/20, no repair had been
done. Two emails were sent to LL 4/20 822am, 944am to report repair status. Informed
LL, there is warm water in the bucket which meant that hot water is leaking along with
cold water. Informed LL that we were concerned about water bills ( drought ) and gas
bill ( water heater ).

000192




.

4/21/16  Gustavo came and replaced the washer. This stopped the leak but he told
‘me it would only be a temporary fix. The three water valves became stiff and difficult
to operate. Gustavo told me he was able to find the core- stem ( Exhibit A shows the old
worn core stem ) to complete the repairs. He told me to be patient for the special order
would take 10 days to arrive. He needs LL to approve the purchase.

5/2016 It was becoming more difficult to turn the water valves. Both of my hands
were in pain. Upon closer look the valves were not replaced back in their original
position , when the new washers were replaced on 4/21/16 by handyman.

The cold water valve had been placed in the hot water position. The hot water valve
placed in the diverter spot (mid position) and the diverter valve placed in cold water
position.

6/13/16 Informed LL of the three water valves placement errors, difficulty in
operating valves due to tightness, noticed water began to leak from shower/tub diverter
spout when shower is in use.

6/2016 I contacted Gustavo to follow up with the special order for the repair. He
told me LL had denied the purchase. We asked LL why purchase was denied, none given.
LL informed Gustavo his services were no longer required.

6/17/16  Scepter service call @220pm. LL present. My neighbor Pat K. present as
witness. Mr. Cho re-arranged the 3 valves into its proper position. However, water
continued to leak from shower/tub diverter spout while shower was on. Mr. Cho left
@245pm. He said he will return to replace gasket and seals to stop the leak. He had to
rush to a jobsite in El Cerrito. Water continues to drip as my neighbor left @315pm.

6/23/16 Scepter service call @2pm. Mr. Cho replaced gasket and seal. At 2:30pm,
Cho asked me to test shower. | turned on shower and water continued to leak steadily
from tub/shower diverter spout.

Mr. Cho said “ Just a little bit of water, it's OK “

| replied “ It is not OK, it is not fixed.

000193

2




| shut off the water. Water continued to leak steadily from the lower tub spout. Cho
told me the leak would stop in 5 minutes as he left my home. The leak did not stop after
5 minutes . The leak continues.......as | first reported in April 2016.

At the end of service call, another plumbing issue occurred. Water leaked continuously,
nonstop , even after | shut off the water. Gustavo was correct, the washer was only a
temporary fix.

6/23/16  Filed compléint with City of Oakland, reported bathtub faucet leak since
April 2016. ( Case ID 1602306 )

6/24/16 Emailed LL a summary of service call by Mr. Cho. Email stated water
continued to leak after water is shut off at the faucet. Water continued to leak from
lower tub spout as shower is turned on. Informed LL in person as she was here with
Pribuss Engineering @1125am and showed LL the faucet leak per her request. Quick
calculation would yield a total of 21 hours water leaks (starting from 6/23/16 @3pm
thru. 6/24/16 Noon ). Witness by Tom Kumamoto.

6/24/16 Mr. Han( Scepter) submitted inaccurate repair status to LL and tenants.
Scepter claimed both plumbing issues were fixed by Mr. Cho on 6/23/16. In fact, both
issues remained unresolved .

Issue 1 not fixed :

The faucet continues to LEAK after water is shut off, it did not stop after 5 minutes as
advised by Scepter. The leak continued for another 20 hours as we collected the water in
a bucket. The faucet shows a steady leak, just as i first reported back in April 2016.

Issue 2 not fixed: While shower is on, water continues to leak from the shower/tub
diversion spout.

6/28/16  City inspector Mr. Benson Wan came to inspect the bathtub leak. He asked
me for LL contact phone number. He said he would advise her to do the repairs .

6/28/16 Emailed Mr. Han(Scepter) to address concerns with his inaccurate report.
Mr. Han was not present during the two service calls in June. | emailed LL and stated
clearly the repairs had not resolved the tub/shower diversion problem. In addition,

000194 <




ST
g,

Scepter had created a new plumbing issue as water continued to leak from the lower
tub spout even after water is shut off.

Instead of addressing the several failed attempts for the repair. Scepter then proposed
to tear down the shower wall to remedy the problem that they had created. We as
tenants are not responsible for failed repairs performed by contractors. Mr. Han
informed us on 6/24/16 the additional plumbing work will be completed in one day. In
fact, due to errors and miscalculations by Scepter (email 7/6/16), the plumbing work
took 3 weeks from start to completion ( June 30 - July 22, 2016 )

The sink faucet and toilet replacement at a total cost of $460 was done due to owner’s
obligation to be code complaint as communicated in her email dated 10/22/2016. We
are uncertain as to whether this qualified as a capital improvement, please advise.

Note on owner’s petition :

Plumbing repairs were completed on July 22,2016, Not July 1, as stated in Petition.

Case #s reference : T14-0380, T15-0617

Thank you for your attention in this matter,
Best Regards,

Ms. Clara Chow

‘%ﬁ;ﬂy  F Aol L.

000195 Zf




From: Clara Chow
06/27/16 @11:04am
Ms. Lew,

Not so fast on your ram rod of Majestic Scepter construction on us.
Concerning the bathtub faucet report submitted to you by Majestic Scepter. Whatisa 5
minute drip?

Let's put the time frame in perspective. Mr. Cho had shown up at ~2pm to replace the
gasket and seal during his service call on 6/23/16. At ~2:30pm, he asked me to test the
shower. I turned on the shower as instructed. Unfortunately, a steady stream of water
continues to flow from the lower tub spout when the shower is in use. Therefore, the
problem was not repaired as inaccurately reported by Scepter Co.

Mr. Cho said to me " just a little bit of water, it's ok ".
T told him, “It is not OK, it is not fixed. «

As i turned off the shower and shut off the water. I noticed water continues to leak/drip
from the lower tub spout. He then told me the drip/leak would stop in 5 minutes as he
left my home shortly after. He said " I have to go now. "

I then placed a bucket underneath the bathtub faucet to collect the water. A quick
calculation would yield a total of 21 hours (starting from 6/23/16 @3pm til 6/24/1/6

@ noon). '

I emailed you(6/24/16 am) a summary of the service call performed by Mr. Cho (
Scepter ) and informed you in person during the first am visit with plumbing contractor
(Pribuss Engineering) @11:25am on 6/24/16( Friday ) where I had shown you the
drip/leak as you requested. I hope you have read my email summary documenting the
service call performed by Scepter on 6/23/16. A copy of the mail had been forwarded to
you now for ease of reference. I stated clearly the service call had not resolved the
tub/shower diversion problem. In addition, Scepter had created a new plumbing issue,
water continues to drip/leak from the lower tub spout for hours as water is turned off.
Scepter now wants to tear up the shower wall to fix the problem that they had created.

000196 &~




This makes absolutely no sense to me. There were no leak/drip from the lower tub spout
once water is turned off, repair was made by your handyman ( Gustavo ) back in April .

In summary, we do not agree with the report written by Majestic Scepter. To be clear,
the bathtub faucet drip/leak had only returned after the 6/23/16 service call from Scepter
Co.

As you had mentioned to me on 6/24/16, as witnessed by Pribuss Engineering and my
husband, it's time "to send a plumber" to make a correct assessment and do the proper
repairs. We believe you made this statement "to send a plumber" because you realized
Majestic Scepter is a ROOFING company and not a plumbing company. We do have
mutual agreement on this. You should send a "plumber" and not a "roofing company".

You had a "plumber" in Pribuss Engineering in attendance when you made the statement
"to send a plumber". Why did you not ask Pribuss Engineering, who are plumbers, for an
opinion and estimate? Later, at~1pm, you could have asked Repiping Specialist for an
opinion. Instead, you when right back to Majestic Scepter who are not plumbers.

I thought you wanted to be reasonable? You said so in multiple emails. Instead, you
continue to ram rod construction on us to increase our rent. If you want to be reasonable,
we should discuss if tearing down the bathroom wall is absolutely necessary OR perhaps
finding an experienced and qualified Plumber for an accurate assessment OR authorize
Gustavo to purchase the parts as he needed to make the repair in the first place back in
April 2016. '

We have been very patient and cooperative for this maintenance request.

Gustavo went to two different hardware stores ,was able t to find the compatible faucet
fixture to make the repair, the special order would take approx. 10 days,( back in April
2016 ) however, I had not heard back from you for Gustavo's return. I then found out
you had not authorized Gustavo to make the purchase for the necessary parts to complete
the repair for reasons unbeknownst to us. What could have been a simple repair has now
turned into Majestic Scepter submitting false reports, four separate service calls and
counting, many emails, and our bathtub faucet is STILL NOT WORKING PROPERLY.

We find it interesting how you tell Majestic Scepter to proceed with an "upgrade" without
discussing with us as we believe it is a "repair". We find it interesting because an
"upgrade", as you know, could be charged to us through capital improvements, whereas,
a "repair" would be considered as regular maintenance.

Bathtub faucet repair issues still un-resolved as of today

000197




J,',-'; /{'1 Y
g ~/
oo

ri g,
1. Tub/shower water diversion had not worked properly since 6/13/16. A stéa/ciy/ 3
stream of water flows from the lower tub spout when the shower is in use.

2. Water drips/leaks from lower water spout after water is turned off. Water continues
to drip/leaks for hours, as documented in our records. This is a new problem that was
caused by Majestic Scepter when they attempted to fix the diversion problem on 6/23/16
~2:30pm. It is Majestic Scepter that caused this problem.

Please send for a qualified PLUMBER . I can let the plumber in my home once we have
a mutually agreed upon time and date.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Love life

Ms. Chow
510-597-1689

<
W%ﬁ KOS,

oL e
Takibt A Octtanchod

000198 7




_Seud

Rl




Low - Chow /VUmamoty
G- 006

RECENED
YD LANE
RENT ARBITRATION PROGRAM

0IBJUNTT AM 9: 29

When Owner Debra Lew (Owner) bought the property in December 2013, she was aware

L FACTS:

that the Tenant’s plumbing fixtures were in a generally worn condition and replacement would
be soon expected. From 2014 thréugh 2016, all tenants of the four unit property had made calls
to her about the plumbing fixture or appliance issues. The issues ranged from toilets, shower
fixture, bathroom sink faucet, kitchen sink faucet to spickets.

In February 2016, Tenant reported a shower leak!. While the Owner was addressing the
matter, she discovered a replacement of the fixture set was required by (1) the opinion of two
contractors and (2) mandated by two sets of laws. The first is a building code that there be a
single valve and the second is under a water conservation law known as Senate Bill 407 (SB
407).

Two contractors first started with the easiest solution: to change out of the gasket and
seal as a preliminary step to replaqement, which failed. Gustavo Barrios, a handyman, replaced
the gaske_t and seal as a temporary fix, patch or repair, and he suggested replacement of the
fixture which he ultimately declined to undertake?. While not particularly relevant, Owner made
two inquiries to the Tenant to confirm whefher the leak had been cured, Tenant ignored and did

not respond so Owner thought there no longer was a concern.

! Tenant describes the dripping as a leak; Contractors described the leak as a drip. The terms for
purposes of this brief are used interchangeably and are not particularly relevant concerning the issues at
hand.

2 “Hey Debra, you know, | tried to find the part but the part takes like 10 days to bring back because they have to
order and | have no time to waste. And | replaced the rubber to the thing and it no dripping like before, or little
drips, but this is only the best | can do, is replace the rubber and seal it because my new faucet, it don’t work over
there. And if you want to do it, call somebody else, some plumber, I’'m done over here. t's like, | tried to help you
and help her to have no more leak but this is the best | can do. You don’t owe me nothing, okay? Only if you want
to do something else, call the plumber, okay? This is the best | can do. Have a nice day. “

1 of A 9ages

LEW v. CHOW/KUMAMOTO (RAP Case No. L18-0035)

LEW’s REPLY TO TENTANT’S RESPONSE TO OWNER'’S PETITION

000200




Two month later, the Tenant complained of another leak. IThe Owner contacted Majestic
Scepter, the second contractor who likewise replaced the gasket and seal, which produced no
result. Scepter then diagnosed the shower fixture was worn and like Mr. Barrios, said it needed
to be replaced as it was at the end of its useful life.

IL. ARGUMENT:

A. REPAIR NOT'REQUiRED ON SHOWER FIXTURE BEYOND ITS USEFUL

LIFE WHERE REPAIR CONSTITUTES WASTE AND LAW REQUIRES
REPLACEMENT

The leak and the failed repair factually substantiated the need for replacement.
Additionally, in light of SB 407 which required all multi-units to have water conservative
fixtures by January 1, 2019, legally substantiated the necessity to replace the plumbing fixtures.
Undoubtedly, a reasonable prudent person would have, as Owner did, replace and upgraded the
plumbing fixtures in the shower/bath and the toilet and bathroom sink according to code®. The
law does not require parties to undertake futile or idle acts.* To institute a repair only to'have to
replace the plumbing fixtures would constitute an economic waste to the Owner, as well as
wasted water wﬁic_h the Teﬁant pays. Even if a repair would even ﬁx the problem, it constitutes

“waste which is equivalent to a futile act for which is disfavored by law. Therefore, the Owner
reached the inevitable conclusion that a replacement was the best course of action.

When all is said and done, the fact is the shower work replacement was the best solution
to the situation, was performed and paid. Owner was obligated and. did adhere to the law and

changed out all non-confirming plumbing fixtures. The argument that the shower could have

3 The kitchen sink faucet was replaced in 2014 and was already in compliance.

4 Civil Code section 3532,

2 08 4005 626 WV |1 NP BI0Z
LEW v. CHOW/KUMAMOTO (RAP Case No. L18-0035) ' T IR Ta VLY
LEW'’s REPLY TO TENTANT’S RESPONSE TO OWNER'S PETITION

000201




]
™

been repaired is of no conséquence. Tenant’s worn plumbing fixtures (which is amortized at five
-years per Santa Monica schedule and adopted by Oakland) had extremely past the five years -
since installation, and past its useful life expectancy. The replacement work was a capital
improvement as defined by O.M.C. section 8.22.20° and should be deemed a capital

improvement.

B. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PERFORMED PRIOR TO FEBRUARY 1, 2017
Moreover, the capital improvements work and payments were made in 2016.
New piping, new bath/shower fixture,vbathroom faucet and toilet are all capital
improvements which primarily benefit.the Tenants. There was no code violation®, deferred
maintenance nor gold plating. The céntractors did not cause the leak. The contractors each
stated new fixtures were required, albeit, the handyman wanted to replace the thlree handles

but is not a licensed contractor and Majestic Scepter, the licensed general contractor, (who also

has a license for roofing), wanted to replace the shower fixture according to the building code.

> Capital improvements" means those improvements to a covered unit or common areas that materially add to
the value of the property and appreciably prolong its useful life or adapt it to new building codes, Those '
improvements must primarily benefit the tenant rather than the owner. Capital improvement costs that may be
passed through to tenants include seventy percent (70%) of actual costs, plus imputed financing. Capital
improvement costs shall be amortized over the useful life of the improvement as set forth in an amortization
schedule developed by the Rent Board. Capital improvements do not include the following as set forth in the
regulations: correction of serious code violations not created by the tenant; improvements or repairs required
because of deferred maintenance; or improvements that are greater in character or quality than existing
improvements {"gold-plating" "over-improving") excluding: improvements approved in writing by the tenant,
improvements that bring the unit up to current building or housing codes, or the cost of a substantially .
equivalent replacement.

8 Despite the Tenant’s quest to have the City find a code violation to avoid contribution to the capital improvement
pass-through, no citation or notice of violation was issued. In fact, Gakland Inspector Ben Wan never contacted

Owner to suggest she perform work at all. 62 0 Hv | i an Elﬂl
3 0f A pages S
LEW v. CHOW/KUMAMOTO (RAP Case No. L18-0035) o NOHYYLBEY [LELE
LEW’s REPLY TO TENTANT'S RESPONSE TO OWNER'S PETITION o ﬁ;NV_f%%;\(;"} ; s

© 000202



-z
iy

Given SB 407, the Owner had dedded that the proper replacemént was the single valve
replacement. She has the right to decide whbm she prefers to do the job and hired Scepter.
Finally, since the Tenant pays for water used, they have benefitted from the capital
irﬁprovements made and paid for since 2016.
In conclusion, the repair attempts (gasket and seal and could have found three handles
or a core or whatever Tenants claim could or should have been done) are frankly, irrelevant.
.The fact of the matter is, the Owner did the right thing by complying with newly enacted SB 407
and the building code. Tenants directly and unequivocally benefited from this improvement.
To deny the capital improvement pass-through would not only be in violation of the Ordinance
which recognizes capital improvements that comply wifh new building codes but would
penalize owners who comply with the law and the City’s policy to encouragé investors to invest
in Oakland and not to let their housing stock lapse into a state of dilapidation and disrepajr.
For these reasons, the Owner’s Petition to pass through the capifél improvements
should be granted.

Dated: ¢4 (2(N\® W

Debra Lew, Petitioner and Owner

<

g V) anc il

4064 pages - 62 e
LEW v. CHOW/KUMAMOTO (RAP Case No. L18-0035) o NL".M*J‘
LEW’s REPLY TO TENTANT’S RESPONSE TO OWNER'S PETITION W HTy ;i; ey w ;:Jﬂﬂg ‘

_ ) RV, 1

000203




P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 CITY oF OAKLAND

Department of Housing and Community Development TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: LL18-0035, Lew v. Tenants

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 335 49" Street, Rear Unit, Oakland, CA
DATE OF HEARING: July 11, 2018 |
DATE OF DECISION: December 10, 2018

APPEARANCES: Tom Kumamoto, Tenant

Clara Chow, Tenant
James Vann, Tenant Representative
_ Debra Lew, Owner

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The owner’s petition is granted.

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

On January 23, 2018, the owner filed a Property Owner Petition for Approval of
Rent Increase based on unit specific capital improvements to the Rear Unit in the
subject property. '

Tenants Clara Chow and Tom Kumamoto filed a timely response contesting the
capital improvements rent increase.

THE ISSUE

Is the rent increase justified by Capital Improvement costs and, if so, in what
amount?

000204




EVIDENCE

Background

The tenants moved into their Unit on November 1, 1998, at an initial monthly rent
of $850.00. They stated on their petition that they received the first notice of the Rent
Adjustment Program (RAP Notice) in May of 2009. The current owner acquired the
subject property on December 18, 2013, and served the tenants with another RAP
Notice on December 20, 2013. This evidence was not disputed.

The tenants’ current monthly base rent is $1,257. 82. as of November 1, 2015,
plus a prior Capital improvements pass through of $205.67, which totals $1,463.49.

- Scope and Cost of the Prolect

The owner testified that she replaced the bathroom shower valve unit and existing
water pipe from the valve leading to the shower head. She testified that the fixtures in
the unit were old and were not water conservative fixtures. In addition, the tenants
complained about a drip in the shower faucet, which was repaired. She was advised by
the contractor that a simple repair of the shower fixture would not resolve the issue and
the fixtures needed to be replaced. This work involved breaking wall tiles, upgrading
pipes and the valve unit, and installing new water conservative bath/shower fixtures
pursuant to the water conservation requirements in Senate Bill 407. During this process
the toilet and bathroom sink faucet were also replaced. The permit was issued on June
29, 2016, and finaled on July 11, 2016. The permit fee was $485.18.

The owner hired plumbing contractor, Majestic Sceptor Company. The shower
fixture and valve replacement project was completed and paid for in July and
September of 2016 and cost $1,730.00. The new water-saving toilet and new bathroom
sink faucet were also replaced in December of 2016 to comply with the water
conservation requirements in Senate Bill 407 and cost $460.00:

The owner submitted the following documents in support of her petition: |

1. A City of Oakland permit issued 6/29/2016, showing the final date of 7/11/16,
with the cost of the permit transaction record for $485.18."

2. Copies of two invoices from Majestic Scepter Company, dated June 24, 2016,
and June 30, 20186, for the installation of new shower fixtures, valve unit,
copper pipes, wall tiles, new tub faucet and shower head, sheetrock, and
interior paint for a cost of $850.00 and $880.00 each.?

! Exhibit A
2 Exhibit B

2
000205




......
¢¢¢¢¢

3. A Check No. 205, pald to Majestic Scepter Company, dated July 20, 2016, in
the total amount of $1,720.00.3 .

4. A Check No. 212, paid to Majestic Scepter Company, dated September 30,
2016, for $10.00.4

5. An invoice from Majestic Scepter Company, dated December 5, 2016, for the
replacement of the water-conservation toilet and sink faucet showing the
amount of $280.00 for the toilet and $180.00 for the faucet. The owner
testified the total invoice is for $790.00 because there are other items listed
on the invoice as the contractor did additional work but she is only passing
the cost of the toilet and sink faucet at a total cost of $460.00.5

6. A Check No. 218, paid to Majestic Scepter Company dated December 16,
2016, in the total amount of $790.00.6

The entire project cost $2,675.18.

The tenants testified that the fixtures were old, the bathtub faucets were difficult to
turn and dripped on and off. The owner repaired the drips in the shower before
replacing the entire piping, fixture and a valve. The owner reiterated that the fixtures
needed to be upgraded to comply with the water conservation requirements of Senate
Bill 407. She also testified that tenants in other units complained about similar issues
with their shower fixtures, and those fixtures were unsuccessful, the fixtures in those
units were also replaced. Based on this history and the advice of her contractor, the
owner believes that the bathroom fixture replacement was necessary.

There was no evidence of deferred maintenance or that the project was
-performed to correct a Priority 1 or 2 condition per City Building Services Inspector.
There was no evidence of a code violation.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Capital Improvements

A rent increase in excess of the C.P.I. Rent Adjustment may be justified by
capital improvement costs.” Capital improvement costs are those improvements which
materially add to the value of the property and appreciably prolong its useful life or
adapt it to new building codes. Normal routine maintenance and repair is not a capital
|mprovement cost, but a housing service cost.8

3 Exhibit C

4 Exhibit D

3 Exhibit E

8 Exhibit F

7OM.C. Section 8.22.070(C)

¥ Regulations Appendix, Section 10.2.2(5)

3
000206




Seventy percent (70%) of the total cost for the capital Improvement may be
passed through to the tenants.® For projects completed prior to February 1, 2017, the
~ items defined as capital improvements will be given a useful life period of five (5) years
or sixty (60) months and the total cost shall be amortized over that time period, unless
the rent increase using this amortization would exceed ten percent (10%) of the existing
rent for a particular unit.?® The doliar amount of the capital improvement rent increase
shall be removed from the rent at the end of the amortization period. !

The project qualifies as a capital impfovement because it benefits the tenants
and complies with the new building codes. The pipe, valve and fixture/faucet upgrades
make the unit more energy efficient for the tenants. ’

Calculation of Capital Improvement} Pass-through per Tenant’s Unit

The project was completed in December of 2016 and the owner submitted proof
of payments in the form of invoices and cancelled checks for a total of $2,675.18.
Therefore, the owner is entitled to a capital improvement pass-through of 70% of the
cost of this project, which is $1,872.62. The cost per tenant’s unit amortized over 60
months is $31.21 (1,872.62 divided by 60).

ORDER

1.~ Owner Petition L18-0035 is granted.

2. The maximum approved amount for tenant's unit for an increase based on
the capital improvements is $31.21 for an amortization period of sixty (60) months.

3. The rent increase will be effective thirty (30) days after the owner serves the
rent increase notice, together with a RAP Notice, and the attached Decision Summary.
If the rent increase notice is served by mail, it will be effective thirty-five (35) days after
the service.

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
-Program. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal
using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received
within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on
the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to
file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day.

/ /
Dated: December 10, 2018 ' W

Linda M. Moroz, Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

? Regulations, Appendix A, Section 10.2.3 (3)(a)
' Regulations, Appendix A §10.2.3 (2)
"' Regulations Appendix, Section 10.2.3(2)

000207




ey
s

CITY OF OAKLAN D
250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND, CA 94612

Housing and Community Development Department TEL (510) 238-3721

Rent Adjustment Program : FAX (510) 238-6181
' ' _ TDD (510) 238-3254

DECISION SUMMARY

CASE NUMBER: - 'L18-0035, Lew v. Tenants
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 335 49t St., Rear Unit, Oakland, CA
DATE OF HEARING: July 11, 2018

DATE OF DECISION: - December 10, 2018

1. The Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase L18-0035 is granted.

2. The maximum approved amount per month for an increase based on the
capital improvements for Tenant’s Unit is $31.21 for an amortization perlod of five (5)
years.

3. Theincrease WI|| be effective thirty (30) days after the owner serves the rent
increase notice, together with a RAP Notice, and this Decision Summary. If the rent
increase notice is served by mail, it will be effective thirty-five (35) days after the
service.

4. The rent increase will expire at the end of the amortization period, which is
five (5) years. y

Dated: December 10, 2018 % %

Linda M. Moroz.
Hearing Officer, Rent Adjustment Program

000208




PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number 1.18-0035

I'am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County,
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
California 94612.

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy of it in a sealed
envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250
Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Qakland, California, addressed to:

Documents Included
Notice of Hearing

Owner

Debra Lew

22 Battery Street Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94111

Owner Representative
- David Golden

22 Battery Street Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94111

Tenant

Clara Chow

335 49th Street Rear Unit
Oakland, CA 94609

Tenant :
Thomas Kvmamoto
335 49th Street Rear Unit
Oakland, CA 94609

Tenant Representative
James Vann

251 Wayne Avenue
Oakland, CA 94606

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.Postal
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of
business.

000209




I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true
‘and correct. Executed on December 19, 2018 in Oakland, CA.

Roberto F. Costa

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

000210




(o
| | 28] 8 Py o, s
CITY OF OAKLAND For date stamp. )
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721
CITY OF QAKLAND APPEAL

Appellant’s Name

C \U’WL C@\U\«V 4 TOW\ k‘/’rﬂa MO'{P ] Owner [ Tenant

Property Address (Include Unit Number)

%38~ L{—Qﬂ?{* K&u’“ Hens €, O akland, Ca (74"(""7

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number

335 4N St Ropur (ovse Ll f-o003(
Date of Decision appealed
Oakland, Ca G607 Jan. 9 2019

Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

2. 51 Wayne Are.
James € Vaon Ouktand, G 9657

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appéal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions

of the Board. (/n your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

b) ( The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,

e

P
g

you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.) T4 203 g

¢) D The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) [0 The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanatzon you must provide a detailed
statement as to what law is violated.)

€) ﬁ decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (/n your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)

v AIIRIINR

000211



i r1ar,
A5 J%i-g py 5, 5¢
1) [1 I'was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (»
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue q
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim. )

h) Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must nof exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of. pages attached: .

* You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. o
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on ,» 20 ,
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Hae De o, few |
RS | 22 Batbevy St , Ske Sov
E—— YR = AN N ),

e David  Crdden
Aénﬂﬁ . 22 fgzdﬁﬁauz}, Shed , Ste Soo
<§a”\ /:I/&m ANy Cﬂ bt/

Jan &, 2019

B | :
SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Row A/TRITMR

000212




Reav

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313,
Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date the decision
was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to file is a
weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business day.

Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.

You must provide all the information required, or your appeal cannot be processed and

may be dismissed.

Any response to the appeal by the other party must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program
with a proof of service on opposing party within 35 days of filing the appeal.

The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except jurisdiction issues, must have been
made in the petition, response, or at the hearing.

The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval.

You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

The entire case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings must be pre-
designated to Rent Adjustment Staff.

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

AR

000213



: 3,
BRGRVEC FT R}

AN 0o
oA

We are writing to appeal the hearing decision case # L18-
0035 (Lew v. Tenants ), dated 12/10/2018.

Tenants ( Chow and Kumamoto )

There are clear discrepancies between findings of fact
and documentary evidence in the record L18-0035.

. False statement in Hearing Decision ( pg 3 )

“The owner repaired the drips in the shower before
replacing the entire piping, fixture and a valve “

FACT: The owner did not complete the repair BEFORE
replacing the piping , fixture and valve. The shower faucet
had been leaking periodically from 4/13/16 through
6/30/16 ( the first day of pipe, fixture and valve
replacement )

EVIDENCE: We submitted photographs, videos of faucet
leak, timelines of failed repairs from 4/21/16 — 6/30/16.
All evidence were submitted before the hearing for a
complete and thorough review.

5

000214



e

2. False statement in Hearing Decision ( pg 2 )

~ “In addition, the tenants complained about a drip in the
shower faucet, which was repaired.”

FACT: The shower faucet continued to leak through
6/30/16.

Majestic Scepter ( contractor ) failed to repair the leaks on
2 separate visits, 6/17 and 6/23/16.

EVIDENCE:Tenant filed complaint with City of Oakland (
Case ID 1602306 ) on 6/23/16. The complaint was to
report an ongoing leak since April 2016, the tenant paid
for excess water usage due to the leaks for over two
months.

On 6/28/16, City Inspector Benson Wan came to inspect
shower faucet and witnessed the ongoing leak. He spoke
with owner on the phone and advised her to complete
repairs.

000215



3 , Misleading: “The tenants testified that the fixtures were
old, the bathtub faucets were difficult to turn and dripped
on and off.” (Pg 3)

FACT: The statement was taken out of context. The
turning of the faucets was not a problem until after an error
was made during the repair on 4/21/16. The handyman
replaced the washer for a temporary fix. The three valves
became very stiff and difficult to turn right after the repair. The
valves were not installed in their proper designated position
after the new washers were replaced. That was the real cause
of the stiffness and difficulty in turning.

EVIDENCE: Tenant submitted photographs of the faulty repair
on 4/21/16. Owner , contractor and neighbor P. Kaplan
witnessed the error on 6/17/16 in our unit. The photographs
shown the 3 valves were not placed in their original designated
position.

The cold water valve had been placed in the hot water position.
The hot water valve placed in diverter spot ( middle position ),
the diverter valve placed in cold water position.

000216



LA FACT: Decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other

hearing officers.
Evidence: Case T14-0380; Chow V. Lew (Rear House)
Pg 17 Corrected Hearing Decision 4/8/2015

“Work in Rear House Kitchen: However, the owner also did
work related to repairing an ongoing leak in the tenant’s
kitchen that caused water damage to the plywood. These are
deferred maintenance costs that should have taken care of by
the prior owners. The tenant credibly testified that this kitchen
leak was episodic and was known by the prior owners. ......... "

The hearing officer ruled the ongoing leak in the kitchen sink
was part of deferred maintenance. The cost of the sink and
faucet was not allowed and not passed through to tenant.

In case L18-0035, we have the same issue as T14-0380. The
shower faucet leak had been episodic , from April 2016 through
end of June 2016.

000217



We don’t understand why our testimony and evidence was not
mentioned or included in the hearing decision. Both tenants
and owner attended the hearing on July 11,2016, which lasted
over a hour.

We presented timelines, photographs and videos to support
our case.

To further support the case, we contacted City of Oakland for
an inspection. Mr. Benson Wan witnessed the leak on 6/28/16,
he spoke on the phone with owner the same day. The last
repair was attempted on 6/23/16, it failed and faucet
continued to leak, as witnessed by City of Oakland on 6/28/16.

In Summary, We have provided important and relevant
evidence in written and visual forms to justify our tenant
response, and this appeal letter. We believe the ongoing leak
was due to deferred maintenance. An error was made during
the first repair on 4/21/16. Two other attempts were made in
June 2016, both failed. Up to the day of the piping , faucet valve
replacement, our shower fauéet continued to leak on 6/30/16.

We want to make sure that our facts and evidence are heard
through the appeal process. Thank you for your time and
review of the appeal,

Sincerely,

A 000218

"



LEW’S RESPONSE TO TENANTS’ UNTIMELY APPEAL
(L18-00365)

Owner and Petitioner Debra Lew (“Owner”) submitted her Petition seeking
a capital improvement pass-through for work involving the installation of water
conservative appliances based upon California’s new law, Senate Bill 407. The
capital improvements were approved in the Decision served on December 19,
2018. Tenants and Appellants Chow and Kumamoto filed an appeal on J anuary 8,
2019. The Owner responds to the appeal as follows:

L INVALID SERVICE RENDERS APPEAL UNTIMELY
AND CASE SHOULD DISMISSED AS VOID.
On January 8, 2019, Tenants filed their Appeal on the last possible day ( 15 .
days after the; December 19, 2018 service of the Decision). The Proof of Service

states they served (past tense) their Appeal on January 12, 2019. A careful

examination of the envelopes which included the Appeal shows a post-marked z

3
2y e
>

-

WED 23 JAN 2019. This Notice of Appeal arrived at the Owner and her

attorney’s address on Friday, Jahuarv 25, 2019.

The proof of service section on the Appeal states:

*You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your
appeal may be dismissed. *

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California
that on 1/12/2019, I PLACED (emphasis added) a copy of this form and all attach
pages in the United State mail... using a service at least as expeditious as first class
mail with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as
follows:

[Signed: /Clara Chow / Tom Kumamoto/]

1 Re: LEW v. CHOW/KUMAMOTO (RAP Case No. L18-0035)
LEW’S RESPONSE TO TENANTS’ UNTIMELY APPEAL

000219



o~ £
i

No proof of service can be signed for a date in the future. The Notice of
Appeal must be served on the same date as the filing of the Notice in order to be
validly filed.! The deadline to file and serve the Appeal was January 8, 2019.
Service of the Notice of Appeal 4 days (using the 1/ 12/2019 date on the proof) or
15 days (using the Wed 1/23/2019 date on the post-mark) after the filing
constitutes an untimely Appeal. Both service and filing are required to be
accomplished before the deadline to appeal of January 8, 2019.

Owner Lew has been prejudiced by this tactical delay in mailing. All other
proof of services even in an administrative procedural setting, require service to be
effectuated by non-parties over 18 years old, specifying the place of mailing, to be

valid. vBecause the service and filing were untimely, the Rent Adjustment Board
has no jurisdiction to hear this case.

The only issue that should be before this Board is whether it has the

jurisdiction to hear the Appeal. Jurisdiction cannot be waived.

Without waiving her assertion that this Board has no jurisdiction, Owner e

Lew responds as follow: ?—E

(&

L THE EVIDENCE SUBSTANTIALLY SUPPORTS THE )
DECISION -

! See CCP sections 1013, 1013A, and CCP 1005. Govt C sections 11370.5(b), 1144.20 . California Code of

Regs section 1008. California Rule of Court 8.817(a)(1): Before filing any document, a party must serve, by

any method permitted by the Code of Civil Procedure, one copy of the document on the ... and on any other
person or entity when required by statute or rule.

2 Re: LEW v. CHOW/KUMAMOTO (RAP Case No.118-0035)
LEW’S RESPONSE TO TENANTS' UNTIMELY APPEAL

000220




i,

A. THE EVIDENCE SUPPORTS THE FINDING THAT THE
(1) OWNER REPAIRED DRIPS IN SHOWER BEFORE

REPLACEMENT AND

(2) THE DRIP IN THE SHOWER FAUCET WAS REPAIRED.

Tenant herself testified that she emailed Owner of the leak in April and that
“Competent handyman Gustavo inspected the leak, took photos, and came back
with washer and the leak did stop but handles were difficult to turn.” (27:47).
After handyman Gustavo repaired the leak, there was no complaint until two
months later. This was a different complaint and leak. Lew testified that she chose
to replace the shower fixture with the single handle valve in compliance with
Senate Bill 407 requiring water conservative appliances for multi-units prior to
January 1, 2019 and that building code required upgrades, including a single valve
for bath faucet. She argued then and now that any repair issue is irrelevant.

Tenant also-misstates the evidence. While she states in her Appeal that she

complained to the City of “an ongoing leak since April 2016... and that Benson
Wong spoke to Ms. Lew the same day” such was not the case nor the evidence.

The undisputed evidence on the record was the City Inspector found no code

violation upon inspection of the shower faucet. There was no evidence that Mr.

01: Wd BE NI aile

Wong ever told her to complete the repairs. This evidence did not come up and
would be inadmissible hearsay (as well as disputed by Ms. Lew).

B. THE EVIDENCE SUPPORTS THE FINDING THAT
(3) “THE FIXTURES WERE OLD, THE BATHTUB FAUCET WERE

DIFFICULT TO TURN AND DRIPPED ON AND OFF”
3 Re: LEW v. CHOW/KUMAMOTO (RAP Case No. L18-0035)
LEW’S RESPONSE TO TENANTS’ UNTIMELY APPEAL

000221



g

sy
3
3

This statement represents Tenant’s verbatim testimony that “Competent
handyman Gustavo inspected the leak, took photos, and came back with washer
and the leak did stop but handles were difficult to turn.” (27:47).

The repairs were effectuated but another problem arose. But the focus and
evidence was not the repairé but that the replacement was required by SB 407 and
building codes anyway. The Owner testified that SB 407 specifically mandates
that noncompiiant water fixtures must be water conservative by January 1, 2019 in
multi-unit buildings. In light of the second reported leak, she opted to replace and

upgrade the water fixtures to code.

P10 Wd 82 WY alie

C. THE EVIDENCE SUPPORTS THE DECISION FINDING THAT
THERE WAS NO DEFERRED MAINTENANCE

No facts support the statement that “The shower faucet leak had been episodic
from April 2016 — June 2016.” Even then, the facts in T14-0380 are clearly
distinguishable from the case at hand. Owner sought a capital improvement pass
through for replacement of a kitchen counter. The Hearing Officer therein decided
there was deferred maintenance and successor liability based upon damage to
plywood underneath the counter that was damages, notwithstanding the counter
itself needed replacement for prior leaks. Here, there were only two independent
shower leaks which surfaced from April through July 2016, hence no episodic
leak. Oakland Reg. 10.2.2(4)(b) den‘ies capital improvement costs for work or

portion of work that could have been avoided by the landlord’s exercise of

4 Re: LEW v. CHOW/KUMAMOTO (RAP Case No. L18-0035)
LEW’S RESPONSE TO TENANTS’ UNTIMELY APPEAL

000222



reasonable diligence in making timely repairs after the landlord knew or should
reasonably have known of the problem that caused the damage leading to the
repair claimed as a capital improvement. There was no evidence as to what
action Owner could have instituted to prevent the leak from occurring where the

fixtures were old and worn and beyond the useful life.

CONCLUSION

First, the Rent Adjustment Board lacks jurisdiction over this Appeai because
of the Tenants’ failure to timely serve and file the Notice of Appeal. No appellant
should be permitted to serve a notice of appeal 15 days after the Rent Adjustment
Program has had the appeal. This is tantamount to a prohibited ex parte form of
commuﬁication with the Rent Adjustment Program.

Second, substantial evidence supports the hearing officer’s decision that this
was a capital improvement and not a repair, that a repair was effectuated.

Third, there was éubstantial evidence that sﬁpports a finding that there was
no deferred maintenance as the hearing officer properly determined.

For these reasons, the appeal should be denied for lack or jurisdiction or in

the alternative, the decision must be upheld.

Dated: 01/28/2019

DEBRA I'EW, PETITIONER AND RESPONDENT

5 Re: LEW v. CHOW/KUMAMOTO (RAP Case No. L18-0035)
LEW’S RESPONSE TO TENANTS’ UNTIMELY APPEAL

000223




ety

o,

Declaration of Debra Lew In Support of the 1/23/2019 Postmark

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of California
that the envelopes from Tenants giving notice of the appeal were postmarked WED
23 JAN 2019. The original envelopes can be made available at the time of any

jurisdictional hearing.

Executed on this 28™ day of January 2019 at San Francisco, California.

m—

DEBRA LEW

, Proof of Service
I, David Golden, being at least 18 years of age, whose business address is 22
Battery Street #800, San Francisco, CA 94111, declare under penalty of perjury
that on January 28, 2019, | served this Lew’s Response to Tenants’ Untimely
Appeal and Declaration of Debra Lew in Support of the 1/23/2019 Postmark on
the above named Tenants in Possession by mailing to the tenants in a sealed
addressed envelope, first class postage prepaid addressed as follows:

Clara Chow and Tom Kumamoto James E. Vann
251 Wayne Avenue

335 49t ST, Rear House
Oakland, CA 94609 Oakland, CA 94606

Executed on this 28th day of January, 2019 at San Francisco, California.

W G C/L—\,/ . 3
. ' o
* o L

DA\’ID GOLDEN

6
X

H
i

EL:l Wd 8znyre

6 Re: LEW v. CHOW/KUMAMOQTO (RAP Case No. L18-0035)
LEW’S RESPONSE TO TENANTS’ UNTIMELY APPEAL

000224 -




	HRRRB 10.10.2019 AGENDA & MINUTES
	HRRRB 10.10.2019 L18-0086 complete
	HRRRB 10.10.2019 L18-0086
	HRRRB 10.10.2019 L18-0086-001

	HRRRB 10.10.2019 L18-0035



